Northwood, NH
Board of Selectmen Agenda
October 12, 2021

You may also watch the meeting live on the Town Website at this link:

https://livestream.com/accounts/28706232 /events/8784532/ pla er?width=6408&height=360&enab
leInfoAndActivity=true&defanltDrawer=&autoPlay=true&mute=false

6:00 pm Call te Order, Roll Call, Pledge of Allegiance
Citizen's Forum (15-minute limit, 3 minutes/ speaker)
ONGOING BUSINESS

¢ Approve Minutes
September 28, 2021

¢ Quarter 3 Financial Report — Finance Director Cheryl Eastman

s Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Report Presentation
* Consent Agenda
¢+ TA Reports / Items for Board Action

OLD B'USINESS

Review for Aétion: Town Owned Property Sale Update
Review for Action: Town Facilities Use Policy Final Draft
NEW BUSINESS

Review for Action: Facilities and Highway Committee Status

Review Board Tasker Manager

Board Committee Reports,

Citizen's Forum (15-minute limit, 3 minutes/ speaker)
Nonpublic Session if needed RSA 91-A:311 {a)+ e

Adjournment

*Any person requiring interpretive or other accommeodations is asked to contact the
Town Office at least 48 hours prior to the start of the meeting.



OGO 1Oy L e L ho—

DRAFT

TOWN OF NORTHWOOD
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Town of Noxrthwood ¢ 818 First NH Turnpike » Northwood, NH 03261
(603) 942-5586

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
September 28, 2021

ROLL CALL: Chairman Hal Kreider, Vice-Chair Matt Frye, Select Board Member Tim
Colby, Select Board Member Jim Guzofski

ABSENT: Select Board Member Beth Boudreau
STAFF PRESENT: TA Walter Johnson, Land Use Assistant Susan Austin

6:00 P.M. Chairman Hal Kreider opened the Northwood Board of Selectmen
meeting and led the Pledge of Allegiance

Minutes

Select Board Member Guzofski stated that he wanted to clarify that his opposition to
the appointment of Jared Shaheen was not against Jared, rather against the State
appointing someone and possibly overriding any decisions that the town might make in
terms of health.

Motion: “To approve the minutes of September 4, 2021, as written.”
Motion: M. Frye

Second: T. Colby

Motion carried by roll call vote 4/0

CONSENT AGENDA
Northwood NH Consent Agenda for September 28, 2021

Payroll Manifest dated September 22, 2021:
Batch # 17903 for $77,218.37

Accounts Payable Manifest dated September 27, 2021:
Batch # 17919 for $100,037.72

Motion: “To approve the consent agenda dated September 28, 2021 as amended”
Motion: M. Frye
Second: J. Guzofski

Motion carried by roll call vote 4/0

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
DRATT September 28, 2021 Page 1 of 5



B — — i e e e e
O\DOO\JO\MLDJN!—'CD\OOO\JG‘\M-&WMF—‘

&mewmwummwwwwwwmwwmw
= O N 0 NI NN DWW~ SO0 I B LR —

It T T B N SN L N O N N
N = O NS e Iy B LR

DRAFT

Chief Tetreault: Updated information regarding new defibrillators

Mr. Johnson stated that the Chief had given him some more information right before
the meeting regarding one of the other options for the defibrillator other than the one
that the board had already received. Chief Tetreault stated that he apologized for the

. late information. Selectman Kreider stated that the board wanted to get a better

understanding of the situation with the current defibrillators, and try to get some
sense from the board as to how they might want to handle this. As they are aware,
they have some funds from the federal government that might be applied to this. They
would like to know what the level of urgency is. Chief Tetreault stated that about 6
months ago they were notified that the company that makes the defibrillators will no
be supporting the current defibrillators. The company has heard the complaints from
a number of communities and backpedaled a bit and stated that if one of the
defibrillators fail, they will make every attempt to provide a loaner until such time as it
can be replaced. Another company is rolling out a brand-new defibrillator in a year
and a half, the Life Pack 15 Version 4, which is the latest. They have some issue with
their defibrillators, the one on Ambulance 1, the screen would not come on. Even
though it was still functional, they couldn’t see the screen. They sent it out to Physio
Control, and they tried to diagnose the problem, but they could not recreate the
problem, so they sent it back to them. They have a loaner in place right now, and he
would like to keep the loaner as long as they will let them, and put it back on
Ambulance two, with the loaner in the background in case it does fail. Initially he felt
it was a pretty critical thing to move forward on, but because they have offered to
provide loaners, he feels that they have a bit of breathing room. He still feels that they
should look into replacing them at least in the next budget cycle, if not sooner. If there
is some alternate funding available that would be great also. The other company that
makes defibrillators is a company called Zoll. They are a local company out of
Massachusetts. The defibrillator that they offer will not have a new platform for several
years. The Board agreed to continue the discussion of replacing the two units during
the budget process.

TA Reports/Items for Board action

Staffing update:
Mr. Jonson stated that Paul Allard has left. They have decided to keep the position

vacant for now. They have moved Carol Manter to full time, and she will take on the
majority of Paul’s duties. They are going to look into hiring an outside contractor to
do the Select Board minutes.

Building repairs: _
Mr. Johnson stated that work has begun on repairs to the community center, Chris
Brown is looking for painting quotes, which more than likely will be for the spring.

Website

Mr. Johnson stated that the site is up and running. Other than some minor tweaks
and glitches in the beginning, it’s been well received. He stated that he is grateful to
Carol for the time she has put in, along with the department heads.

Water Damage at the Town Hall;
Mr. Johnson stated that all the damaged walls and floor have been restored, but there
is still some work that needs to be done, as well as some preventative measures.

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
DRAFT September 28, 2021 Page 2 of 5



i

OGO Iy R LN —

LJJUJUJUJLA)u.)DJLA)U)DJ[\)MI\)I\)MI\J[\JM[\JMI—H)—»—AD—HHI—HH

DRAFT

Lighting upgrade program:

Mr. Johnson stated that he spoke with them yesterday and they were hoping to have
a meeting with Eversource. There is a subcontractor that does this upgrade project,
and they were hoping to meet with Eversource today to get some type of
determination about which buildings will fall under the upgrade.

Roadside mowing:

Mr. Johnson stated that it has been completed for this vear. The company did a great
job, and they haven’t had any complaints. They have a two-year agreement with the
company, so they will be back next year.

Road paving schedule,

Mr. Johnson stated that it’s been a struggle getting paving companies in. Initially they
had a contact deadline date of October 1, and to be substantially complete by the end
of October. The proposed to start the third week of October but were told that was
unacceptable. They came back and said that they would start earlier, They are
planning on starting the grinding on October 6, and paving on the 11, 12 and 13.

Fire Department Chaplain

Motion: To appoint Jim Guzofski as the Fire Department Chaplain.
Motion: M. Frye

Second: T. Colby

Motion carried by roll call vote 4/0.

Upcoming Meetings Schedule

Mr, Johnson mentioned that the next upcoming meetings will be held on October 12,
2021, October 19, 2021, which will be the meeting where they will start meeting with
department heads about their budget requests, and October 26, 2021,

Selectman Kreider stated that the CIP public hearing has been moved to the October
7 at 6:30 PM and will be presented to the Select Board on October 12th.

Selectman Frye stated that by RSA need to have a physical quorum present, but he
would like to discuss the possibility of allowing the department heads to zoom in, that
way they can share documents. It’s certainly more convenient. Selectman Colby
stated that he went to the ZBA meeting and one of the members attended via Zoom,
which the ZBA had to approve before the meeting. It seemed to work fairly well.
Selectman Frye stated that he would be happy to bring in a
camera/microphone/speaker device called the Owl, which is made for
teleconferencing. It gives the members a 360-degree view of the room, and focuses on
the person speaking. Mr, Johnson stated that he didn’t see why they couldn’t give the
department heads the option to attend in person or via Zoom.

Old business:

Town owned properties:

Mr. Johnson stated that they are working with the auctioneer to get all of the
information put together. The signs went up over the weekend and the website is live,

The auction is on October 16, at 11:00 AM at the Elementary School. Registration

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
DRAFT September 28, 2021 _ Page 3 of 5




—_—
SO S0 I AN L B W RN —

oA mewmwwmmwwMMMMMNNMI\JNHHH—-M»—»—HM

DRAFT

starts at 10:00 AM.

Town facilities use policy:

Mr. Johnson stated that there no real comprehensive policy that he was able to locate
that encompasses all town property under the control of the Board of Selectmen. He
felt it is important to have a comprehensive policy for all of the town properties, as
well as a central control point for managing those properties in conjunction with
department heads, committees, etc., so that there is one consistent policy and
process by which the property is utilized by people inside and outside of local
government. Discussion ensued about the draft policy that Mr. Johnson presented,
and it was agreed by consensus to include adopting the policy on the agenda of the
next Board meeting on 10/12.

Tax collector pending tax deeds:
Discussion on some specific properties considered for tax agreements was moved to
non-public session and the remaining properties were addressed as follows:

Motion: To tax deed the following lots subject to environmental assessment:
206/53, 205/23, 205/17, 232/11

Motion: M. Frye

Second: T. Colby

Motion carried by roll call vote 4/0

Motion: To waive tax deeding on the following lots due to already having an
existing payment agreement: 221/56 and 236/1

Motion: M. Frye

Second: J. Guzofski

Motion carried by roll call vote 4/0.

Task Manager
Mr. Johnson stated that he wanted to mention, regarding the Road Surface

Management Program, they have met with the team that is preparing the report once,
and they are meeting again later this week. The process is going well and he feels like
they are on track for meeting the end of October deadline for a preliminary plan.

Selectman Frye stated that he would like to add the public hearing for the ARPA funds
to the Task Manager. Mr. Johnson suggested getting the initial budget information for
capital items in terms of warrants and such, and then see the what the public has to
say about everything,

NON-PUBLIC SESSION

Motion: To enter non-public at 7:57 PM under RSA 9 1-A:3, II {c)
Motion: M. Frye

Second: G. Guzofski

Motion carried by roll call vote 4/0
The Select Board Members entered non-public at 7:58 PM.

Public Session Reconvened at 8:18 PM

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
DRAFT September 28, 2021 Page 4 of 5



L Rl e S S S S S N N
O\DOO\]O\U\AUJ[\JHO\OOO\]O\M-P-U)[\JH

[ NS I S N NG B
[T SO I NG R

DRAFT

Chairman Kreider announced during the non-public session the Board discussed
the following:

Motion: to approve a tax deed waiver on Map 222 Lot 33, to allow negotiations
for a tax repayment agreement based on the property owner’s request.
Motion: T. Colby

Second: M. Frye

Motion carried by roll call vote 4/0,

Motion: to approve a tax waiver on Map 231 Lots 29 & 30, to allow negotiations
for a tax repayment agreement based on the property owner’s request,

Motion: J. Guzofski

Second: M. Frye

Motion carried by roll call vote 4/0.

Motion: “To adjourn at 8:20 PM”
Motion: M. Frye
Second: T. Colby

Motion carried by Roll Call Vote 4/0

Respectfully Submitted
Susan Austin, Land Use Assistant

Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes
DRAFT September 28, 2021 Page 5 of 5



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

MEMO

Board of Selectmen
Cheryl Eastman, Finance Director
October 6, 2021

Quarter 3, 2021 Finance Report

Attached please find the Quarter 3, 2021 Finance Report for your review. This packet includes:

Revenue report as of September 30, 2021

Expenditure report as of September 30, 2021

Cash Flow History and Projections graph

Projected Expenditures vs Budget as of 9/30/21 with Encumbrances through 12/31/21

' would like to bring to your attention the following points:

Revenues received through September 30, 2021 are up by $322,773, or 27.12% over the
same period last year. Actual revenue in comparison to the estimated revenue is at
88.03%. The Rooms & Meals Tax Sharing will not be received until December.

The Expenditure Report shows an overall remaining balance of 30.73% of the budget as
of September 30, 2021,

Cash Flow projections remain higher than the historical actuals.

The Projected Expenditures with all known encumbrances included through December
31, 2021 shows an estimated remaining balance of $183,310. The last three months of
the year will be VERY tight and will depend on the “unknowns”, such as weather,
unforeseen maintenance issues, and the like. We will continue to monitor the expenses
every week through the end of the year,



Town of Northwood

2021 Revenue Report - General Fund

Prior Year Revenue  Estimated Ravenue

Actual Ravenue

Variance Amount

Variance Percent

Account Number  Deseription 11720 - 9/30/20 17121 - 12731121 171721 - 9/30/21 from Prior Year from Prior Year
100-31201-030 Current Use Tax {LUCT) 25,101,00 15,000,600 61,980.00 36,879.00 146.92%
100-31851-030 Yleld Tax 516,97 4,000,00 12,873.57 12,357.60 2395.02%
100-31861-030 Payment in Lisu of Taxes {PILOT) 0,882.58 20,000.00 - -9,862,68 -100.00%
100-10808-010 Excavation Tax 2,16 200,00 - -2.16 -

100-31901-032 Int & Feos on Delinguent Taxes 60,737.46 100,000,060 63,315.89 2,578.43 4.25%
Taxes Subtotal 96,232.17 139,200,00 138,169.48 41,930.29 43.57%
100-32101-03C Business Licenses & Permits - 200,00 1,142,00 1,142.00 -

100-32201-030 M/V Registrations Fees 570,532.21 980,000.00 824,873.62 254,341.41 44.58%
100-32301-030 Building Permit Fees 20,839.40 40,000.00 31,517.60 10,878.20 51.24%
100-32901-030 Dog Licenses 3,636.50 - 4,640.35 604.85 15.37%
100-32901-031 Dog Fines 1,078.90 - 814.50 -204.40 -

100-32901-032 Seplic Pians Health Officer - - 1,812.00 1,812.00 -

100-32901-033 Town Clerk Bad Check Fees 75.00 - 600,00 525,00 700.00%
100-32901-035 Pistol Permits 10.00 - 30.00 20.00 200.00%
100-32901-036 Town Clerk Fees 19,087.00 32,000.,00 25,615.08 6,528.06 34.20%
100-32901.038 Cable TV Franchise Fees 34,710.75 40,000,00 32,942,00 -1,768.75 -5.10%
100-32901-039 UCC Fees - 8,000.00 426,00 420,00 -

100-32801-040 Beat Local Fee 261.20 - 2,986.71 2,725.61 1043,46%
Liconses, Permits & Feas Subtotal 650,469.96 1,100,200,00 927,293.84 276,823,588 42.56%
100-335631-030 Highway Block Grant 72,889.41 103,188.00 70,666,680 -2,323.81 ~3.19%
100-335621-030 Rooms & Meals Tax - 217,501.00 - 0.00 0.00%
100-33591-031 State/Federal Granis 256,067.67 40,954,00 226,152,74 -28,914.83 ~11.34%
State/Federal Sources Subtotal 327,956.98 361,734.00 206,718.34 -31,238.64 -8,53%
100-34011-032 Reproductions 41.50 100.00 460.25 418.75 1009.04%
100-34011-033 Eubdivision Fees 426.00 1,600,00 2,157.00 1,732.00 -

100-34011-034 Site Plan Fees 85,00 1,600,00 16,638,00 16,553.00 18297.65%
100-34011-036 Board of Adjusiment Feas - - 1,015,00 1,015,00 -

100-34011-037 Police Reports 816.00 2,000.00 2,058.00 1,242.00 152,21%
100-34011-039 Spacial Duty Revenua 1,139,00 4,000,00 - -1,139,00 -100.00%
100-34011-042 Recycling Fees 10,504,356 22,000,060 32,534.71 22,030,36 209,73%
100-34011-043 Dump Revenue Fees 11,815.00 27,000.00 24,691.75 12,876.75 108,9%
100-34011-045 Welfare Reimbursement 7,944 .35 8,000,060 300.00 -7,644.35 -96,22%
100-34011-050 Hazardous Waste Revenue 2,861.00 8,000.00 12,424.74 9,573.74 334.63%
100-34011-052 Flre/Ems Feos - - 75.00 75.00 N/A
100-34011-053 Assaessing Revenue 300.00 400.00 25.00 -275.00 91.67%
100-34011-064 Flre Depl. Permit Faes 500,00 600,00 - -500.00 -100.00%
100-34080-030 Service Charges - BOS 10.00 - 76,60 66.60 666,00%
Charges for Services Subtotal 36,441.20 75,000.00 91,466.05 55,024.85 151,00%
100-35011-030 Sale/Lease of Town Owned Proparty 19,986.03 30,000.00 19,744.84 -241.19 -1.21%
100-35011-031 Sale of Cematery Lots §,000.00 - 9,60C.00 4,600.00 92.00%
100-35021-030 Interest on Ghecking 2,677.87 2,500.00 2,086.30 -591.57 -22.09%
100-35031-030 Rent from Town Hail ~ 10,000.00 - 0.00 N/A
100-35041-030 Court Fines 3,841.08 - 200.00 -3,641.08 -94.79%
100-350562-031 Qther Insurange Clalms - - 11,858.84 11,858,84 -

100-35091-030 Miscellanecus Revenua 47,523.30 - 16,770.54 -31,752.76 -65,82%
Miscellaneous Revenues Subtetal 76,028,28 42,600.00 59,260.52 -19,767.76 -25.01%
GRAND TOTAL 1,190,135,59 1,718,634.00 1,512,908.21 322,772.62 27.12%

H\Fnance Reports\2021\2021 Qtr 3 Revenue, Printed 1046/2027, 10:05 AM




ZZ jo } obey

WY0L LG 1L [208/S/0L

AMATO FALLNDAXT 60€1F
% 007001 00°6£88 0065 00708 00°6£85 0 o8 HOLVUHAOW S0£iF TVIOL
% 007001 G011 00°0 00°0 00711 000 AUBAPIN - JOPBISPON $TZ-C0ETH-001 ‘61
% 00°001 008t 000 000 008 0070 Aumoeg 1208 - 10BRPOIY (TZ-£0ETH-001 91
% 00001 00082 00°0 000 0008L 000 ATR[ES - JOTRINDOIN O£ [-COSTH001 “L1
HOLVIAAOIA £0ETH
% 79'8 PI'E0LLS 800ZT'TH 9TFRE6LS 00°80€°685 TRLELSLS HOLVELLSININAY NAOL Z0€1F TVIOL
%{00°006°6¥1)  (O066F°T) 00°008°1 000 001 0582 [PABLL - VI 0€8-ZOETH001 91
% 007001 00'1 000 000 001 000 STRUIRS/BUIIRI], - VL 0Z8-TOST#001 'CF
%(06°06T) {00001 009TL 007088 00705 00001 S0 - VI 09¢-20E1H06T +1
% LS'SE 61947 000 18°6T¢ 00°90% 000 Jmawdinby % suoyd 190 - VI £pE-0Si#-001 €1
- (69°18%°1) 00°0 691851 000 69 €LOYT S90IAIRG PAVEACD (EE-TOETH-00T T1
% T6'1€ $6LEE 0070 SLLOTL 00°£8501 6E'C90°S JRWNSY - VL O£Z-Z0E1H-001 11
% 8£°0T 91801 000 $5°656 00°7H0°1 60°€8¢ AMOIPA - VI, SZZ-ZOETH 00T 01
% 0p 01 8¥voT 000 5000 00°COF'F 986V T Aumoeg [BI00S - V1 0TT-TOCLH-001 6
% 95'8E L6991 000 E0LT 00 Fr S9'HT SouRInsu] a1 - VL SIZ-Z0E1#001 '8
% 6£701 68°981°L 00°0 11€Z8%9 000IO°ZL PO6HEER Am[eg - VL 011-T0ETH-001 '/
HOLVALSININAY NAMOL Z0€1¥
% BL'RT 077087 00°08 09°7€6°08 00°SEL6S ¥E676°9% NIAWLDFETAS T0STF TV.LOL
% 00001 00'1 000 Goo 00t 000 [PARI] - USUII20[AS OES-10£1H-001 ‘G
% 00°59 00°0<1 000 0'6L 09002 000 Sunmge], - USWRRSS 0Z8-10STH00T S
% 00001 00°00Z 009 00°0 007002 0070 $an(] - UsUN0JRS 0GS-T0ETH00] &
% 0L°9T goce 0070 SET6 00°9T1 ¥TE6 NP - UIMINARS STT-TOETH-00T '€
% T$'9T 7LTwl 00'0 8T CEE 00°8¢5 ZU66E ANmseg B0 - USULIDRRE (TZ-T0ETH-001 T
Y% L¥OT £0°56T°T 000 LGFLES 00°049°8 86'9E1'9 | Armpes - USRS OET-10E1+00T '
_ i NAWLIFTIS L0€1F
; GND TVIANES 001
1Z0T/1£/T1 120/ 1E/C1 120T/15/21 120T0E/6 120T/ 1671 070Z/0€/6
- 120T/1/1 - 120T/1/1 - 120T/1/1 - 10T/I/1 - 120T/1/1 - 0Z0T/1/1 uodLI9SI(] 7 JAGUINN JUN0SY
BURRLSY SuurewEay] i
10013 JIROUry SROUBIQUINOUT  POLdG parioday 198png poidopy  pollad mag 1seT

dX3 1€0¢ Bpo) juswegiels

628¥S # Hoday

12-0£-6 4O SY - Joday aimpuadx3 LZ0Z
POOMYLION JO UMO ]




77107 obed

WYQL:LG L L [20e/5/0)

% 0%°8F 00°88F 000 00Z15 00°000°1 00°€89°1 Are[eq - sios1a1adng 0ET-TOVIF00T SF
W NOILVMISIOHT HALOA T0bIp
%(8F"L9T) (00°TIS'01)$ 00798 00 THH IS 00°0£6°¢S 00705 SOOI A0 NOLLVEOLSAA 10F1F TVIOL
%(81"L9T) (oo zIson) 8.@ 00° PP T 00'0E6°E 0070 SPI0OFY JO UOBRIOISAY (6E-I0FIHO0T "¢
o SUHOIEY 40 NOLLVIOISTY TOvLy
% 09°0 T0STOIS 00°98 86°856°R018 00°786°691% SHOENSOTS TOII0 TALLNDAXA 60€1F TVIOL
% 007001 00’1 0070 00°0 00’1 00°0 [8ABIL - 92HI0) 99X OE£8-60ETH-001 "I+
% 00001 00t 000 000 001 000 STBUIISS/BUIUEL], - 900I0) 09X OT8-60E1H-001 OF
% O eV 19°¢Ey 000 6£799¢ 00°G00°1 98°¢T wowdinby - 201950 93%T 069-66ETH-001 "6E
%(L9°01) (Loor) 00°0 L9°0%T 007001 167L6€ 1pons *SLISqRG 00y - 20U 22XT )LI-60E TH-00T "8
% 007001 00002 000 000 o_o.oou 00'0 syeday] 7 JUTRIA - 300 99T 0€9-60ETH001 “LE
%(0ezeE) T e9son 00°0 YT995°¢1 00°000°E £ETEEE] abEIsed - YO 95T SZHG0ETH00T '9¢
% 00001 00°009. 000 00°0 " 00009 69°88 SIBMYOS - 2O 99% 129-60£ 17001 "SE
% ¥SIS Ly 9rs' 000 £6°ESHT 00000 LSTTEST sejddng - 20450 2exg 0Z9-60€EP-001 "FE
%{T6'L) {00'667) 800 00120 O0°ZLL'E 00°0¥0'% ) SoN(] - 20UJ0 99KT 095-60€T1-001 "EE
% ZEH9 0¥ 658°C 000 09°0¥1°T 00000 08781 SUISIIOAPY/BUII] - 20O 93XH (SS-60€1H-001 ZE
% G000L 007001 000 09°0 00°001 0070 ENOHd TTE2 YOLVNITEOO0D ITavVD £PE-6061#001 1€
% 00°001 00T 000 000 001 00°0 SUOHEUO(] puw] WO 5997 1£E-60ET1-001 0F
% LLLT COLGH"L 0070 S5 ELOFE 00 ILT'ZY SLY6LOY SSOIAIRS PARAUOL) - SOUIO 99XT QEE-60E 001 67
%(01°64) (c8'806°T) 000 C8IZLY O0°ESL'E £€°069% JWAINLY - PO 9K (EZ-60£1001 87
%(E60) (s¥'ep 000 SEEEP 00 TEF 11$9Z°1 SUBIIPOI IO 09XT §2Z-605 14001 LT
% LO'D 65 000 i 006119 6Y EHE'S AHnosg [0S - 2030 99%d OTT-60E-00T 9T
%(51'97) (s 000 157¢s 00"t soec S0ueInsuy 9y @LJO 99X $1Z-60£[ 4001 ST
- 000 000 000 000 00°0 §IOUEINST] {RWRCAREH 2010 39X 0IT-60EH-001 T
% %6°S SELV] 000 S9°610°CT 00°LISHT T8°5ET8T ATBIBS - UIIDY 950} PUBT T6]-60ETH-001 €2
% LS'T1 $5°€68°E -00°0 OFTEF6T 00°987°€E TESHTLT AI1BpES - A1ag 280 pUe] 061-60£1F-001 2T
%(0S" 1L} {T610¥°T) 00°0 TOSHL6T 00 brELT 8L7005°8€ ArepEg - Apeg redPNImA- €1 1-60£T4-001 1T
% 96'ZE §9°19L°L 000 SETLSI 00 IS 'ET H955°T Axejes - a1y Suissessy/SpId TII-60E14-001 ‘0T
1202/1¢/21 1Z0%/1E/T1 120T/1E/2L 1202/0¢/6 1Z0T/1€/2T 0T0T/0E/6 :
- 1Z0T1/1 - 120T/1/1 - 1Z0T//1 - 12Tl - 12011 - 0Z0E/1/1 uonduasa] / JAQUIAN JUNCosy
SupureREERY Fururemay
g nnowry saoueIqunouy  potrad paucdsy | wlpng padopy  pouad reaf Ise

628¥¢ # Voday

T

12-0€-6 J0 SY - Wodoy aimpuadx3 1Z0g
POOMUMION JO UMO]




zzZ jo ¢ ebeg

WY0L:LG 1L LE0Z/S/01

% 007001 00°0ST 00°¢ 000 00°0sZ 000 [SABIL - @3URW OER-TOSEH-GOT "L
% 00°00T 00’082 00°0 000 00'0sT 00°s€1 SUIaS/BulureIf, - 20weUld (Z8-105 14001 '99
25(LF'95) (12°48) 000 1L¥ET 00°051 00°¢ . Juomdby - soURWL 069105 TH-001 'O
% 00°001 00059 000 000 00°059 000 9BmIS0d - SOUBMLE S7T9-105TH-001 +9
%(609%8°T) (61°769°C) 0070 61'768°C 60°00T 65°91E°L SIEMYOS - 20URUL] 179-10STH00T "£9
% 8€'9 £8°€9 000 §1°9€6 00°000°1 §CLRL sanddng - eouBULL 0Z9-10$1-001 79
%(007001) {00°¢¢) 000 00°0L 00'SE 000 SAN(T - QUBLLY (9S-10STH-001 19
% TT6V 00°SLTE 000 00°SLTE 00°0S¥9 66'L80TH $0TAI3G PRIOBHUOT) - MRUL] (EE-TOSTH-00T 09
% ¥¥6z 99°9¢L°T 000 PE865°C 00°SE6°L 99°£18°7 JUSUWAINY - URUPY SURHL] O£Z-1051#-001 6§
% F1°El 947901 000 ¥TSOL 00°ZIg (AR5 23 SIEMPAIN ~ UIPY 20UWRUL] $ZZ-10S 001 '8¢
% 60°ET £CPe¥ 000 L SI0°E 00°0LY'E LOLOPT ALNoag BI00g - UIMIPY SOURUL] 0TZ-10S 1001 “LS
% 98'IF Wl 000 85°6T 00'vt $6CI SDURINSUT SJI'] - UNUPY WUBUL] CI1Z-10STH-001 9
% 0R6 86°L8¥°¢ 00°0 TO'Z8P0S 00°0L6°5S LT9RE'9T AT[eg - WWPY 20U 01 -[0SIH-00T 'SS
NOILVYLSINHAQVY IDONVNIA 105TH
% 8§9€ EEPLLS 00708 LYTZ0'ES 00°S9LFS SYPOELE SNOILDTTH €0FIF TVIOL
% 0L8T SLFGO'N 000 STCOFT 00°008°¢ 26°CFYF 1807 MUY 279 SUNUL - SIORIST 05S-COPE-001 +§
% 6785 16°6 000 60°L 00°L1 LISE MO - SYBED 0N SZT-E0FTH-001 €8
% SP'8¢ L9TH 000 £€°0E 00°€L 91081 Aunosg [BI90S - SISO IO 0TZ-£0F 13001 TS
% 868s 00'989 000 00°68% 00°SLTT WO'SLFT ATejes - SYIS1D 1018 OTI-COFTH-001 IS
SNOLLOF1A £0FIF
_ % 0§7TE F9°60L% 00708 SEELFIS COE8I°ZS £5°085°9% NOILVYLSIDTY HALOA Z0FIF TYLOL
% 00°001 00752 00°¢ 00°0 0057 060 afimsod - siosinadng  ST9-70VIH-00T "0S
% E1°61 sEwl 000 £9°09 00°SL 000 satpddng - s;os1a1adng 0Z9-Z0v 1001 6
% 007001 007001 00°0 000 007001 88°96% Smsneapy/Aumg - siedng 05620V IE-00T 8%
%£00°002) (00002 000 00°00€ 00°001 F6ETI'E SINATRG PARIUCD) OEE-TOFTH00T "L¥
% W0'OF 10°01 000 6671 00'sT v oF ARIIPIA] - sros1aladng CTE-Z0FIH-001 "9F
% 99°0% 6 000 209 00801 8L7TLI Apmozg 11908 - s10s1a30d0S 0ZZ-Z0¥ 15001 SF
% wr0€ LERTT 000 £9°1Z8 007052 S9E0T°T Ames - slostaradng Jo B[ TET-200LH-G0T b
T20%/18/21 T20T/1E/T1 120Z/15/21 120T/05/6 1201 E/TT 0Z0T/05/6
- 120¢/ 11 - 10T/ - 1201 - 12T/ - 1T0T/1/1 - 0ToT/1/T uonduasa / Pquinp 1uneody
Sururetay sy
HI0Ia] lgnoury SOUBIQUINOUY  polad papoday]  1a8png pandopy  pouag magx jsey

6Z8FE # Hoday

1.2-0€-6 JO SY - Hoday ainjpusdx3 LZog

POOMYLION JO UMO |




Zz o'y ebEg

WYDLILG L] 120Z/5/01

00°0

% 00°0F 00°0¥ 00709 00001 000 san( - X1/0L 09$-+0ST-001 88
% 08°6T 96°0LY 8@ $0'601°1 000851 01°LZ0°1 Somuid - X1/01 055-F0ST4-00T L8
% 5656 9L766F 01 000 ¥ 00°8€6°01 00¥ZT $901AT0S PajoROUO]) - X I/DL 06E-V0STH00T 98
%(69-1Z1) (oL ziel 000 0L7T9%° 00052 0%'LY SISUEKT SURLT XBE TEE-FOSTI-001 58
% 007001 00°00% 8.@ 0070 00700 56791 £32F FUIPI0OTY 380 WAL OEE-FOSTH~00T 48

- (o1°L01°6) 600 orLors 000 0070 eIy - X.1/OL 0£T-H0STH001 €8
% S0°ET 80°ZEl 000 7668 00ZIOT LELSL SIS - XI/OL STT-F0SIH-001 T8
% Z0°El 19°£9¢ 000 6ETILE 00'9ZE Y 9C6ETE © Anoag [e1908 - X L/DL 0TC-F0S1H-007 8
% 9¢°3¢ 1691 600 €0°LT 0%t 0070 SOWRINSUY 91T ~ X I/OE S1Z-FOSIHO00L 08

— 0070 00'0 0070 00°0 007000° mo- Ang - X /DL 11T-40STH001 64

- 0070 000 000 00°0 0070 SOOTRINSU] [BJUSCH/YIESH - X.1/DL 017-F0S14-007 ‘8L
% 0£°8T 60°95L°€1 600 16'8E8°%€ 00658 LIS SE. Asepeg - XIOL 0ST-FOSTH001 2L
%(76'0£) (z99vs9) 007D TORILLT 00'TLITT 16 CELCE Ampes - X 1/2L Amdag OTT-F0STH00T "9L

_ . MYTTO NMOLFOLIATION XV.L HOSTH
% TLIS 0L'ESOLYS 0008 0€° LIV PP 00 17I°T6% £8°696'F9% NIWGV DNISSHSSY €0STF TVLOL
% 007001 00705 0070 000 0005 SLT afe1sed - Buissassy ST9-£0STH00T "SL
%(00°ETF) 05112 000 08192 00°0% 00°0 sarjddng - Fuissassy (Z9-£0S1$-001 HL
% 00°0 00 000 00°0T 00°0Z 00°0T san(] - FuISSassy 095-C0S 1001 '£L
%{00°0ETFT) (o 1FD) 0070 0ETHE 00T 000 Sunuird - WSSV 055-505TH-001 T2
% TE'EE 0SLB1T 000 0STIET 00°005°€ 00705 Surddey ¥e, 16€-€0S1H001 14
% 08¢6 00°69% 000 00'1E 00006 01L6 Spa0( JO ARSISay - BuIssIssY (6€-0S[+-001 0L
% 1928 00°00£°0F 00°0 00°00L T 00'000°88 00°0GL°F9 $90IATOS POloBNUOY) - SUISSASSY OEE-C0S 001 69
NIQV ONISSASSY £0STH

%(98°F) (00°05L)8 00°08 BO'SLIOTS 00°STHE1S 00°000°5$- SADIAYAS LIGNV TOSTF TY.LOL
%(98°%) (00 0sL) 000 GOSLIGE 00'STHS 1 00°000°S SIVIAISS NPT [0E-ZOSTH-00T 89

_ , SHDIAWAS LIANY T051¥
% €911 0€'186°88 0608 OL'PEC'R08 00°91TLLS 0T €SETSS NOLLVULISININGY IDONVNII 10STF TV.LOL
1Z0T/1ETl 1Z0Z/8 /21 120815/l 120T/08/6 10T/ 1E/T1 0TOTAOEG :
- 10T/ 1T < 1T - 1T/ - 1T0Z/4/1 - 1T0T/H/1 - 0ToT/1/1 uonduosa(] / DGUIMN JURG00Y
Supmeuy Suiureuoyg ' )
3013 wnoury seoumlquInouy  pobag papodey  1e8png pardepy  pomdg ok 1se]

6Z8re # poday

12-0€-6 J0 SV -Hoday aimpuadx3 120z
| POOMUYLION JO UMO ]




Zeg Jo 5 afiey

WVOLILGIL) LZ0E/5/01

SANNA LSOUL 3O STALSANL 0ISEF

% 6£°€6 00°066% 00708 00°0.8 00°050°T8 00°S618 NIWAV LIDANT 60STH TVIOL
% §$°0% 00°06T 000 000L 00°09¢ 00°661 Bupmel] - wwo 8PN (T8-605TH-001 601
% 007001 007081 00°0 000 007081 000 98e180d - Wwod 1RIpNY ¢9-60STH-001 "801
% 007001 00700T 000 00°0 00°00T 00°0 sanddang - wweD 198png 079608 15-00T "L0]
% 00°001 00°0SE 0070 0070 00'0sE 0070 Bunguiid - wwo 198png (CS-60STH-001 "901
NIWGY LA2and 6051+
% LS'TT £Y659°TS 00°0% LEETYSS 00°€9T'L8 LO'RTTES HAHNSVILL §051F TVILOL
% 007001 00°08€ 000 000 G0°0SE 000 [oARBIL, - FaIseall, O€8-50S [H~001 "SO1
% 00°001 00°05Z 000 00°0 00°0$T 000 BupurBL] - IINSESL], 0Z8-S05 [#-001 +01
% 00°001 00°001 000 000 00°001 00°0Z saiddng - RINSEAL], OZ9-COCTH-00T “€OT
% 0070 000 000 00°sE 00'¢E 60°¢E. SAN(] - JMSBLLL, 09$-60S 001 "Z01
2%(L¥0£T) (sces1 D) 000 SETCHL 007008 007191°1 5024 U] 1LE-COS1H-00T 101
% 9VE 90'8z 0600 F6'CS 00’18 86€S SUBMIPIIA] - JANSBSIT, CTT-SOSTH00T "001
% 89°'FE PEOTT 00°0 99°97¢ 00°L¥E SOTIET AUNIag [0 - IMSEIT. 077-S0STH-001 ‘66
% 0€8¢C 8¢ ERHl 600 THos9E 00°001°¢ PO LTLE ATeleg - 1amSe1], (1€1-50S1H-D01 ‘86
% 007001 00005 000 0070 00°00¢ 000 Atejeg Andac] - somseail, 111-S05TH-001 "L6
HAANSVIIL S0S1F
% 0070 LTSS 00'0% £L°096°L68 00°696°L6% £9°SES°g5E AT NMAOLAGLIATION XYL FISIF TV.LOL
%(99°92L) {00060°1) 00'0 00°0¥C1 007651 00°0 [9ABIL - XE/DL 0€8-#0515001 96
% 08°99 00108 000 00°6¥T 00°05L 000 SIBLNUSS/BUIMEL], - X1/DL 0Z8-b0STH-001 'S6
% 0163 09'pE¢ 000 01’59 00°009 FLT6Y mswdimbi 9910 - X1/0L 069-H0STH001 b6
% 007001 00°05 0070 000 00708 000 S[edIpotiad “sM00d - X1/0L 0L9-POSTH 00T ‘€6
% 00°001 001 00°0 0070 00t 00°0 PUBLSIWRIA - X 1/DL 0£9-F0SEH-00] 26
% tH8L 01 16+'C 000 06'80¢°1 , 00°000°L 009 98e180d ~ X1/DL §79-H0S 14001 '16
%{00°S00%6LE°T) (S0 06L°CD) 00°0 SOTTBLET 001 00°0 SIBMYOS - XT1/DL 129-F0STH-00T "06
%(EL 611) (£+'368) 00°0 86V 1 00°009 PET8F sanddng - X1/01 079505 (001 "68
10T/ 1€/ 120Z/1¢/T1 1Z0T/1E/21 1T0T/0E/6 1Z0Z/15/21 0T0ZI0E/6
- 120TTA - 130T/ - 120T/1/1 - 10T/ /Y - 10T/ -0TT/ /T wondirosagg 7 1aquunp MOy
SuuenIay FurureLlSy
JWIAJ mnowy SOURIQUIROUY  poLIad papoday  103png paidopy pouag meay 1se]

628Y¢ # Hoday

12-0€-6 JO SY - Joday ainjpuadx3] Lzoz
POOMYLION JO UMO |




2z 10'g abey

WY0L:2571 1 L202/S/0L

000

% 00°001 00°00F 00°¢ 00°G0F 00007 2mBYS 31800 S1O CEE-T161F-001 '8T1
%(8T'L) (TTHog) 00°0 TTYIE'S 00°000°S 00°000°S sang dIysIDquay DJAS TEE-1I61F001 "LT1
% 99'0% 00°+9€ 00'Z8 007481 007009 0S79LT SUDL[D) S301AIS PAIORNUOD - €d 1€5-11613001 9Z1
%(65°T) (9£cp0L) $L'302°91 1961881 00°6E9°3T -00°€9L°0T $301AISS PRloRUO] - G 0£E-T161H-001 52T
%(00°005°TS) {00°¢18) 00°ZLL 00°FFE 00'1 05%9 18327 - gd 0TE-11614-001 "¥TL
_ : INTWIOTAATA 2@ ONINNVIL L16TP
% €6'SE TSGERSTIS 00°08 8¥'LTTYITS 00°L80°0SES BERTIVRLS NOLLVAISININGY TANNOSHA 7851F TVLOL
% 00°001 00'000°1 000 0070 0070001 65T . uoue3Iddy seAordurg 39 1901NI0A 06Z-E5STH-001 "ETT
% €61 STLLLT 000 £8°99TFE 00 F¥0°9E TEH01°6E sewemnsu] dwoy) s400(I0M, 09T-TSSIP-001 "ZTL
% 00001 00°L90°E 000 000 . 00°290°€ 17501% S30URINSU] WOWAOWSUY OST-TSSTH-001 ITT
% 6ESE 0T08LE 0070 086689 00708901 £TSOEY oISy AHIqeSIC] seafo[diy (FT-TSSTH-001 0TI
% (hET) (8698) 000 86980°C 00°000°T 00708 SOURLIUIRIA UONBISIUIIPY joUn0sIdd ZET-T5S 14001 ‘611
% T1'6€ STTZE9IT 0070 CRELE0RT 00°96T°L6T 05°S0F9€1 SeOURINSY] IS/ BaH 01T-TSSTH00T 811
— 00'0 00°0 00°0 0070 000 100 uonesuadiue)) 33401dWH ¢ 1-7SS1+001 "£LT1
. . NOLLVMISININGV TINNOSHAJ 7SSTH
% 007001 00'18 0008 00°08 00°1$ 00°08 SINTHATLLAS SINTIWADANS SWIVID SESTY VLOL
% 007001 001 0070 00°0 00°1 000 SHOIANAS 00N SWIVTD 0TE-CE5I4-001 911
, SINFNITLLAS SINAWIMINL SWIVTD €ESTH
% SO°1E ¥6'LSI'FS %ﬂ% 90'TYEDIS 00°000°STS 0L PLO OIS SADTANIS SNOLLVIALO TVOTT 1ESTF TVIOL
% §0'IE 6 LS 000 90°ZFE I 00°000°s1 0LvLO0r - saotAteg suonerd) e8] OZE-1ESTH-001 S11
, SEIAYIS SNOLLVIRAO TVOAT 155TH
% 98°L6 00°6£6'78 00°0% 00'F98 00°£00°€S 00°€8% SANNY LSNUYL AQ SHELSOYL 01STF TV.LOL
% 00001 00’1 00°0 0070 001 000 RABLL - A1OL 0£8-01STH00T '¥11
% 00001 001 0070 00°0 001 000 Bulurel] - 4105 078-01ST#-001 €11
%{00°00£79) (00°c9) 000 00'v% 001 00°€8 senddag - 101 0Z9-01514001 11
% 00'001 007001°T 000 000 00°001°T 0070 S0TAIS PajIRnuo) - 1101 0FE-01SIF001 T1E
% 007001 00006 00°0 0070 007006 000 puRdng - pung 1SnLY 943 JO SNSMIL, DET-01S[H-00T 011
1Z0T1E/ET 1Z0T/18/21 120 1E/TL 1208086 120T/1¢/E1 0Z0T/05/6 _
- 120T/1/1 - 120Z/1/1 - 120U - 120T/1/1 - 120¢/1/1 - 0Z0Z/1/1 vondiIosa( / equIny N0y
Surewy Fuiurewsy :
w2Rd . umoury soouBsqUINOUT  poWad penodey  108png paydopy PoLa ] 53X 15E]

626¥€ # todey

L¢-0€-6 jo sy - Moday sinjpuadxy Lzoz
__ POOMUYMON JO umo|




ZZ jo [ ebed

WYOQLLG L L LEOE/S/0L

% TEOL 60°S66°T 000 16'€92°1 60'65Z% LEOVTY NOARSH - 1BH WO, 1T+ 1#61+-001 ‘6F1
%(LLLT) (zL°880°7) 000 TL'809°6 007028, 0 F95°6 Aeo1naly - SSUIPIMG SpRd 01+ 14614001 "$H1
% £7'6 £LF56 000 LTSTES 00'088°¢ 89°9PE°TE spusunredac JjeH umo - UOdRY, THE-[p61+-001 "Lyl
% £9°8% 00°T9L°LT 00°0E0°T 00°LFET 006007 ST860°6 SAOIAIIE PAOENUC)) - STUIPIRG APRIR QCE-[+6[#-001 "OF1
SONIOTINE AAVEVI NAAOL 1+61H
% 89°1 6L°888 00°G% 1T L9168 00°957°sS SE00S°TS TIVH ALINAWWOD 0861+ TV.LOL
% ELVE ELFI6 000 LT69LT 00°689°T 80°SIT §17edey % IR - HRH WWoDy 007615001 St
%(9€LE) (58°925) 0070 STISHT 00°5T6°T €6°001°T suedold/[1) BUNESH - [BH WWOD 1104614001 bh]
- % ¥1°9% 16'66T 000 60°05¢ 007059 78028 A0 - [H WWOD (11046 1H-001 "€vi
%(00°006°65) (00°668) 00°0 007009 00'1 0091} SAVAISE PAORIUQT) - [JRH WWOTD OEE-06613-001 "TF]
TIVH ALINNIAOD 03618
. % T6°€9 00°8SL°LS 000s 00°7665 00°0SL°TS 00708 INFWLSACAY 4O GUV0d ONINOZ £T61F TVIOL
% 00°59 000€1 0070 00°0L 007002 000 Steerwag/Aunnel], - VEZ 0Z8-€1614-00T “TH1
% 00001 00'6¥I 000 00°0 00°6¥1 0070 juswdinby - Va7 069-S1614-001 OF1
% 007001 007052, 000 000 00°05L 0070 9Besod - VEZ STO-EI614-001 ‘6ET
% E£1'6¢ 0L88 000 0’16 00051 000 sanddng - vz 029-€1615-001 851
% 81°89 08’189 000 0T81€ 00°000°T 0070 SuSnIAPY/SUNWI] - VEZ 0SS-S161H-00] "LE]
% 00°001 60008 000 000 007008 000 S20IAISE PALOBINOY) - VHZ (EE-E16TH-00T "9€]
%{00°081°18) (05118} 000 08TIS 001 00°0 18897 - YeZ 0ZE-CI61p-001 'S}
INFIISCAV 20 @Y VOd ONINOZ ST6iF
2%(98°01) (I9IrT'p)$ SLTE0LIS 98'8PT TS 00°010°6£S 08°08T°EES INTWJOTIATA ® DNINNVIA HETF TVLOL
% 00001 00007 00°0 000 00700 0070 PARIL - dd 0£8-11614-001 "FEl
% 00°001 00°000°T 000 00°¢ 000001 000 SIEMUS/SUIEL], - 54 028-11614-00F "€1
% 81'8€ wE6l 00°0 8$°L0E 00'008 88641 wwewdmbg - 94 069-1161#-001 "z1
% 98'86 S¥IHL 00°0 (S 00°05L 00'0 ode1sod - 9d CZ9-1161#-001 €1
%(Fs1L) 96°12¢} 000 96°ILL 00705k 00°00% sanddng - g4 ONINNY T SATTEMS 079-TI615-001 0]
Y% LOEL 90°501°1 000 ¥6'6E 00°005° 6961 SwsIeApY/Bunullg - G4 05S-11619-001 621
TT0T/1E/21 1T0Z/1E/T1 1Z0¢/16/21 FZ0T/E/6 FZOTTE/E 0Z0Z/0¢/6
- 120141 - 12011 - 120&/1/1 - Teoz/iit -~ 120Z/1/1 - 020T/1/1 uondusac] 7 I5qump Junossy
SuneUYy uluewsy
102013 Junoury saquRiqUnOUY  pomed papedsy  33png padopy poUSd I3 K 158

628v¢ # Hoday

12-0€-6 JO SV - JModdy sinjpusdxy Lzoz

POOMYLION JO UMO |




7z 10'g afey NVOL:ZG: L1 1262/5/0)
% 00°0 00°0 00°00v'T 000 00°00¥°T 00°008°T [e89] - W0 9o 0Z¢-[112H-001 851
% 19°89 To'EE 000 2¢SI 00'6% 8e11 AIBIPA] - BIWHPY WIHOT 20 $TT-1[1TH001 "LOT
% 7589 9z el 00°0 LS9 0602 6987 ALNO8E [RIO0G - UTWPY WMOD) 901]0d (ZZ-1T1TH-00T "991
% 0589 $TH0ET 00°0 CLI90°T 00'1LE%E #5798 ATeleg - UMUpY unuey) 504od [1I-1117-001 S9T

NOISSINIOD A3F10d 11Tk
% 0000 00°€ST°T8 %..M.m 00 0% 00°€SZ°TS 00°08 TALIIWWOD AVAHDIH/ALITIOVA $L61F TVLOL
% 007001 00901 00°0 0070 00°601 000 sayddng unmoy) AnNoeAMH 06C-HLETH-00T '+91
% 00°00F 00°6T 000 000 0067 00°G SIBIPRIAL API0SE W0,y AR[OPLAMH SET-VLETH00T €91
% 00°001 00°FZI 000 000 0021 0070 Aumoag [e100g Ax0og AOR/AMH 0ZT-L615-00T 791
% 00°001 00°000°1 00°0 000 007000°1 00°0 puadng Aoog wio)) AI0SIAPY AMH [£1-hL6TH-001 191
% 007001 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°1 00°0 puadug Alrosg muwo ANeRd 0£1-FL6 14001 091
: HILLIWNOD AVAHOIH/ALITIOVI $L6TF
% 86°TE 98'PO9°RIS 00°08 FPIT9GLLES 00105 985S 00 LT6'SHS TONVHASNI 1961F TV.LOL
% 007001 001 000 000 001 00°0 © S9[qUONPa(] AWRINSUE ()SS-1961H-00T "6S1
% 86'C€ 93 €09°81 000 PU96LLE 00°00%°98 00°LT6°SH oouBIRSY} APIqeryAusdord spL-Umol 0Zs-1961H001 "8ST
: : ADINVUASNI 1961F
% IS°E6 687T68°TS 0608 11°L0T$ 00°001°ES 00°6S SAMNMALTWID TS61F TVLOL
%I LoT) {1rLon 0670 10202 00°001 Q00 sanddng - seus1sWa) OI9-[S6FK-00T “LST
% G000F 00°000°E 00'0 000 00°000°¢ 00°0 SOUBRUSIUIEIA] 3 SHEdsy - A11W0D) OSh-1S61#-001 961
SATIALAWID 1S61F
% 120T FO'ISY 0TS 00°0£0°I$ 96'810° 148 B0°00L°ZSS TOCRYEPS SONIATING AGVAVd NAOL 1F61F TVIOL
%(00°09L°T6E°T)  (09°LEZ6EE) 000 09°876°€1 GOl 0070 8167y SPUROID 9PLM-UMOTL, 0S9-1H6i-G0T "SSF
%0088 V) (8t 81) 00°0 /' 6¥ 001 LT Jusurdinby 29 seniddng - sBUIPIME ML 049-1#61H-00T ST
% 007001 007052 00°0 00°0 007054 0070 SOUBUSIUIRIN W dIND I6H-1F614-001 £51
% L99L YSLS- 000 96 VLT 007052 09°¢89 Bunioyic)y Wrely - SSWPING speled 06F-1P61H-001 “T§T
% £8°66 ST ERG'6 000 $691 00700001 000 sasuadxs Anadorg pepeacT Oth-T1614-001 "1ST
%4(69'891) (L¥p06°5) 000 LY 0TS 00°005°c 008758 sIeday @ BN - SSWDMng OpeR OCH- 1H6TF-00F "05T
1Z0e/1£/TL FEOT/ 16T 120/ 1821 [20Z/0%/6 10T/ 1E/TE 0Z0Z/0E/6
- 120%/1/1 -~ 120T/1/1 - 120/ 1/1 - 1Z0T/1/1 - 1Z0T/1/1 - 0T0T/1/1 UORALIDS( / IWILN] JUNO0Y
SulurBwEy Sulureuray ”
Juaniad JUROUDY SQURIQUINOUY  poliag pavoday  1s8png pandepy  poung s g 158

628¥E #'1inday

12-0£-6 JO SV - podoy sampuedx3 120z
” POOMULION JO umo]|




NVOLILG L LE0T/siOL

ZZ Jo g abeq
% 95FE 05°81¢ 00°0 057186 00°00¢°1 00°78sT 0N - SRNAIG EUOISSAOLT 13O 06E-T1 1TH001 "S61
% T09E 16%98 00°0 67 SES°T 0000+ 9E906° SWSPON I3SILY CHE-ZITTH00] 61
— 00°0 00°0 000 000 00¢ M0 - Juewdnby 5p ssuOYJ [90 THE-TIITH00T "€6]
%{96'LS) (65°78¢) 000 68 THOT 00'099 It'669 00 - PRI THE-Z1ITP-001 “Z61
% $9LT 80°819°T 000 6’15y 00°063°S 00°ELS'E 39M10d - suoqdapal, Ove-Z11ZH001 61
% 007001 00°1 000 000 00°1 000 WSISAS RISWEY) AJUNOAS SEE-TIITH-001 061
% 007001 00'955°, 000 000 00'95¢°L 000 SO0IAIAG [BLIONURL $££-ZE1ZH00T 681
%{(89°1) {(69°191) 00917 69°SHS6 00°009°6 POETY9I SID[AISG PAIORIUOT OLE-T11ZH-001 %81
% 00°001 001 000 000 00T 000 SWSWSIRG SWIRLY 25T 1Z¢-71 1001 L8]
%(00°8) (00°000°T} 000 00°00<°E] 00°00$°2T 00°000°€T [3¥T 0ZTE-ZIITH-001 981
— 0070 000 0070 000 0070 WISSY BUUPY (O U093y [£2-Z11ZH-001 "S81
% TECE ELT159CE 000 LTEsE16 00 LO0°LET ££°998°16 1 dnoagy soljod JunmeIey 0£7-71 125001 481
% 0E'9¢ YEYPST 00°0 99°Co¥' 60’8002 TLLLEY AmIPIA Juswredag 9j0d STT-TILEH-00T €81
% I€°0T LRTIEOT 000 €666 00'1£0°S £9°CHp Amasg reoog s aNed 07Z-Z11ZH-001 781
% 8608 68°8LT 600 11'85¢ 00°Lbs 1¥°6¥E 320 - SOUBINSUT LT SIT-ZTITH-001 181
- 0070 000 600 000 00°000°% SOl N0-ANY [BSIBIEIH [1Z-TLIZ-00] 081
— 000 000 0070 000 0070 o0 - Ang e10ads dd T61-21 125001 647
% 00°001 00’1 000 000 00'1 00°0 TonDNLSUOY) - Anc [eadg Od 161-C11gH-001 8L
ozoL1) {OF SE6'F) 000 9CE6TE 00°600°8T 8 ILTY SIROHIO ADI[OJ - SWNTNAD Qb [-ZLIZH-00F "LL1
000 00°0 0070 000 000 QIS QIAOD - 390" STI-EL1TH00T 9.1
. % 09 1L 96'EFFE 0070 PO 99€T 00°018°F 00°E0L'T TeNUIBNLT TSIN 29310 +11-TTITH00T "SL]
% €971 zi'zes 000 88TSE LS 00°SLE'IE HO'EET Sy ATRIeS SROUIO 1d €1 1-Z112H001 "bLl
% 10°¢€T £0°L89°6 000 LB TE 00°660°Tt 8TBILTE Arejeg 15155y WPV 200 TII-Z1 124001 "CL1
% T9'6¥ 0575597051 00°0 0SP16°2SE 00°0L5°E0€ 9T SHFETT Are[es IO 13 1TI-C1ITH001 ‘T4l
% L8ST 09'090°1Z 000 0626709 00°06£°T8 (A A7 ARIES - Jarg)y 20led 01 1-21 124001 1L
INFWLAVIAA ID1T0d T1ITP
% U0 ET'65H°TS 00°ForTS L890TTS 00 0T GS T901LZS NOISSHAWOD F31IT0d L1177 TV.ILOL
2%(00°00€°9) (00°c9} 000 0079 0071 00°G Juowedinh - w0 510d. 069-11 1TH-001 "0L]
% 00°9€ 00°9€ 009 000 007001 60%9 sayddng - wosy 901104 0Z9-11126-001 '691
120E/18/C1 120Z/15/21 1Z0z/1g/et 1Z0T/05/6 120 1E/2T 0TOT/08/6
- 12027111 - 12011 - 130T/l - 120T/1/1 - 120T/1 - QTOT/L/1 uond1Isa(] / qUInN Jumoooy
uneuey Suiuremay
oI unowy SOUBIGUINOUF  poLIs paptodsy] 1Epug pardopy POl TB3 X 1887

$28v¢ # Hoday

12-0€-6 JO SY - Joday w._:u.__u:maxm Leoe
POOMUMION JO UMO |




2216 0 obeg

WYDELS L 1202/6/01

00°0

% 00°001 00°1 00°0 001 000 Aeg BuyySty axg1sas04 €61-11ZT4-001 22T
- 00°0 000 0070 0070 00°¢ uond Jno-Ang 1gsued Z61-117Z4-001 "I7T
% 80°1L 087¢Z¢"(T 8.,@ 0T#LY8 00"000°0¢ 209163 SOLIE[EG HoRqBD A1 E&T-TITTH00T 0ZT
- 0070 8.,@ 00°0 000 009 23] - Angg [e0adS 061-11Z2H001 612
% 90°T LOETT oo.w £€98¢°¢ G0°00S"S 79759 L - AR SWIIAQ OF1-11TTF-001 81T
- 000 S.w , 00°0 00°0 00°G Uy MAOD -y SEI-T1TTH001 L1z
%%(£0°9F) (L& £05°0T) 00’0 LYELOTS 00°0L5°LS 1§91T°6L Qi - safiep, HONEIS Ld €T1-T1ZZF00] 917
% £TSY TETE028 006 37°565°901 00°8Y9 61 90'6L5°89 Amles INHAMWBL] a0 T T-11TZr001 "STT
. % 007001 00°000701 000 0070 007000701 1000 spusdis sI0WO 2 1111 [T2H-00F FIT
%(97°9¢h) (889Z9°cy) 000 88'970°ES 00°000°01 0§'079°S Am[ES JO1YD 9N OT1-112Z9-001 "€1T
‘ INAWLAVIAG AHA 11TTF
% SFEE SL6TE'B9TS 8..@5& STOPL'86HS 00°€6Z°108% LTEPR 5958 INAWLAVARG ADIT04 TLITY TVIOL
% €8I FOEEL 000 96'997°¢ 007000 $T187°T s01j0d - JoARIE % BUMMIRIY 0Z8-TITZH001 TIT
% 15761 00°€65°8 00°L0YVE 000 00°000°¢F 000 20110 - 2SBY2ING SPMPIA [64-TF ITH00L E1T
% LS'8F 0000%°E 000 00°009°€ 00°000°L 65 CLF Y 291jod - S TewSAueudmby s0G 069-TIIZH00T 012
% 0€'1 SEPOL 000 75S68°L G0°000°8 LUS09T ao1[0d - sunogrurysonddng 089-Z1 1TH001 "60%
% 891 0LELE 00D 05792¢ . 00608 £8°09¢ . 9010 - S{EIPOLIR] 79 SH0Od (L9-Z[ITH-00T "20T
%(9¢°0) (zsTn 600 TETISE 00°005°€ 65F60 Y VNAY 0] PsnIOSIDY OUS 199-Z11ZTH001 "L0T
%05 {S0'p5t) 0070 SO¥ETS 00°000°6 1701901 9[04 - MedNT 9PMRA (95-T1 1TH-001 90T
% 19°0F PEVES'S 000 - ToF S90°EL 00°000°CT $$°9Z1°91 Sa0g - SBD SES-TIIZTHO0F 0T
% TI0E L¥eog 000 €5°L6E1 60°000°C T6L60°T 01|04 - steday 7 Wk 3P 0£9-T1 125001 0T
% 6808 65€TE 060 1'9L 6000t 08T 800d - 288180 $TO-TIITH001 “€0T
% 06'L1 LTLES 000 £3°79°T 00°000°¢ 1S T#0°Z sonod - seuddng 6z9-Z11ZH-001 20T
%(00°7) (0002) 000 00°0Z0°1 00°000°¢ 00°S6T°E ,8:&-%5 09S-T1ITHO0T 10T
% Q0'Z6 00268 000 00°8t 00009 £8°691 O - SUNULT 0SE-ZI[TH001 00
% 00001 00°000°1 000 000 00°000°1 060 63 TEP-TIITHO0I "661
% SI¥E SLELOE oo._,o $THT6'S 00°000°6 £6'859°L 3004 - siedayauowdimby 0CH-21 1001 361
% §¥'1T §CETS 00% SHEISTT 00LEFT $9°808°1 0Ued - aweder /MO SuesH 11521174001 "L61
% 1T 9ZT601°1 00°) YLOYOT 00°051°¢ 09°TLEC 891[0d - AW Gii-T11TH-001 961
170E/15/21 1Z0¢/1E/TT 120¢/1£/Z1 1202/0€/6 120Z/15/21 0TOT/OE/G
- 10T/ 141 - 10T/ 111 - 20T/ - 1Z0T/UT - 120171 - 0Z0T/1/1 uoudrnsag / sequnn JUncooy
Suurewsy Burmatusy ,
flich =R o JUnoury SILBIQUINOUY  POlRd ponodoy  198png peydopy  potrag meag 15R]

BESPE ¥ uodey

12-0£-6 40 SV - Hoday sinpuadx3 120z
: POOMULION JO UuMmo]




gZ 40 || abey NYOL:4GTEL L2OZ/S/0L
% €£L°LT 8YELLT 000 A ToA] 00°000°01 LT8S8S 2N - 991 9£9~[1ZTH00T TST
~- 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 oI - 28ms0d  SZO-11ZTH-001 "1ST
% 6FE6 12084 0070 61691 00009 647401 ang - senddng 9010 0TO-11ZTH001 0ST
% F¥P9 60°ISY 000 16'8%€ 00°00L 000 sanddng qeysy 919-11ZZ#001 642
% 00°001 007008 006 00°0 00°008 000 Weol SEP-11TeH 001 8T
% L0FS B0TEY 00°0 T6'LYE 007008 000 o1 - sanddng wonuaAdLy $19-11ZTH001 LT
% (8°59) (greLs'n) 000 9TCLE Y 007000 80°568°T serpddng [eaipald [eWS £19-11225-00[ "9PT
% 96°T€E £6'856 000 LOEIOT 00°000°¢ €0ELET SINF wemdmbg g19-1 1275007 "SHZ
- 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 66051 S1E] - SWRY [[BWS 119-1 1Z2H-001 T
% 10°06 £V 106% 00°0 L5860 00°000°T1 00'0EET ML - 93F $38OH S[COL, DiG-1FTTH001 "EFT
% 0€°LZ 00°55¢ 000 00756 00°00€°1 00°0T1 L] - $90(T 09S-F1ZZH001 “THT
% 10°6 £5°991°Y AR SEBTEY 00°005°8 SOSTET ang - yuowdmby BN [£5-1122r-001 19T
% 1¥'69 PETO'6 99 1% 06'FE6°C 00-000°CT 1Z7°€TL°E 2l - weday % JueIN BPTE i1 12CH-001 OV
% 107 TER68T 0070 89°TE0F 00°0£6°¢ [L€81°E antg - swedold/¢ Sumes [ 141122001 66T
%(TLD) 8z 081) 8TT19 00°F61°9 00°$79°9 197508 21 - QWO O[4I 1200 "8ET
%(18°29} {c1e8L) 90781 60°658°1 0070521 LLT106 sty - yusurdinbyy 79 souoyd (30 FE-11Z7H-001 “LET
% 65°8¢€ L8730 000 EIPTLT 00°808°T TL00EE ML - suoydsiz], OFE-T1ZTH-001 "9ET
- 69°9L0°1) 000 69°9L0°1 000 400 88300V 1DWING] BEC-11TTH001 "SET
(ccr6zy) 00°0 S5 16T 000 00°0 Sulpg UMWY ££6-1 1224001 "+
- (zo9¢8°c) 000 TO988°E 00°0 000 sidooueiu sipatiered EE-1127H-001 "££2
%(TFe) (00°619°€) 000 00°695°9% 00°055°TF 00°T08°TH 23] - SROIATSG WS WWOD [EE-T122400] "TET
% TSR 05°099°01 000 067681 00°005°Z1 09°ZETHI S30IAIAS PAOBIUOD OEC-I[TTHO0E 1€
- 000 000 0070 0070 000 1800 (8397 0TE-11TTH001 0ET
% 88°LT 0L 194°0T 0070 0E#69°ES 00951 pL 9F FLECE 1T dnoss) arL] - WIWIMSY GET-1 1224001 62T
000 000 000 000 000 A4S0 LON-ONITHON T4 I 972-11Z2+-001 "82¢
% 61°81 LL1TS 000 £T059°EC 00°29+° 08'8¥6°C DAL - BIBIPIN $TT-1IZTH00F LET
0070 000 00°0 0070 000 d48N JON-ONILHEDIA F911 §§ 122-112TH-001 972
% 10711 PPEL 600 95°CEG'S 00'0L9%9 CEIFS L - AJUIN9DG [B100S 07T~ 1ZC-001 "$TT
% £L°LE 65591 0070 1£°7Tl 00882 09zt 911 - 9oURINSUY 31T S1E-117TH00] FTT
-~ 000 000 0070 0070 00°0 1L - DVLINSUY (RIS (1Z-117TH-001 €22
1Z0T/1/28 1Z0Z/TE/C1 1Z0T1E/TT 120Z/05/6 120T/16/21 0T0Z/0E/6
- 10T /1 - 120Z/1/1 - 10T/1/1 - [E0Z/1/1 = 120g/1/1 ~ 0TOT/ /1 uoRdLIosa(] 7 JaqunN JURO0OY
Supureay Surueway .
Ua0Ig oWy SQUBRIGUIMDET POl papodsy  108png paydopy  porsag meaf 1B

6Z8YE # uoday

L2-0£-6 JO sV - Hoday ainmjpusdx3y LZ0z
POOMLLION JO UMO|




2z 10 71 8bey

WYQL L84 LZ0Z/S/I0L

000

% $8°88 10'229 66LL 00700L $T009 topoedsuy SpIg - IUIEIA S{OIG9A 099-10VZH-061 "9LT
% I[L08 $9PES 2070 9¢'5T1 007059 000 10303dsUT SPIF - [Ny SE9-[OVTF00T "SLET
% 00001 00°SL1 009 000 CO'SLT 000 siopoadsuy Sprg - s3e1sod  $79-10¥TH-001 FLT
% ¥ES6 £1'858 00°0 L8 1F 00006 66°LT *oaadsu) 3pig - saddng 079-10¥TH-001 LT
% 00001 00°00% 00°0 000 00°00F 000 Jopoadsu] 3pIe - sen(] 09S-10FTH-00T ‘ZLT
%00 [38°2E) (189z¢e) 00°0 18°6Z¢ 601 68°TF sﬁ%a Sprg yuawdmby 79 SOVOYJ 113D EHE-IOLTE-00L 1LT
% LEVE Sr6s8 000 $S0be° 00005 000 10300d5u] SPIE ~ SI01AISG POISBIUOD OEE-TOVZH-00T 0LT
% 8L°61 9E9L 000 960§ 00'98€ 9T LOE JIogoedsuy BpI AP STT-10VTH-001 "69T
% 1,61 20°5z8 000 86°£7¢1 0076591 T1°5T6 Jopaadsut Splg AIUNDAG FI00S 0ZZ-104TH-001 "997
- 000 000 000 000 18F Jopoadsuy Bpig sovemsur AT STT-10¥THO0T 19T
% 69°61 0£'8€TC 00°0 0LF5E° 1T 00°€65°9Z [€L5T1T dejeg 190U10) JuAsaIOpY apoDydsu] SpE ZTT-10FZH-001 997
INFWIDHOANT FAOI/ONIATING 10¥TH
% 007D 0018 00°08 00°0% 0018 00°0$ SIDAUAS IVIIGIN LiTZ8 TVLOL
% 00001 001 000 0070 001 000 S90IATAG [BOIPIN GGE-LTTTH-001 "S9T
SHDIAMES TYIHAAIN LIZTF
% L9'TZ STEE6'9TIS ZIbL8S £9°108°35H8 00°119°8558 66°9LY09E8 INFWEAVITQ THIA 112Z¥ TYLOL
- 000 009 000 000 000 1L - YOJRA] WIRID) UMOT, 188-T1ZZH001 +9T
% 007001 001 8._@ 000 00'1 {00'0¥¢°11) a1 - SueID 088-1TZ¢H001 "£9T
% 81°8L 00'00¢ 000 00°00Z°1 00700875 05°186T S - SIueLy, 178-11224001 792
% Lyvs 00'SIET 000 00'6¢6°1 00°05T 00°069°1 2 - Bunuery, Oz8-T1ZTH-00 19T
% 00°001 00°008°1 000 000 00°006°T 000 1L - SWRIPAH £69-1 1TTH001 "09T
% 00°001 00T 000 400 001 000 oMy - [FURIN SHOPEZEH [69-11ZTh-001 65T
% 00001 00°00+°1 000 00°0 00°00¥°1 00°6+t art - mawdmby 2210 069-1 1ZZH-001 95T
% Z5'L6 8LTOL°IT 000 TTL6T 00°000°Z1 9T 6119 SI - 183D {89-11TTH-001 "LST
% 65°89 PEVLT 000 9€'95T1 00000 ER'ELTT A - SulOIN 089-1 122001 ‘95T
% TOFT €795 ao._wm 6900t %1 00°000°61 EUERLLT Ut - RN S[OIAA 099-T1ZZH-00E "S5
% 00001 00°1 00D 00°0 00'1 00°0 sofddng [RUOWSW 31T 0$9-T1ZTH00T "F52
% S8%9 SI68¢ 000 S20IT 007009 £8°162 arL] - sofddug Bmwes 1 Bprg 04911226001 "€6Z
120T/15/Z1 1Z0T/LE/T] 120Z/1 /21 1Z0T/0¢/6 1Z0T/1€/T1 0T0T/0E/6 _ .
~ 120Z/1/1 - [T0T/1/1 - 120T/1/1 - 1202 A - [20E/1/1 - 0ZOZ/ /1 uopdrosa(y / Jaqump] Junoooy
Susueuy] Sukppioy -
1UsI9g LNOUNy SeQuElqunouy  polg psueday  198png pardopy poLrag 3 s

6Zeve # Hiodoy

_\N-cn 6 JO sy - Joday m._:”__uzmn_xw L2oc
POOMYMION JO UMO |




ZzZ jo g| abey

NW0LIIS L)L LE0z/smL

% £ES 00089 G600 00078 00°00¢°1T 00°SE SAOIAING PALOBIUCD) (6E-T1EER-001 00
% 18769 VT8 000 8CLLY 00°0ZE"1 006G ApsyBiy - wewdinbd 3 soU0Y4 0D £rE-111EH-001 ‘667
% SLLE STEPT 000 §L9¢1 00°00¢ 96'CLY - AemyStH - suoydelal OE-1116-001 ‘36T
- (gc100) 000 £€10T GO0 00°056 ABMYBTH - SO0TALSG PAORIUOY 065-11 (6001 "L6T
%(85°€) {£L01HS) 000 ELETS LT 00°EI Tl TS ARMUBIH - oweInay 0£z-11187001 967
% L0z 1ECEg 000 69°T0ET 00°8£9°1 SECsL ABMUBIH - 218013 SZT-111EH-001 "S62
% 8¥°0T . 86PE] 0070 T00LE'S 00'S00°L 6L6TC°C AemygIy - AN0Sg [B100S 0Z2-111EH001 +6T
% 9%°'T# W9e 000 85706 00728 T8l fa10qe] AmH 2ouRmSU] 91 G1Z-1[1EH-00T "S62
000 000 000 000 00°0 IO Ay SUT [IUAEMEH 017-1 1151001 T6T
2%{($£°8¢) (8e°69¢%¢) 000 REG9ES] 00°000°F1 060 ABMUSIH - SWINIAQ ¥ T-111E-001 ' 167
"% 007001 00°L9F9 000 000 00°L9t9 T6'SES'T ATeleg JuaBy PROY 0E1-111EH-00] 06T
% 9788 0082871 000 00°TLET 00700891 96°LIT'L SUELMOJA] % SOUBUAIUIRIA SPUNOIDY +11-11EH-00] ‘68T
% 9959 10'SKT'L 0070 66751 00°000°11 E0EETTI Am[pg Max) [0 AerUBIH £11-1116H-001 882
% ¥T6T £L7189°T1 000 LTPGI8T 00°9%8°6€ 760559 11 301008 AMH TLI-1 1164001 “L8T
% 007001 00 1L91F 000 000 00°LL9° TP 0070 AmpRS 1000qe PROY T{I-111£7-001 987
- (00°16£°88) 000 00 15€°8€ 600 YOILLTE Areles WPLIIOT Y10 0HGNd OT1-11[E+00] 'S8T
, NOLLVHYSINIAGY AVAHDIH 1115
% TL'88 6576578 0008 18675 00°TT6TS 17 LTIS INTWADIVNVIA ADNAOUIINT 1062 TY.LOL
% 007001 00'1 000 00°0 00°1 00°0 W/A Supurel], 978-1062H-001 58T
% 007001 001 000 000 001 000 A - 100 BN 169-1062p-001 "€3T
% 00°001 00°000°1 000 0070 00°000°T 000 W/ - senddng yawdinbg 069-10674001 "287
% 00°001 00°00Z°1 0070 000 00°00T°1 000 /A - serddng 0Z9-19624-001 18T
% 615 61068 000 187625 0007, I¥LT1 1030014(] A/ - Jswdinby o soUOU 190 $HE-106ZH-G01 08T
INIWADVAVIN AONTDUTIWA 106TF
% 0797 01°Z86°8$ 00°0% 06°207°STS 00°951°bEE £9°S91°CTS INTWAIHOANT TAOD/ONIITING 10¥2F TV.LOL
% 00°001 001 000 0o 00'1 000 lopadsey Spiq - ]9ARLL GER-TOVZH-00T 64T
% 007001 001 0070 000 601 000 {oyoadsuy Spig - BulUEIL (Z8-10¥2H-001 "8LT
% 007001 00°00T 000 006 00700¢ 000 1opadsu] 3pg - Juswdmby OWIO 069-104TH001 “£LT
120Z/1€/2T 1Z0T/1E/TT 1201821 120T/08/6 120U &I 0TOT/OE/6
- [Toz//1 - 20T/ 1/1 - 120111 - 12T/ 1/1 = 1207171 - GTOT/1/1 uondLosa(] / :quiny Junoooy
Fururewoy Supuzmey . -
flick =R WNoury Soouelqumauy  pouag papodey  398png perdopy  powsg may 18]

1Z2-0€-6 JO SV - Moday aumpuadx3 LZ0z

6¢8rE # Moday POOMUYLION JO UMO |




2216 pi abed

INW0L:2S 1L LE0E/S/0L

TOYLINOD HI1 ¥ MONS STIEY

% 0L°0L A o 1A S.AM_S.mw 8'8GL'LIS 00°000°LLS FO'ORT°LIS HINVNIINIVIA % ONINVITO AMH T2IEr TVIOL
i % 99°98 00009°T 000 00°00F 00°000°¢ 600 AeamyBry sBewe( peoy Z13-TTIEH-001 'TZE
% 00°001 00°000°%6 000 00°¢ 00°000°6 00°0 PINGSY SPROY HI0M 991, [18-ZZIEH-001 "1ZE
%0T LT (00¥zs's) 600 00¥CSL 00000 0070 Aemusiy ey Juomdmby 018-2Z1£4-001 07E
% 007001 0070082 000 000 00°008% 00°0 AemySiy s[RIDIEND £89-CZ1E9-00T "61€
% 00°001 00'000°C 00°0 000 007000 TEE9L01 AeMUBIH UMD 739-ZZICH00T B1E
% 16'1§ 1rs61s 00°0: 68°08% 0070001 TERLYT ARMmUFIT Weydsy [89-771£0-001 "LIE
% 9LLL 10°TER°S oo . 667L99°1 00°00S"L 0049 AeMyBIL] [oARID 0R9-ZZ1EH-001 "9TE
% 6¥LL 00'PLTET 00°000°¢ 00°9TL'L 00°000°6€ 00'8L9°F ABMUSBIH SOTALG PRICBIUOD) 06C-ZZIEH-001 ‘SIE
7 _ _ FINVNALNIVIA 2 ONINVETD AMH ZZ1Ep
% LEPS FIBGL'GIIS 00°000°00TS 987€TEY 00 FIE0TTS 00°6L5°5€% NOLLD(HLSNODTE ® ONIAV IZIEr TV.LOL
% 007001 00°000°08 0070 00°0 00°000°0% 00°0 sosforg - dosddy yoo[g uMoL 188-1T1EH001 #I1E
% $E€T. 00°60¥°T 00°000°001 000 00°60% 201 00" €0F'SE sposloag ywrerny Woote Aemysul 088-1T1E001 E1€
% TT66 - PEERELY 000 99°¢7¢ 60'S66°L9 60°9LT Aumyaty so1iddng uoosy/Butaed 089-1Z1€001 CIE
o NOLLONYISNODTY ¥ ONIAVA 1ZIy
Yo S8 VLIS LS 008 9 6EREFIS 00 LEYEGTS SCPLTRS NOLLVYISININGY AVMHOIH 1TISP TV.LOL
% 007001 001 00°¢ 000 00'l 000 AemyBeps s2ag yuuad 0L$-TEIEP-001 "11E
% 0079 00°SST S.wc 00°S6 00°08T 06°0 KMy JuoD % Swurel), ze-1I164-001 '01E
% 1¥ 65 85°0£9 0070 696 00°009°1 $L'680°1 femugty sorddag 3doq S[O0L 089-111£5-001 ‘60
% 00001 00t 000 000 00'1 STILET AemUBIY sdusuanerely Justudinby 19911 1€4-00] 'S0
% 8V31 08'EE0°T 00°0 07°996°% CO000°TE SCSYEY ABMUBI [0 CE9-TTTER001 “LOE
% Z8'b1 192E8’1 00°0 6ELFY 0T 00700871 SLLIP] SYomIL sneday 9 W 0£9-TTIEF-001 "90E
% #9701 1L6vT°C 000 6Z°05E°} 007009y 691171 KemyBiy pioussy seyddag ([9-1 117001 "SOE
% 00°001 00 LET'E 000 000 00LETE £2'590°1 Supyng Surefsay 10RO €111 16001 YOS
% 90°I¥ 11°96€°1 0070 68°E00°T 00°00F°¢ LTREHT Sup|Ing SUIoAdY - oUA[T TIH~111EH00) "€0€
% 00'001 00°L 00°0 000 00'1 000 A2yBIY - BOARSH 1TH-L1LEF-00T "20E
%(98°7Z1) (s6z36) 000 $6T8LT 00008 €9°8LL ABMYSIH - WO OTH-[11EF001 "T0€
TZ0T/TECT 1Z0T/TE/CL 10T/ 1E/TT 120T/0E/6 1Z0T/18/21 0T0T/0E/6 . -
- 1202/1/1 = 120Z/1/1 - 120¢/1/1 = T20T/ 11 - 130T 1 - 020Z/ /1 UORALIOSAC] / JAGIIMN] JUNOosY
wmmzmmﬁum Fugurenay ’
NI seouRIqUINOUY  pousd penoday  jeSpng pepdopy  powag meg i

oy

6Z8YE % odoy

12-0€-6 JO SV - Hodey sunjpuadxd 120z
POOMULION JO uMmo]




WYDLILGLE LZ02/S/01

gz Jo g1 obeg
— 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 UOLENIES Juatu2A0IdW] ANIORT Cab~1 1ZEH00] 'GP
% 007001 .00t 00°0 000 001 00°0 UOLBIUES [1O S8M, F6F-1 TTEF001 "SHE
%(L8°€5) (zizes'e) 000 TLTERS 00°000°9 60°T10°01 UCHELUES JSeM SNOPIBZEH £6%-1 [TEH-001 FhE
% 007001 001 0070 0070 001 600 UONENUBS S[BISIN T6+-TITEP-001 "EFE
% 007001 00002 000 000 00°00Z 000 (1adeq) ueg Bunafoay 164-1125H-001 THE
% £6'%1 §5°LOT 00°0 SYTIY 00°0TL 00'LTr UONEIIIES VOLBURMISXT 0641 TZEF-00T "THE
% 00007 00T . 0070 000 60T 000 UONBINRS [y (b4~ 1 {TEHF001 0FE
% 007001 001 000 000 00'1 00°0 uopenUes 00w TEb-11TEF00T "6EE
% 007001 00052 000 00°0 007052 00°0 uoneywes wewdmby [1£5-11260-001 8
w1z 691) (60°978) 00°0 60°9FET 00008 0070 nomelRs reday] 5 uiepy Jwewdmby 0gh-1]1Z6H001 LEC
2%(00'1£2°9€) (1£20¢) 000 1£°69€ 00°1 0070 uonenUes ouedold/[I0 BUBSH 1H11TEH-001 9ES
% 96709 LTS98°E 000 ELFLYT 00°0PE’D TYRTFT UonenuUEs ANOUOS[ O1H-11ZEH-001 "SEE
% 00°001 001 i} 0070 001 0070 uoyeltres Jwoedinby 7p ssuoyd 100D Cre-11Z8H-001 FEC
% 9L°ST 8TLL 000 TLTLT 00°00¢ 6¢'8E uopelueg suoydara], Oye-11TEH-00T "EEE
% 9L°01 LWL 0070 87619 00'¥69 £ 0LY UDIBHUBS SIBOIDSIA $TT-[1ZE001 "TEE
% §L°01 €1oZe 000 SEIVY'T 00'896°C 7S I10T uoHERS AMOAS (81008 07Z-11ZEH00] TEC
- 0070 00°0 006 00°0 007021 ATeleg uBIaIo,] VOIS JOJSURIL 1 [-112EH-001 "0CC
% 6L°01 69°991°C 0070 LELOL Ty 00FLR'LY LEETETE Averes uoneNURS I/ O1[-11Z€#001 ‘62
NOLLYULSININAY NOGILVLINVS T1Z¢F
Y% 00001 001§ 0005 00°0% 00'1% 00°0% ONILHONT LATYLS €911 TV.LOL
% 00°001 001 0070 000 00l 000 SuNYSIT 19008 031F GIH-C91£4-001 '$TE
ONILHOIT LAAHLS €9TEh
% T10°SS P6'FLRI6S 8008 90°STI'SLS 06°000°L91% 68'PP6ESS THUINOD ADT ® MONS STISY TVLOL
% 00°001 00°000°¢ 000 0070 00°000°E 060 Sumold JOIQ 20 7 MOUS E18-5Z1EW00T LTS
% 95°C 66'ECT 00°0 10°9¥8°S 00°000°9 $6°90¢ souBLSIMEIA Wawdinby 507 7 MOUS ZIR-STICH001 97E
%(S5LT) (19838°9) 000 19°888°1¢ 00°000°5¢ 9L 8IOCI 1§ 201 7 MOUg [99-CTICH00] "STE
% 9997 FEEE9°LL 000 69°99¢°C 00'000°ET 8166001 PUBS 90] % MOUS 089-STICH-001 $ZE
% 88°0L STOLE'LL 000 SLETO'TE 00°000°011 0070288z SedIARag PRIIRNUCY) 90] 2 MOUS 06£-SZIEHF00T €28
1Z0T/1€/21 IZOTE/TT 120T/1E/TT 1T0T/0E/6 1Z0Z/TE/CT 0Z0T/0%/6
- 1T0T/1/1 - 120%/1/1 - 120T/1/1 - [20T/1/1 - 120%/1/1 - 0T0T/1/1 nondiwsac] 7 Iaqump 1unessy
Sunmwyy Bupewey
jusIag TNy s0UBRIqUMOUT  POLRY pauodayf wEpug paudopy  pouad maj 158

BZ8YE # Hoday

1Z-0€-6 40 SV - Loday aunypuadx3 1Z0z
POOMYLION JO UMO |




2z 10 9| sbey

WYOLILSTLE LE0Z/8/0)

000

% 007001 001 000 009 00'[ WIBSH [PARLL, OE8-11 [+-00T "OLE
% 00°001 001 000 0070 001 0070 1daq yiresy Sumres], 07811144001 69
) % 00°001 001 00°0 00°0 001 000 1doq yyeaH 19N SE9-T114-001 "89€
% 00°00T 001 000 00°0 001 00°G T YHeSH 98e80d SZO-TTIv001 “L9E
% 007001 00°$T 000 00°0 00°¢t 000 JOYI0 Wiesy saddng 0zo-11 1¥-001 99€
% 007001 001 000 0070 001 000 120830 WeAH SaT (95-1 [T+#00T "§9€
A % 00°001 00l 009 00°0 00T 00'S1 OO WIESH - Supday] A19doIg. -1 1 TH-00T HOE
% 00°00T 00°00Z°L 00°0 00°G 00T T 00708 19030 \PIEOH INF [FIUSWIUONAUY T6E-111FF-001 "€9€
% 00001 0096 00°0 000 00°96 000 IO WK SMeoIpely STT- LI [HH—00T T9E
% 007001 00°TiY 00°¢ 000 00TIF 0070 . TR0 WESY] AIR0SS [B100S OTT-11 [¥-001 196
% 007001 001- 000 00°0 001 00°0 AmTes oy Piesk Ands 111-11 #4001 09¢
% 00°001 00’890 000 600 00899 0070 ATeS 100130 YIESH 0TE-T11¥b-001 '6SE
_ K , INAW.LAVIAA HLTYAH LIIb
%(68°€) (rs8eL'D)S 00°0% PSRER 668 00°001°968 PLTTLILIS TVSOdSIA LSVM AI'TOS £7Z6r TV.LOL
%{(08°TL) (z5'108) 600 8106 00°00TF 98°L9F°S §1507 (g P ] Ao1dWeT T6E-EHTEF00T "8SE
% 8691 GTEVY'L 00% PLOSELE 00°000°S¥ 81089°p8 voneeg - Sutddiy, 06€-cFZER-001 “LSE
%Y EL) (ressr'sn) 0070 1TE5H e 00°000°¢Z 00°522'6Z [eAOWIY SISEM PHOS SBe(Ip/HodstRL], SRE-EHTCH001 "5
% 6V’ 1E E6VLE'L 000 LOSTILE ¢0000°5T 00°05€°C [esodsic] amyumy/ows 08E-LHZEF-001 "SSE
_ _ TVSOJSIA LSV AI'TOS £rIch
% 90°ET 6918568 00°0$ 1€°S60°€95 00°LLS'ZLS SROEL'RES NOILVHLSININGV NOILVLINVS 11265 TVIOL
% 007001 00SL oc.“o 000 el 060 UOpBLURS SFRS(UA[0ARL], OE8-TIZEF-00] ¥SE
% 00°001 00°00€ 00°0 000 007008 00°¢L UOUERYRS FURIRL]/S30USIAIN0D (781 1ZEH001 "£5E
% LT'CY STESI'T 00°0 $8°961 0005¢°1 000 vonenueg seyddng/dmby Ajajes 069-11ZE4-001 7€
% 9T'TI- $9TT) 000 SELLY 00°600°1 00°9€1 ucpeinees siedeyt % nuEly SpIE. 0£9-11ZEH-001 “1SE
% 007001 00708 00°0 000 - 00708 00°¢ seppuo; Suipfozy soddng 079-11Ze4-001 "0SE
94(c801) (6Tv5) 000 6T7CS 00005 0070 uoneNueg eRu) seddng 019-1178k001 "64E
%(01°81) (9£'¢9) S.Mo 9EElt 00°05€ GO0 uonEnues suohdLssqnS /SN 095-11ZEH-001 “8PE
% PL'T6 00°CLET 000 00522 00°001°E £5°699 UOHEIS JSURLL, SWISIAADY /Buguud 0SS-11ZEH-00] “LbE
10T 1E/21 T20T/1E/21 1T0Z/E/ 1T0T/08/6 120T/1€/T1 0ZOT/OE6 , :
- 120T/11 = T20T/1/1 -~ [20T/ /1 - 10T /1 - 10T - 0TOT/ T uehdLssaq / UMM JUNCI0Y
mEE.mq.Bx Sunmewsy
NUERTLE ssoyeIqunony  popRd paliodsy wEpng padopy  pouad Iesy 15e]

TUNOuTY

Zabe # Hodsy

12-02-6 4O SY - Hoday ainpusdxz 1Z0Z
POOMYLION JO UMO |




ZZ 9 /| obeyg

WV0LLS L 1202/5/0)

% 00°SZ 00'00¢ 00°0 00°005°T 00000° 00'0 $8017) Py WBALIRWTY CCB-1STH-00T b6€
% 007001 00°00¢ 060 000 00°00% 00°0 Sa1E20APY [eloads pejunoddy MN03 $68-1S1+-00T "E6€
% 00°0 000 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T 00'000° SdLATag AJIIe] 29 PIUD) €S8-1STHH-001 "T6€
% 00°0 000 000 00°00T 00°001 000 SIAUNOA JOIUS % P JASYH TSR-ISTH00T "165
% 0070 00°0 000 00°S8L7T 00 S8LT 000 UABH [S8-1SIHP-001 "06€
% 00007 00°005°1 000 000 00°005°T 00°008°1 MEH [EIa ISBO0BS GH8-TSIHE-001 ‘68€
% 007001 00°8TT6 000 00°0 00°82T6 000 dVD AuReD WEYSULHOY $PE-1STHP-001 88E
% 000 00°0 000 00°TLLT 00°TLLT 00'578°T Ud UORLANN 41D WEYSUD0Y #H8-1S14-001 LS
% 00°0 0070 00’0 00°005°F 00005 00°005"y SIS, B0 S[ESIA] 3 UOHLATN BIRYSENI0Y THS-1$ [#1-00] "98¢
% 00°0 000 000 00°80¢°c 00°80£°¢ 00°80£°E VNA QUSR] TH8-1STH#001 "$8E
% 00°0 00°0 000 00001°T 00°001°C 00°001°Z UIPTIYD PURITBIN UL O38-1S17H-001 $8E
SHIONTOV LHGddNS ALINBAIWOD ISTH
% 05 LL SPOTETIS 00°08 S56TTES 00 9SE TS 65°600°SS TOWLINOD TVIWINY 1¥1#F TYV.LOL
% 007001 00°08 000 00°0 00°0¢ 000 usd SWPIOH O3V 089-T1+144-001 "€8€
%% 1199 ST°199 000 £378¢E 00°000°T 9T¥e OOV BN % 151U A 099~ [P 13001 "Z8E
% 007001 00°L 0070 000 001 0060 10QUO]) [BUNUY SUWHOSED) SEO-[1[ #7001 “TRE
% 19°8¢ ETLL 00°0 LLTTI 00°G0T A A 0DV sonddng 0Z9-11-1#4-001 08
% 007001 00°001 000 0070 00001 0070 [0TGT [EWUY poo] U GI9-THIHH-001 "6LE
% Q0°00T 00°00F 00°0 000 00°00F 000 OOV SAWBY §30IAI8G 394 [6E-[F #1001 "8LE
%6 007001 00°008 060 000 00°00% 00°0 [CHUeD WY V1 d'S 06E-1F1P00] "LLE
% 00°001 00°0F 000 000 0%’ 0% 00°0 QOV SoIBY [BOIPIW 05E-1#1F4-001 "GLE
% LV'ET 61'101L 00°0 18°62¢ 00°T1EY 867Lc¢ OO 1wamdinby % SoU0U (193 Ee-T#1Pv-001 'SLE
% 007001 007008 00°0 000 007005 000 ODV SIALIE PAISRANO]) OEC-THIFE-001 PLE
% T0°8L LULIT 00°0 AN 00°0sT 609 10UQTy [RUIIY SIEOIPSIN STC-TFIHH-00T "€LE
% 60°8L 857008 000 Z8'0v1 00°1¥9 £9°09¢T 10000) ey ALNSOS [B100S 0Z2-1F1FH-001 TLE
% 0178L £1°8L0°8 000 LE¥ITT 00 EPEDT 50T ATB[ES 12010 100U0D) [BWIWY [11-[$THH-00T "14E
TOYINOD TYWINY THIFP
% 007001 00°88<'8s 0008 05os 00°88E°8% LELVN 4 N INFNLEVIRA HUTVIEH [LIFF TVLOL
120T/18/2T T/ 1E/T1 Teoz/ie/zl 1202/0¢/6 10T/ 1E/T1 zoz/ots/e
- 120E/1/1 - 120/ 1 = 120¢/1/1 - 1202/1/1 = LE0T/ /T - 020T/1/1 sonduosa 7 squumy N0y
Funmeway Surureay
pheLlehy Junoury SOUBIqUIRDUY  poldd panodey  198png paydopy  pouag ma 1A 1887

6EBPE # Yodey

LZ-0¢-6 JO sV - Hoday mhsu.t:mnxm 120¢
POOMULION JO UMO .




WYOL-LS L LEO/S/OL

SI9€.°T1

% 6605 LOPPETT 00'0 £0b98°11 0060272 ATeTes 1010321(] UOHESIOTY TZ1-10TSH-001 "E1¥
% TEP6 SLSLY0T 000 STIETT 00°L0LTIT 6E°TOLY WEPUMY 4oeed 0TI-10TSH-001 "TIb
. NOLLVZUDTYA ¥ SHUVL 1075H
% T1'i2 S8'S60°ZS 00°0% SI'P6HLS 00°005°68 00°9£0°95 SINIWAVI SHOANTA TUVATIM ISHPF TY.IOL
% T6'L 0T'6L 00d 08'06 00°000°T 00-000° SOOIUL[2OSIA SIBFISM, . D68-CSHHI-0GL [ TH
%01 L7) {00'sse'T) 009 00°56€%9 60'000°5 009ELY [EJUY BIRIIOM, Ot-TSviiGOL 01
%. 8068 SOI8LT 00°0 £EBIT 00°000°Z G0°00€ [0 9 TeoH SBIPM. T17-CShiGOL 607
% 007001 00001 000 20°0 007005°L 00°0 ANOLIOIH B[P OFP-TSF 00T "§0%
SINAWAYL SHOANTA TEVATIM TSP
% 00001 00YS$ 00°08 0008 0018 00°03, FAVITIM-SINAWA VI TYIIAHW IShFF TVIOL
% 00001 00°L 000 000 00’1 000 AImjlap\ SO eI 0SE-1ShH-001 “LOY
; TUVATIM-SINTWAVA TYDITAN ISkby
% 00°607 00°65T'9TS 20708 00°0% 00°65T°91$ LE'6LYES NOILVYISININGY TUVATHM [Ibpp TYLOL
% 007001 00051 000 000 00061 000 SMRII3M jeARIL OE8-TIVPP-001 90F
% 00001 00°00T 000 000 00001 000 SIeJIa M $20UAIBIU0T 7P BUIULRLY, O78-1THiH-001 SO
% 00001 00001 000 00 G001 000 SIJIAM 3RS0 STO-1 1001 PO
% 007001 00°00¢ 000 000 0000¢€ 000 STefIM SN OO 0Z9-11iip-00T “€0%
% 007001 00°s 000 000 00°sy 000 SRR S 09S-T1¥3+-001 T0¥
% 007001 00°€09 oD 00°0 00°£09 981%€ : oIe3p M dinb 29 SOUOUd 119D €FE-11FV-001 "T0F
% 007001 00'1 000 000 00t 000 SEJPM SUN/ESYT OTE-TTHPH-001 D0F
% 06°001 60102 000 000 00'16Z 8TTr IO AROIPIN STT-TI¥FI-00L "66E
% 00°001 00'198 000 000 00198 £L°081 SIg |3 M Aumdg [RI0S TT-LIPHH-001 "86€
% 00001 00T 009 000 00'l 000 ATe[eg ISISSY ORTIOM T1E-TTH~001 “L6E
% 00°001 00°L68°ET 000 000 00°268°€T 00SE6T ATR[ES JOLSICT JEHOM T1L-111Hp-001 96§
NOLLVHYSININGY TEVATEAL [THPH
% EL'8E 00°8TLT1S 00°08 00°595°318 00°c67°0¢% 00°€EL'9TS STDONIDY LIOJLNS ALINITWINOD ISTH TV.LOL
% 000 000 000 00700571 00°008°T 00°005° S3PRI APEY L58-ISTHP-001 "S6€
120T/18/Z1 12071 €/T1 T20Z/1E/21 120T/0€/6 120T/1E/Z1 0TOTIOE/6 _
- T20/H/1 g an! i tuAn! - 120T/ /1 - 20T/ - 020/ /1 uondLasa( / SGUINN 1Unoaoy
Furneiuay Suuretmay . )
JU3J unowry ssoweIqUINOUT  pollag palodey 1o3png paydopy polad mRax 188

628Ve # liodoy

12-0£-6 4O SV - Jodey aimpusdys 1202

POOMUYLION JO UMO|




ZZ Jo 61 obey

INYOL LS L)L 120Z/5/01

%(01T°En) {6590¢) 000 65°9F9°C 000FE'T FS 655" Arerqry suoydippel, OFe-105S4-001 Ot
% T6'TL 08'SL5°E ¥6°LTI 9T 6811 00'665°CT 19°108°11 AIRIQIT SR01AISG PRICRIUCD GEC-T0S5H-001 65
% 01°L9 00'1¢ 00°0 00'sz G0'9L 000 Arerqry [e897 Z€-10SSH001 "85t
% LETL 0§°TLET 00°0 05°506 00'8LT'E 6v°CI6 ATRIGI] JuSWwRIBSY 0EZ-10SSH00T “LEY
% LLTE 69°9%% 000 [EN AN 00°399° PEOFLL AmIqU] aTe0ipaly S7Z-1055H-001 "95k
Y% LL'EE SESHT 00°0 SOFELY 00 0FTL 19°6L8°F ARIGT A3LN0ag [B100S (7Z-1085+-001 'St
% 95°8¢€ L6910 0070 £0°LT 00'#¥ [Sofirs ATRIGET S0uemsu] SN CTE-10SSH-001 vEF
% 00'F6 00°9%8 000 60¥S 007006 000 SHUNSqRg Jrens AIgrT £11-10554-001 £5%
% 0T'EE LTS0IS 0070 £2°897°01 00 vLE ST 9¢°079°0T Armieg WLy 4o3L TTI-10SSH00T 26
% 00°1¢ [ANITAS 000 88°950°CE 00018705 POL98°ET. AlB[ES SISISSY 29 SPUV ATRIGLE [11-10SSH-001 "IEF
% 98°LT £0'T66°E1 000 L66IToE 00' 11T oS 89°66%°9¢ Am|zg 10001 APIQET O11-10SSH001 "0Ck
SATIVIALET 10S5
% IS'IL TL'PTO'RES 00°6% 8T6TI6I% 00¥S1°L98 W0 ETHPLS NOILVAHDTN ¥ MUV [0ZSF TV.LOL
% 007001 0005¢ 000 0070 00°05¢ SV JSABLL A%Pd 0£8-10Z$H-001 62F
% 00001 00°00€C 0070 000 00°00£C 00'0 SuumI] Ypd 078-10254-001 8Th
% $0709 TOT0T T 00°0 86864 007000 £L°89¢7 SWRIG0I] uonERIN O18-10ZSH001 LT
% ST ¥ 00'sz6 000 00°5LO°T 00°000°T iy UOORADSY SOUBUSKHBI 78 PUBS (59-10TSH-001 9T
% 007001 00001 000 000 00°001 600 HonERmy ofe1sod $T9-10TSH001 STy
% 19705 90T 000 vSL61 00°00% FELS uogsanRy 20130 sAddng 0z9-10Z5H-001 "+
% G000 00°000°1 000 00°0 00°000°T (g5pzs) uonEs109y wewdmby 0[9-10254-001 STk
% 007001 00°59 000 000 00°¢9 00°0¢ UOTea12aY $30(] 095-10TSH001 “ZTF
% 00°001 00°19%°T 0070 0070 00' 19T 00°561°C UoneaI0xy UaeNUes €1{~10ZSH-001 171
%{FEFST) (8930¢€) 0070 80°80¢ 007007 E0FTF SPIRLA 118G 29/53I8q ANAN0STT. O14-T0ZSH00] "0Th
% 18798 STLPE 000 S Ards 00°00v 0070 DOHRRIONE FUISIILAPY/BUNWL (SE-[0ZSv-00] ‘614
% €8°E7 Prrl 0070 95’ 19% 00°909 Lsoiz uomes1dry juswidmby 3¢ souotg 190 €YE-10TSH-001 '§1+
% L6'OL TO8LS 0070 86'5ie 00FHL " (8Z8T UOlEaI0y] QIBOIPAN C7Z-10ZSH-001 “LIv
% 66°0L 67 09CT 00°0 IS°E76 00HRI'E 0L 60T UONRRIaTy AUn0ag [0S 0Z7-10T5H-001 91F
% £8'99 00°829°¢ 000 00°008°1 00°'8ZF'S 00°0T5°T JopEUIPI00)) SNFeS T I/d $ZI-1075H-001 "S1F
- 000 0070 000 0070 0070 AW 101BUIPI00D) Yorsy £ZT-10TSH-00T +1+
1Z0T/1E/TE 10T/ 1E/T1 120Z/1E/TT 1Z0Z/05/6 1Z0z/te/el 0zT0T/08/6
- FeoT/T/1 - T20T/T - 1T0%/1/1 = 1T0T/1/1 - 120Z/ 111 - 0T0T/1/1 uondHoSa(T / AN JUROISY
Suuremizy Surumenryy
1ua033d WMoy SURIqUINDYY  pousag papoday 198png pardopy  pousg Iea A 1sey

6Z8re # Hoday

12-0¢-6 JO sy - Hoday sunjpuadxy LZoZ
POOMYMON jJO Uumo |




2z 160z abey WY0L2G | LEOZ/S/0L
— TLsrs 00°08 ZL5HS 00°0% 00°0% sasuadxy AIBSIAMEY YI0ST 168SF TV.LOL
— (zLsy) - 00°0 TLSY 0070 000 sosuadxg ATRSISAIUUY IOST $88-1686H001 "09F
sasuadxy A1eS19ATHUY G10ST 168SPH
% 60°001 00 95T 018 00°0% 00°0% 00°9FT°0TS 8ETOLE SIVHIOUd INVID TOVAL dd 0685F TVLOL
% 007001 00'L¥FL 00°0 000 OULYT 04§ SR JUBL) 98BN, STT-0685F-001 "65F
% 007001 00°660°01 000 00°0 00'660°01 85°96¢ sweSold eip 9Bem (Id 061-0685F001 "8<+
: SVHDOH INVHO A9V dd 0685%
% 99°91 00°00€S 00°0S 00700518 00°G68°1S 00°08 SASOLUNd DLLOIHLVA [£85F TV.LOL
5 007001 00°00E 000 0070 00'00€ 00°0 SJuaAd QUL (Z9-LE]SH001 "LSH
% 0070 000 000 0070081 00°008°] 000 uonguo( ABCT [BHOUIB Q19-1€85H001 95
” SASOLHOd DLLONYLYd I1E85F
% 69°FE STRTRILS 97 LESTIS &F19'CTIS 00°000°L0Z8 08 0T8'8TIS SHATAVALIT 10S5F TVLOL
% 8_.92_ 001 00°0 0070 0071 000 Arerqry YPTRIA TURIE UMOL [88-[0555001 S&
% 007001 001 000 000 00’1 00°0 AweIqr] siweiD (88-10SSH-001 “pit
% TH'ZTY OV 66 000 09°00£ 007008 £67TTE ARSI [9ABLL 0£8-10SSH001 "£5+
% 0$E6 $6'936°1 00°0 SO'8E1L 00°621T 8.181 ATerqry sweiolg ¢zZ8-T0SSH-001 ZSk
% TV €6 00°01L 000 G008 00°0%L 00°0 ATRIQIT 830U 7 BUrBIes], 0T8-1055H-001 "T6F
% 588 00'968°G 009 00'606 00°508°L 8T'860°1 ArexqrT wemdmby @00 069-1055#-0071 05
% S¥'11 10918°C TLLLTOI LT6LY LT 00°€L8™ T 08°SLLPT AIRII] STEAIPOA %9 SO0 (L-10SSH-001 ‘6
% FEET 1$81Z 000 S LIL 007956 IS6LY ArRIqrT Josurer/serddng 0£9-105SH001 "§H
% 007601 00'$Z1 000 000 00'sTl 00°0 ARIQIT 98050 $T9-10SSH001 "Lib
% 99°GT 16°SLE 091811 6V'TL8 00°001°T 0%'996 ATeIq1T $53004d YDL [T9-10SSHO00T "9t
% TO6L ST9FET 000 $8°2T9 00'696°C 86016 Areiqry senddng 079-10$SH-00F “Shb
% 8%°CS 007061 000 00705 00°0FE 00055 ATeIqr soncl 095-1085%-001 "Fhb
% 68°E8 OUELLL 00°0 00°Z6H T 00'€97°6 90'905°C . AmIqIT souRuUIR BUIDIINY OEF-10SSH00T Ebp
% 0¥ b 81°¢zE] 000 266591 00°586°C ELOVOT Arerqry suedord/o SutesH 114-10$S4-001 “Thy
% TS'6h 0£°991°7 0070 0£°80Z°7 00°CLE Y 06°LL0°€ SSLIRIGIT ANOLN03L (T4~ L0SSH00T T
1T0T/IETT 1Z0T/1E/e1 1Z0T/18/21 1T0T/0¢/5 1Z0E/LE/TT 0Z0T/08/6 :
- 1202/1/1 - 12011 - FZOTI - 12T 1/1 - 120171 - 0T0T/ /T uondrse( / AGUInN MOV
Sunumerey Sunmewnyy :
JusoIa g JUnGLY sedueIquUuoUy  pousd payodey  3e8png paidepy  pouiag Tea X 15

628v¢ # yodey

12-0€-6 40 SY - poday ainjpusdxs 120z
POOMULION JO UMO ]




Zz §o 1z abed

WVOLILG L LEDE/S/01

% 00°001 00'+09% 0008 00os 00°F098 00708 INTNJOTIARA ITWONODT 0159% TV.IOL
% 007001 00t 00°0 000 001 00¢ A3(J AWOUOdH [2ABLL 0£8-0159F-001 "Z8%
% 00°001 00°1 600 060 001 060 A OTWOU0DH $IVUIJUOT 79 SUIIRL], GTE-0TS9P-00T "I8%
% 00001 00°00T 00°0 000 G0°00T 000 A3(] DWIOUOVT 9Fe150d STO-GESI-00T 08F
- G600 000 0070 000 00°0 A3 onuouooeg sonddng (z9-0159+-001 ‘6L
% 00°001 00'1 000 000 001 000 A 2noU0dE SINT 09$-01£9+-001 "8LY
% G000t 00°00% 0070 000 00'00¥ 000 AS(] STWOUOYH BUNULY 0S5-01S9H-001 “Lit
% 00°001 00l 000 000 00°1 000 A(J T02T $NIAIG POlIBIUOD OLE-01C9H-00T 9L
INTWJOTIAT DTNONODH 0IS5%
% 98°0L 00°L1S°ES 00°300°1S Hees 00°ES5°€S 6F955% NOILLVAMASNOD L1197 TV.ILOL
e 000 0o o0¢ 000 000 PUNY ASY § SUBEL 01671 119%-0GE "SLY
% 99°9L 00°6LE 000 00'ce 06081 060 UOHBAISSUO,) SI0UAIYUO]) 3¢ SUIUIRLT, (Z8-11T94-001 “¥L¥
% 007001 00°00T 0070 000 ¢o'00T 00°0 W07y uoneARstor) juswdmby 069-11194-001 "€LF
% 007001 007001 00°0 00°0 007001 00’0 uorreatasue) Aeq B02dS 7Z9-1 115061 "TLt
% 007001 00°00¢ G600 000 00°00€ 0609 UoHRAISTIO)) SARIN 179-11196-001 “1.4
% 007001 06°SL 000 G00 G604 000 uoeALasUe)) sanddng 079+ 11191-001 0Lt
% 007001 (G0°sT8 000 000 00°5ee 00°5¢s UOHBAIDSUO) SOU(T 09S-1[19F-00F "69F
% 00°001 007001 ¢00 000 00001 6V 1E U0y UOHEAISSUNT) UONEONDH/SunuILg 0$6-11196-001 89
; % 00001 00°000°1 0070 00°0 000001 000 UOHEALSSUOS) TWIFA] PURT 152004 UMOL, E6+-11[9-00T L9%
% 007001 60’1 0070 00°0 0071 000 WSWSFEULIN 79 UONBAISUOD PURT 06411194001 9%
% 00°0 00°0 (0°000°T 060 00°000°1 ¢00 SSQIAIOE PSISBRUC]) OEE-1T195-001 "SOF
% 007001 00'L 00°0 000 001 00’0 UOLSSIUITIOT) HONeALosuc) (8827 0ZE-[1194-001 +9F
NOILVAYISNOD I119%
% FO08 00°108% 3008 00°00s% 00'100°18 00°005° 1% SNOLLVYNOA 66857 TV.LOL
% G000t 007008 000 000 00°00¢ 00°000°T UOLBUOCE ATMR] POO] +8F-668SH-00T "E9F
% 0070 00°0 000 (¢0°00¢ 007008 00°00¢ uoweUD( AIDK0S [EOUOIH  £38-6685001 "ToF
% 007001 60’1 00°0 00°0 0071 000 Used J[CH wead 788-66851-001 '19%
SNOILLVYNOA 6685¢
0T/1eTt Lcoz/Ie/ct 17207121 120%/0t/6 a0/t 020T/0E/8
- 10T/ /1 - T20T/ /1 - 120Z/1/1 - 10T/ /1 - 126Z//T - 0C0L/1/1 uoTdLI983(] / JoqIunn] JUN0ooY
BurtreTIay| Funnewray
W213 ] Junoury SMUBMWnouy POl paptodsy]  198png paidopy  polad Iesx 15T

6ZGFE # Uodey

12-0¢-6 J0 sV - Hodey aimpuadx3 LZ0Z

POOMULION 10 UMO ]




77407z ey’

AVOL:2G214 LEOE/S/OL

% €470t €L6ETBET'IS MM..ﬁc_ﬁwhhm YESKS 06E°TS 00°980°COL'ES T8 6SRPET'TS TYLOL ANVAD

% €270t ELG6ETBEL' IS  EULOOPLIS PLUSPS06E'TS 00°980°C0L'ES T8 658 F6T'TS AN TVHINID 001 "TVLOL
% 007001 0018 co;cm 00°0% 00718 00'os NV L NO LSHUALNI 1EZLF TV LOL

% 007001 601 900 600 001 00°0 NVL ue s b 1ETLY-00T "E8b .
- : ‘N'V'LNO LSHARLNI EETLF
20T/ 1¢/T1 120221 180T/ ETl 170T/0¢/6 120T/1e/el 0TOTOE/G

- 120/ LT - 1Z0¢/1/1 - 10T/ - 120/ 1/1 - 1202/1/1 - 020Z/ /1 uonduosa(] / 2NN N0y
Suurewsy Suureway ” .

20034 oWy soouRIqUINUY  pousd pouodsy  19Spng paidopy  powag reax 1se

6zepe # Lioday

1Z-0¢-6 40 SV - Hoday ainipuadx3 1202
POOMULION JO UMO]




290

AON

PO

dag

Tcoe

Sny

0zoT

Inr

ETO7 e

ung

Wd 20°C 'T202/£/0T P31ulid ‘TZ-0E-6 0 Se AO3SIH Moj4 ysed\speojumoga\loiseds\siasn\:)

STOT s

Aepl

Jdy

JeIN

ged

uer

000°000°2
000000
000°0009
000°000'8
000°000°0T
000'000°CT
uosiedwo) moj4 ysed
(suolienion)y moylj ysea |e21I03SIY UO paseq pa1ewisa TZ0z 224 YSnoayi 300)
\_r|

901'78.°6 | 68T'8VE'E | ¥65'L26'C | ¥92'59Z'v | 99v'8¥SYy | €Lv'TEE'D | 886'WTL'S | STV'EST'T | €0E'SLL'C | S9c'e/T'e OTH'SSL'E | 158669y [TZ0T

BLB'S6L'Y | 8E6'E05'T | 685°£50'T | S9£'00v' | 295'8L7°E | 9€6'6LE'S | ¥18'9/8'S | €92°9TH'T | S8Z'0Z9'T 00%'£20'T | 822'v0S‘T | T80'809'7 |0Z0Z

LLY'STE'Y | TT6'STE'T | ¥90'6TL'T | ¥66'965°C | 600'T6Y'E | 86T'2LY'S | vZEOTH'S | 286596 907'78L'T | 806'9¥S‘z | ZTIO'LET'S | 686'9/5'c 6107

698'155'S | STT'TLL'T | S¥S'L22'T | 625'%LT'T | T£0°069'C | €£6'SS6'r | SEE'009'v | SSVOST'T | bOL'060'T | 6128212 ¥92'£59'C | ¥6EVSOE |8T0Z

23Q AON 120 dag gny |nr unf Aey ady e ga4 uer

120 '0€ 43qWa1das JO Se puny [eIsUs5 - SNOILD3f0dd ANV AYOLSIH MOTd HSYD




WV UL-UF Le02/8/01 PSiUiId "iZ-0g-6 $SaUBIqUINILT UM fenioy yneleq jebpng | Zozuebpngyuspedsg SIUBULAA

(o) pua 1e2A ruyl sygsuay | g7 95 124 88 J3417{ STT - 60€TY - 00T
- - - - - SLNC-ANg FONVHNSNI TVINIG/HITYIH| otz - s0€TF - 00T
{956°2) pus Jeah nuyl saBep | bzv's 0S0°€Z LI5'7T £6b°SE AUVIVS 1S1TvID3dS 35N aNv1| I6T - 60€THF - 00T
{£0T'8) pua Jead niy1 sasem | T96'TT ZEF'6Z 98¢'cE +79'6€ AHVIVS 1SSV NIWAY 35N ANVT] 06T - 60ETY - 00T
(£TZ'ET) pus Jead niyy sadep | g1g 9/ '6C Yre' /1 ZZTTh AYVIVS LSSV NIWAY IVdIDINNW| STT - 605TH - 00T
{8£ee) pus Jead niyl sadepn | 00T'TT 784°ST ¥rSE 0re'6T MM ONISSISSY/ONIANNA| ZTT - 60T+ - 00T
321440 IAILNI3XT 60ETE
- 6E8 - - 6£8 688 YOLYYIAOW S0ETY TV.LOL
- - - 0s ONINIVYL| 028 - S0ETY - 00T
- pua JesA ysnodyi saxey | 1T - 1T TT JUVIIGIN| S2Z - EQETF - 00T
- pua Jead ydnouyy saxe] | g - 5174 174 SS] 0ZZ - €E0ETv - 00T
- pus Jeah ySnoay; Arepes | gz - 08Z 08L AdVIvs| OET - oty - 00t
HOLVYYIAOWN EOETY
{re122) vSO'ZE S8E6L - 80£°68 £S9VIT HOIVHLSININGOY NMOL TOETY TV.LOL
T - - ! 0527 T3AVYL| 0€8 - Z0ETF - 00T
T - - T 002t SHVNIWIS/ONINIYYL]| 0Z8 - Z0STY - 00T
{ogg) - 0883 055 0ZET $3Na| 09 - ZOETY - 00T
111 OW/FTTES | s91 3 909 009 LNIWCIND3 8 INOHd T13D{ £VE - ZOSTH - 00T
{r9£T) OW/¥6$ 25rI031S JUBWNIC] | 787 Z8r'1 - 0007 $3DNIANIS ILDVHLNOD| OEE - ZDETP - Q0T
{0£7) pus eak ygnouyl suysuag | gsa's 202t 18501 PSETT INIWIHLIIE| 0E7 - 20E1F - 00T
(89z) pua Jeah yBnouyl saxe)l | 97¢ 9E6 0T SOET IHVIITIW] SZZ - ZOSTF - QOT
{s717T) pu JeaA ySnoami saxe) | 0TO'T 100 S9¥ 'y 08S’S SS| 0€¢ - ZOETF - 001
8 pus JesA ysnolyy syyausg | 6 £z 7 ¥y 3411} STZ - TSI - 00T
(S4¥°8T1) pua JesA yBnouyy Atejes | zog'sz £25%9 0102, 000'06 AVIVS| OTT - ZogTv - OOT
HOLVUISININGY NMOL 20ETH|
S8 887°¢ ££69 - SEL'S ¥0L'TT NIWIDITIS TOETY TV¥LOL|
T - T - 1IAVYL| DE8 - TOETF - 00T
OfT 0L 00z 00z ONINIVHL| 028 - TOfiv - 00T
00z - 00Z 00T s3Nal 09s - TOETY - 00T
£ puD Jeah nuyysexel | 1g 6 971 €41 I¥VIIGIN] STz - TOETY - 00T
TT pus Jeai niyy saxey | zet S6E BES 159 $s) oge - TOETY - 00T
QLT pua JesA niyy spuadns | szr'z SLE9 0/9'8 005°0T AUVIVS| OET - TOETE - QOT
NIALDIIS TOETE
Te/1EfTT S9IO0N pu3 TZ/0E/6 020z | pencuddy | J1sSInDIY uondisag JSQUINN IUN0IJY
o sy JBZA NIYL jose wol4 1Z0Z 120z
aauejeyg Paiaqiiniug [enyyy piemioq ?m:m.._.mn;
sjqejeny ag oy, patue)
pajewnsy snjd
LefLe/cl NIy ssouriquINdug UM L Z/0¢/6 1O SE Jebpng sa salnjipusdx3 pajosloig

139dn4d 1202 JOOMHLHON




WY UL LeUe/s/0L PSItid "Lz-08-6 S8ouelquInoug Liwm [enfoy Jnejsq Jebpng |LZozuebpngyuswpedag SOUBLEA\ A

SNOLLIT13 EovTY

0TL - ELV'T - £81°C £81°7 NOLLVHISIOFY H310A Z0PTY TYLOL
Sz - 14 14 IOVISOd| §29 - Z0¥Iv - 00T
i 19 &/ [ SAddNS| 0z9 - 20¥TH - 00T
00T - 00T 00T ONISLLHIAQY/ONIINING] 0SS - Z0vTY - 00T
(00z) 00€ 001 001 SIDIAHIS AILIVHINGD| 0f€ - Z0vIv - 00T
0T ST 5T Sz IUVIIQIN| SZT - Z0PTE - 00T
44 ¥9 20T 80T SSl 0tz - Zoviy - 00T
87T [€4] 052 057 AHVTYS MH31D HOSIAYAANS| TET - Z0VTE - 00T
88F [443 0001 000'T AHVIYS SHOSIAYIANS] 0ET - Z0¥TF - 00T
NOILVYLSIDTY YI1OA ZObTH
0S6’E - [4 a4 IFF'YT  0E6'E 00001 SQYO0DIH JO NOILVHOLSIY TOPIF TWLOL
oe6’s | HE | Zvr'vr [ Zvv'vT [ 0e6'E [ ooo'oT _ $a¥023Y 40 NOLLYHOLSTH| 06E - TOVTE - 00T
$QY023Y 40 NOILYHOISTY TOVTY
{#S9v9) 6/9'59 656'89T - ¥86'69T 652152 . IN440 JALLNDEXT TYLOL
1 - T 00T TIAVYL| 0E8 - 60STY - 00T
i - T 0s SUVYNIAIIS/ONINIVYL| 078 - 60ETH - 00T
{00Z'9T) sanss| Aylndas/sapesgdn Janies | #E979T 995 000'T 0024 INININDI| 069 - 6OETF - 00T
{1%) 1vT 00T 00% 3a1osans‘aoiyIdsxooda| 049 - 60EIy - 00T
007 - 00z 000'T SHIV4IY ¥ JONVYNIINIVIN] 0£9 - 60ETF - Q0T
. syuawpedsp sieredas . . . .
{93021) Ul 20U ‘3131 papIoB je 38e150d 1y 0057 995t 000'E 0003 A9¥1S0d} 429 - 60EI¥ - 00T
009 - 009 0% IMYMLIOS! TZ9 - 60ETY - 00T
Ot/ saesaAe U0 paseq pa1ewnsy | gog SP'T 000°¢ 00%'s S3nddns| 0z9 - 6OETY - 00T
{662) TL0'F TLLE 0r0'y SINqQ| 09 - 60ET¥ - 00T
658°E Ii'z 0009 000°S DNISLIHIAQY/ONIENIYG| 055 - 60STE - 00T
00T - 00T T 3INOHd 1132 HOLVYNIAYOOD 318¥)]{ EVE - 60STY - 00T
T - T 1 SNOILYNOQ aNV1WOY4 $33d] TEE - 60ETF - 00T
uononusaq eleq 21njosqy ‘sqopy
(97) SPUSEST 0y [RISAIY SUIRIN| cpery vL9YE WA A 000'z SIDINYIS AALDVHINOD] 0€S - 60ETF - 00T
ssaulsng 15e00e95 e ‘AeIsulRiy
{ozg’9) pus JesA ruyl sigauag | zee's 229 £52°E 981°0T ININIYILIY| 0f7 - 60ETH - 0OT
(96¥) pus Jeshnuyisexe) | £gp FryT TEP'T ¥96'T IWVIIQIN] SEC - 60ETF - 00T
{0907) pua Jesh niyy sexe] | qapz ¥IT9 6TT'9 00v's SS|. 0ZZ - 60ETF - 00T
TZ/iefe1 S3I0N pu3 Tz/0e/6 020Z | panosddy | 1$3ND3y uonduasag JSQUINN 1UN0XY
Jo 5y Aga :.:._._. mﬂ se wosq T202 Tc0Z
VuE|eg pasaquiniuyg jenloy plemioy | (3hegaq) :
aqeyeny agol paLued
pajzwinsy snid




WY 01-0L "Le0z/9/01 PRl *L2-0€-6 SEoURIGUINOUT Ukm |enioy Jineyaq J2bipng | zozuebpngyusiupedag SIUBUIACA

{zogzT) | pus Jeah nuy sa8em [ 957°TT [ 61222 | |zit'1z Jeveey | AMVIVS 3¥310 L/HO1DITION XYL ALNdAA] OTT - 70STE - 00T
NAF1I NAMOL/HOL1D3T10) XYL FOSTH
T#8'87 £18°81 L9Y'vY - TZ1'T6 ZL0'6S NINQY ONISSISSY £0STE TY.LOL
0s 193png "38x3 U] pap.adsi asuadx3 - 05 T JOVISOd| §29 - 05TV - 00T
(ztg) 792 0s 05 $31ddNS| 029 - £0STH - 00T
- 0z 0z 0z 5INA} 095 - €0STF - 00T
{1+T) a4 T 1 ONISSISSY ONLININA| 0SS - £05TE - 00T
SLE pus JeaA ysnoluyy sasuadx3 | €18 ETE'Z 0os's 00S°E ONIddVN XV1{ 16E - €0STF - 00T
69% 1€ 005 00S SQ33d 40 AYISIDIY| 06E - €0STF - 00T
00£'87 pu? JesA iyl 10enuod BUissassy | 000°ST 0041 00088 000°ss SIDIAYIS QILOVHINOD| OEE - £0STH - 00T
NOILYHISNINAY DNISSISSY £0STY
{0sz) - SLT'9T - STH'ST sTv'sT S3IOIAYIS LIANY ZOSTF TVLOL
{0ss) | i - lsst'ot [ |szv'st  [ser'st _ $391A¥3s Lanv| 1os - zosty - oot
$321AY3S LIANY ZOSTY
{z6£°ST) VILYT SEZ'89 - 9TT'tL S1Z'66 NOLLYYLSINIINQY JINYNIH TOSTH TV.LGL
VT4 - 05z 002 13AVYL| 0£8 - TOSTE - 00T
08T doysyiop 198png | oz - 0St 00E SHVNINIAS/DONINIVHEL] 078 - TOSTY - 00T
{s8) 314 0ST 0S0°T INIWCINDI| 069 - TOSTF - 00T
059 193png "28x3 u) papJodaJ asuadxy - 059 - 1OV1S0d| 579 - TOSI¥ - 00T
{Z69°E) BuisuR0j] lenuue pun4osg - Z68'E 00z 00v'£ FHVYMLIOS] TZ9 - TOSTE - 00T
(98) sadojaaus “saB8pirued ssuol | pst 8g6 000°T 000°T $311ddNs| 079 - T0STY - 00T
{s€) 0/ s¢ oE $INA} 095 - TOST¥ - Q0T
SLT'E PIPaaU JSBUO| OU JOPRIILED 3pISING SLZ'E 05’9 000°s S3JIAYIS A3.LOWHINOD| DEE - TOSTY - 00T
(66t) pua Jeak Yanoiyl siysusg | s£8°z 865°S SE6L TER'S INFWIHIIFH| O€Z - TOSTY - 00T
{981) pus Jead yBnouyy saxe] | zsz S0/ 718 STO'T IHYOITIN] STZ - TOSTF - Q0T
{967) pua Jeah yBnomp soxe] | o5zt STO'E 0LF°E OVEY SS| 0€Z - 10STy - 001
6 PuS JesA ySnodyl siysusg | 6 9z a4 ¥ 3417} ST1Z - 109T¥ - 00T
(8/9°%T) pus Jead y3nouys Aejes | 9g1'nz 805 04655 00002 A¥YTIVS| OTT - 10STY - 00T
NOLLVHLSININGY IINVNI TOSTY
EvLT - TZO'E - SSL°Y S5L% SNOILITTI £0YTH TYLOL
500°T S6Y'Z 005°€ 00S'E 51502 NOILVHISINIAGY @ DNILNINd| 055 - €0Vt - 00T
01 - £ I3 (I IUVIITIN] S27 - €0vIY - QOT
5 - 0€E £/ £/ ss| ozz - soviv - 0OT
989 - 631 SIT'T S/TT AHVIVS SHIINNOD 8 SHYTTD] 0TT - £0¥IV - 00T
TZ/TE/ZT S3L0N puz TZ/ocls 0zoz | penosddy | jS3Inbay uoidinsaq JaquIny JuncIny
jo sy Jzap nayy jose woly 120 1202
J2ue|eyq paJtaquunzug jenyy BABMICS ?._:mmmﬂw
Jgeeay agol pouIe]y
paiewysy snjg




WY UL-UL LeU&/9/0L PRUb] "L Z-0€-6 SOouRlIquInoug UM [enjoy ineja( 1eBpng 1Z0zvebpngyuawnizdaq soueuy: A

062 07 09¢ D9g L1ID0Nd ONINIVYL] 078 - 605TF - 00T
0ST - 0ST 0sT 139dndg 39v1sod| sz9 - 60STE - oOT
00z - 00Z 00z 1390nN9 S31ddns| 029 - 60STE - 00T
0sE - 0sg 0sE 1390N9 ONIINIYd| 0SS - 60ST# - 00T
NIWQY 139aN49 60ST
{¥26) tz9'e £29s - £97°2 £92'8 HIYNSYIUL SOSTY TVLIOL
0S§ - 05E 05E 1IAVYL] OE8 - SOSTY - 00T
1174 - 05z 052 DONINIVYL| 078 - sosTv - 00T
00T - 001 01T S3Nddns| 0Z9 - S0ST¥ - 00T
- SE 13 gg sINd| 09s - SOSTY - 00T
(z61'2) pua sesh ydnoays pazewnsy | opoT 759'T 005 00s SIIININVE| TEE - SOSTH - 00T
’ pua Jead yBnonp sexe) | 1z €9 8 18 JUVIAIW] SZZ - SOSTF - 00T
62 Pua Jead ySnodyrsaxe] | Ts (7T IS [FE SS| 0Zz - S0sTF - 00T
(87) pus JeaA ysnoayy seBem | T4 959°¢ 00L’s 00L's AAVTVS HINNSYIYL| 0ST - S0sTy - Q0T
005 - 005 005 AYVIVS YIUNSYIYL AlndIal TTT - sosty - oot
HIUNSYIYL SOSTY
(o£gzE) Tra'te T96°L6 - 696'/6 TL9'EZT I3 NMOL/H0LDTTION XYL FOSTE TVLOL
{061°T) S3uaJaguod 0] 38ea|iw patewnsy | oot ovZ'T 0ST DOE 1IAVHL| 0€8 - v0STYF - 00T
05 61z DS/ 000T ONINIVYL| 028 - #0ST¥ - 00T
SEG 59 009 009°F AINIWCIND3I 321440] 069 - +OSTH - 00T
0s - 0s 0s T¥IIQON3d 8 00| 049 - ¥05IF - 00T
1 - T 1 IONYNIINIVIN] 0E9 - #OST¥ - 00T
I6E'Y Sig xel yiey puz | got't 60S‘T 000z 006°G IDVISOd| SZ9 - #0STF - 00T
(06L'ET) - T64°ET [ 000°0T JHYMLIOS] T29 - #0STF - 00T
{8+S'T) “sadojpaus ‘sa8pled Jsuor | pge 8677 009 009 S3AM1ddNS| 09 - ¥0STF - GOT
or 09 00T 001 53aNd) 09§ - vOSER - 00T
(6£7) 601L 08ST 085°T ONILNIYA| 0SS - +0ST¥ - 00T
TLZ°0T 5334 spaaq Jo 33y | g7z Ty 85601 000°E SIJAHIS AILOVHINOD| 06% - VOSTF - 00T
{£16) pua JesA ysnoap patewnsy | - £99°1 052 05/ SNAMN XVL| TE€ - ¥OSIV - 00T
00€ - 00€ 00E 35N INIWUND] OFE - ¥OSTE - 00T
(T992T) pua JeaA nuyy syauag | £55°c L0T'6 - - INIWIYILIY] o€z - vOSTV - 00T
{veT) pus Jead niyy saxe] | ggg 088 7101 6IET JUVDITIN| $2Z - vOSTE - 00T
{£00°T) pus JedA nuyy saxel | /9g°T 79L'E 9TEY 6£9°S Ss| 02z - v0STE - 00T
8 puz Jead nili siyausg | 6 7 i 23 3417| STZ - ¥OSTY - 00T
- - - - 00S 100 ANE X¥ID L/HOLIATIOD XVL] TTZ - ¥0STY - 00T
{z9z) pus Jeah iy Atejes | 8T0%T 6£3°FE S658Y S658F AHVIVS A¥I1D 1/90123ITI0D Xl | 0T - v0STE - 00T
Te/TefTt sa1oN pu3 TZ/ocfe 0T0Z | paaocuddy | Is3nDIy uonduasag JaquIny JuUncaYy
josy Jeaj nay) jose wou - 1202 1202
2auejeqg paJjaquinougy jeniyy piemiod | (ynejaq)
Bjqefieny agoj parued
parewnys3 snid




Wy U1-UL - LcUe/9/0L Paiid ") &-0e-6 SeoURIQUINOUT yiss |2niay Ineyaq 18Bpng | zozyebpngyuswpedag SoUBUIJVA

{STT) 0d | 80¢ 80¢ 00s 008 INIWCIND3I} 069 - TT6TY - 00T
1/ 193png "39x3 U) pap.osas asuadxy 6 0s/ 1 I9YIS0d| Sz9 - TT61F - 001
{z9s) 85eiaAe Uo pasaq I4 YEnoayl 153 | opr (474 05t 0St 5311ddNS| 029 - TT6TY - Q0T
SI6 0d | 051 S6€ 00S'T 00S'T ONISILYIAQY/ONIINING] 0SS - TT6IF - 00T
Q0% Z 00% 00F IUVHS 1S0D SID| EE€ - TI6TE - QOT
(rog) 9£°S 000°S 00£'S $3NA dIHSYIFINTIN DdYS| ZEE - TIGIY - 00T
9€ 0d | 75 ¥81 009 009 SINIITO IDIAYIS AFLIVHINOD| TEE - TI6TF - 00T
{ev0°2) Qd | 60891 V/8'8T 6£9°8T 00v'vE 53DIA¥3S dILOVHINQD| OFE - TI6TY - 001
(S15) Qd ) 2sT bre [ T 931 0CE - TI6TF - 001
ININCAOTIAI] 8 ONINNVId TI6TH
£10°8T Lpg Lot LETVTT - £80°0S€E SO6'ESY NOLLVHISINIAIGY TANNOSHId ZSSTH TWLOL
000°T - 000°T 000'T NOILVISIHddY FIA0TIWI/HITINNTOA| 06Z - 255TY - 00T
LLL'T - L9TYE ¥ir0'9E ¥95°0F NOILYSNIdWOD SHINYOM! 097 - 25STF - Q0T
£90°E - £90°€ (0,254 ANIWAOTAWANN| 052 - Z55TF - 00T
092'C pus Jead ySnouyy sujsuayg | ozs't 0069 08901 ZI1'8 ALINIEYSIA 3IA014INT| OF2 - ZSSTY - 00T
{£80'87) Od siueljnsuoD As1sug | poo‘ez £80°C 0007 0007 FONVNIINIVIA 'NIWAY TINNOSHId| Z€Z - 25STE - 00T
S66°LE pua Jeah niyy (puag/yyesH | szegz ¥/6'08T 967'L6T 676'65€ 1004 TVINIA/HITVIH $33A0TdNA| 0TZ - 2SSTY - 00T
- - - - 000'0% 100d NOLIVSNIdINGD 33A0dW3A] ZTT 2SSty -00T
NOILYHISINIWGY 1TINNOSYHId Z5STH
3 - - - T T SININTTLLIS ‘SINIWIDANT SWIVTI EESTH TYLOL
(3 | | [ - |1 't i SIIAHIS INIINIDANT SINIVID| 0ZE - E£5TY - 00T
SINIWITLLIS ‘SININIDANT SWIVID EESTY
(€15) TLT'S ZPE0T - 000'ST 000'sT $321AHIS SNOILYHIJO 1¥DI TESTH IV.L0L
(£15) _ 38eJane uo paseq IA ySnoays 153 [ 1/1's | zveoT | ooo’st [ 000°ST | S32IA¥3S SNOILYYIJO T¥DI1] 0ZE - TESTY - 00T
STIIAYIS SNOLLYHIHO TWOT TESTY
(19) 000 9 - £00°E ({1 %3 SANNd 1SNYL 40 SIFLSMNYL 0ISTY TVIOL
T - 1 T J13AVYL| Q€8 - OTSTY - 00T
T - T T ONINIVYL| 0Z8 - 0ISI¥ - 00T
{£9) ¥9 1 00T $311ddNS| 0Z9 - 0ISTH - 001
- Pu2 Jesh yBnoayl parewinsy | ootz - 001’z 00TC SIDIAYIS AILOVHINOD| DEE - OESTY - QOT
- pua Jeah yanaiyy soBem | 006 - 006 006 aN3dILS| 0T - OTSTY - 00T
SANM4 1SNYL 40 STILSNYL OTSTH
066 - 0L - 0901 0901 NIAQY 1350N49 605TF TVLOL
TZ/1sfeT S)ON pu3 1Z/0t/6 0zoz pancaddy 1$3no3y uondinsag 194Ny uncy
jo sy deap nayy jose woJ4 120¢ 1Z0T
acuejeg pasaquiniug lenpy piemiad | (3nejaqg)
s|qejieny ag ol paue)
paiewnsy snid




WY UL 120¢/9/01 PR "LZ-0£-6 SSOURIQUUNIUZT Yum [erioY Jnegad 1ebpng | zozuebpnguuswpedeg BUBUIAAA

{szT) 8T 102 00T 001 §311ddNs| 0T9 - TS6TF - 00T
000° - 000'€E 000’E SHIVAIY B IONVYNILNIVIN| Ot - TS6TE - Q0T
- - - 000’z SANNOYD ¥ ONIMOW| ¥TT - IS6TF 00T
SAIYILIINZD IS6TY
(185) [4xaf4 610 TV - 00£°2S 00Z°65 (s8uping apeJed) SONIANING TIVH NMOL TH6TY TY.LOL
{€T/°91) 3PBIU0D Burmow apim umoy | 9847 6Z6'ST T 000ZT IAIM NMOL 3HYD SANNOYD] 059 - TH6TE - 00T
(8¥) 6¥ T 001 ININKINDI/SINAdNs| 09 - TH6Ty - 00T
0s/ - 0s/ 0s/ IONVNILNIVIN WVA dND| T6Y - TH#6TF - 00T
14 Wy |eyded/iely uesuswy | pg ST 0L 0%L ONIHOLINOW WYYIv| 06F - TF6TF - 00T
£86'6 {1 000°0T 005 SISNIdXI ALHIJOYd A3033a| OFF - T¥6TH - 00T
{6¥1'6) 51531 Jalem ‘Buiues|d Lol | spz'e +Ov'6 00S'E 00s's HIVdad B IINVINIVIA| OEb - T¥6TEF - 00T
S69°T pua Jead ysnolyi patewnsy | goe'T $97'T 65Ty 0019 110/1¥3H| ITr - TVETF - 001
(T62°s) pua Jeak Yadnoays pszeuniss | zoz's 6096 0Z8°L 000'TT ALIZINIDTII| 0T - TP - 00T
{508) pua JesA y3nolyr parewsy | ggg'g SZE'S 088's 00S'TT SAININLYYAIT TTVH NMOL - INOHATTALl TvE - TvsTY - 00T
EVS8T JANIYI IS 1SR4 dr [ 6T %77 65002 000CT S32IAYIS QILDVHINGD| 0f€E - T#61F - 00T
{s3uipjing apeied) SHNIQNNE TTVH NMOL TE6TE
{vzg?) €162 91°s - LT 5549 TIVH ALINAININOD 0r6TE TV.LOL
519 uidins uswaned/s301a195 1534 Jr | 00E S9/'T 0897 08¢ SUIVATY % IONYNIINIVIN| OFF - O¥6TH - 00T
(646°T) pu teaA ysnoJy) parewnsy | zopz (A5 a4 5Z6'T $T6'T ANVAOUd/TIO ONILYIH| TIV - OF6TE - 00T
GEL pua teaA yanoliyl parewnssy | 19t 0SE 059 059 ALDMIDIT| 01y - OF6TF - 00T
{66S) 009 T 00Z°T SIVIAYIS AILOVYINOD| 0EE - O¥6TF - QOT
TIYH ALINNWINDD Ob6TH
6YET 0¥ 766 - 0SL°2 156°C INJNISNIQVY 40 GUYOS ONINOZ STETY TV.LOL
QET 0s 007 007 ONINIYYL] 078 - €TI6TF - 00T
6rT = 64T 0s1 INJFNCINDI| 069 - €16TF - 00T
054 398pn( Jax3 Ul papIodal asuadx] - Q0S4 - IDVISOd| 579 - €T61F - 00T
(€5) 0d | 16 16 05T 00f §31ddNS| 079 - EI6TF - 00T
Yot 0d | 81¢ 81¢ 000°T 0087 ONISUUMIAQY/ONIINING] 0SS - €T6TH - 00T
005 - 00s 005 SAIAHIS AILIVUINOD] OFE - ET61F - 00T
{z15) €15 1 T VO] 02% - £161F - 00T
ININISArGY 40 gIv0d ONINOZ ST6TY
{(6£1°) 04621 6v2'9z - 0F06¢ TSETY IN3INdO13AIA B ONINNYId ET6TF TY.LOL
00T - 00T 00T TIAYYL] 088 - TI6TY - 00T
000°T - 0001 0007 ONINIVYL| 078 - TT6TY - 00T
TZ/isfeT $910N puj 1z/08/s DZ0Z panosddy 153ND3IN uondursag Bqunn uncy
o sy Jeaj nnyl jose wol4 1202 T20T
duejeq paisquinouy lenpy piestog | (ynesaq)
ajqejleay ag oy paiiied
parewnzsy snid




WY UL-UL LeL6/HI0L POIULA "L 086 SBOURIQUINIUZ Yhm |BRDY nejeq jebpng | z0gvebpngyusupedsg SOUBUIA\A

{000°T) $22IAJ3S UOJINIAS0Sd - 005'ET 00S°TT 005'ET T¥OIY 0zZE - ZiTeh - 00T
zZ5'6 pus Jtesh ySnouys syyouag | 67T798 SGEL6 007281 8LE'621 ANIJNIYILIY] 0ET - ZTTIZY - 00T
£90°T pus J2ad ysnoap sexe) | TRY'T ¥or't 800°/ 1/6°9 IUYIIQIN| SZZ - TITZh - 001
(z9s) pua iea4 ydnouyy saxel | veg't 666'C 1£0°s 219 SS| 0ZZ - ZIITr - 00T
6/ Pua Jeah ydnouya suysuag | 0oz 297 7S 0S9 3417} STZ - ZTTZF - Q01
- - - - - LNC-ANG TVINIQ/HLIVIH| 0Tz ZTTer 00T

T - I T NOLLDNYISNOD - ALNG T¥I23dS| T6T - Z1Ter - 00T
{SET'ST) pus Jeah ysnodyy saBem | 00z‘cT SE6'ZE 0008z 000°TT SHINJ0 D04 1L/0) Ot - ZTTzy - Q0T
5T pus Jead yEnouy sadepn | 006 99¢°1 018’y 018F TVILNIYILHA IHOIN| +TT - ZTTer - 00T
(0s0'zZT) “3Ae Uo paseq pua Jeak ygnosy 153 | zz57T ESETE SL8'TE S/87S AYYIVS SHADILI0 L/d| £1T - 21128 - 00T
{viE) pus Jeak ysnosyy sadem | +ETEL Tirze 560k It6'St AUVIVS 1SISSY NUINQV/IDIT0d]} 2IT - ZETey - 0OT
TE£°88 "8AB U0 paseq pua Jead ydnoiyl 353 | yzez9 ST6Z5T 0L5°E0E 001962 AYVIVS SUIDI440 1/4| TIT - 2TTey - 00T
{r0.°c) pua Jead ydnoayl sa8em | o077 67£°09 06£°18 98’8 AYVIVS J3IHD| OTT - €TTer - 00T
ININIYYEId 30M0d 21Ty

079t YOE'E 9021 - 0£T'9 0499 NOISSIAINOD 301M0d TVL0L
(£9) #9 1 T ANIWGINDI| 069 - LTTCr - 00T
00T - 001 00t 531ddns| 0z9 - TTTey - 001
- 0d | oov'z - 00v'Z 00tz YOI 0ZE - 1TTEZv - 00T
{¥0v) pu= Jead ysnouuyy syausg | gey ST &¥ L5 IMVYIIUIN]| SZZ - TIIZF - 00T
911 Pus Jeah ysnoaylsilauag | /7 99 60T oFz SS| Otz - T11Zr - 00T
148'T pua Jeah yBnouul sofem 153 | ger 790'T TLEE 78S _ AYVIVS] TIT - T1TZ¥ - 00T

NOISSIAINIOD 32110d TTTZY

£9¢T - - - £5e°? 0T JILLININOD AYMHDIH/ALNIDYA $26TF TYLOL
00T - 00T 001 53ddNS| 06€ - ¥Z6TY - 00T
6¢C - 6¢ T JUYOIAIN] S2T - #/6TF - Q0T
el - [{4" T 55| 02 - #/6TF - Q0T
000°T - 0001 T ANIdLLS FLLLINWGD AHOSIAGY AYMHDIH]| TST - v46TF - 00T
000°T - 000°T T GNIdILS IILLHANNDD ALTIDVE| DET - #461F - 00T
JALLININOD ALINDVA/AYMHDIH bL6TT
S09'8T - 96L'[€ - TOF9S 806°St FINVUNSNI TO6TF 1¥Y10OL
T - T - 3191190330 IDNVINSNI| 0SS - T96TF - Q0T
¥098T - 96/'L€ 00%'95 8068t JONVHNSNI NMOJLIVHINID| 0ZS - T96TF - 00T
FINVHNSNI 96TV
qL8'z 8T LO0Z - ) 00T’ 001‘s SAMILIWAD TSEIT TVLIOL
TZ/IEfT s3loN pu3 TZ/0E/6 0zoz | psaosddy | 1s3InDIy uondilisag laguiny juncdy
josy JEd) NG Jose woa4 1Z0Z 1707
aduejeg paJsquunoul |eny pieamuod | (yneyaq)
Iqejieny Jgol pstae)
pajewusy sn|d




NV [2:6 "120Z/8/01 PSIULL L2-0€-6 SS2URIQLINOUS Ukm [BM0Y Jnersd 198png LzZozvyebpngyusuniedag SVUBUIIVA

(£69) pud J2oA nuy sexe] | $05°T 059t 7o'y re's 34v0103N| §TZ - T1EEy - 00T
{S65°T) pus Jead niyy sex2) | pege'z 9£6°S 0799 00zZ'9 Ss| 0zz - 1TZZ¥ - 00T
(443 pua Jead nay syyeusyg | 45 7ZT 837 00§ 3411} STZ - T12Z¥ - 00T
T - I T ONILHDIS 3413 1S3YC4 Avd| €6T - TIZZy - 00T
(4R pus JeaA YySnonp safem | p/s's $/9'8 000°0€ 000'sz SIYVIVS MOVETIVI 44 1IvD| T6T - TTZEv - Q0L
{9517 pua JeaA ydnoiyl sedem | psz'z 98c’‘s 005's 005 AYVIYS IWILYNIAD] ovT - TTZer - 00T
(605°09) pua 1eaA ySnouys sadem | soope ¥L0Y8 0L5°28 000°00T SIOVM L/d| ETT - TTZzy - 00T
606t pua Jeai ysnoan salem | vHTcy §65°90T 8P9'v6T Op685T AYVIVS LINT/A4] ZTT - TTZer - 00T
000°0T - 000°0T - SONIJLLS ¥IDH4G| TIT - TTZzd - 00T
(86E%9) pua Jesh nug Asejes | 12707 LTO'ES 000°0T 000°2L AYVIVS 431HD J4I4| OTT - TIezy - 00T
ANINIYYAIT 39 TITTY
S/1Z8 LI6°0TE Ov1'85% ~ £6T'T08 ¥YEOTR ANFALYYHIT 31704 TWLOL
£/ L97°E 000 000t 1IAVYL R ONINIVHL] 078 - ZTTzy - 00%
£6£'8 ANS ZZ0Z 10 8seyingd | L09°KE - 000'sy 0009y ISVYHOUNd FTDIHIA 30104} T69 - ZITZF - 00T
Q0F'E 0D9’E 000'L 000z SIWZLI TIVIANS INTWAINDI 301340| 069 - ZIT12v - 00T
{968) pu@ 1eaA ydnolyl pozewnnss | goo't 968°7 000°g 000’6 SIWHOHINN/SINddNS| 089 - Z11Z¥ - 001
] 72 008 00t S1VDla0N3d 8 sMoos| o/9 - zTTer - 00T
{€T) gIs's 005's 00S'E VNGO 04 35N ¥3sIndD oys| 199 - z1TTy - 001
{0ze'y) pua IeaA ysnolyi palewnsy | gog’s ¥5t'6 000’6 00001 SHIV43Y J1DIH3A| 099 - ZTTer - 00T
£00°C pua agaA y3nosyl palewpsy | ges'y SO0'EE 000°cZ 000'72 SvD| S€9 - ZITey - 00T
[425 od | 06 865°T 0002 000z SHIVdId B IONVNIINIVIN DNITHNG| 09 - ZITeh - 00T
¥TE 9/ 00F 00v 3IOVISOd| 579 - ZITEd - 001
{zsT) BAR U0 pIseq pua Jeak yBnouyiasa | 618 £9F'T 000 000 S3ddNs| 079 - ZT1EF - 00T
{02) 0701 000'T 0001 sAndal 09% - Z1TZl - 00T
7S5 8F 009 005 ONILNIYd| oss - ziTzr - oot
000T - 000°T T B3] Zev - TTTZY - 00T
{926) pua Jead y2noayl psrewnsy | ooy 9Z6'S 000'6 DOO'0T INIWGIND3) oey - TTTZY - 00T
{9:7) pue JeaA y3noay: palewmnsy | oog £T6'T LEVT 0057 INVIOYd/ IO DNILVIH| TTF - ZTIZV - 001
09% pus Jead yBnouyy pazewnsy | psg 0T 0ST'E 0ST'E ALIDMIDAIF| OTY - ZITeY - 00T
6TS 786 005T 00§°T SADIAY3S TYNOISSI40Yd ¥IHLIO| 06F - ZITzy - 001
S0z pus Jesd ySnosul patewnss | pog SEST 00v'Z 00r'T SIWIQOW HISINYD} §¥E - eTTer - 00T
{1££) pue JeaA Yanouyl pazewilsy | sye £70°'T 099 082 13INYAIN)| THE - 2TT2v - 00T
9.9 pus Jesh ySnouyy paiewnss | zys TET'Y 058°S 0S8'S INQHdJITAL] OFE - ZTTZF - 00T
T - T T N3LSAS WHIINVD ALIMND3S| SEC - 2TTey - 00T
95577 - 955/ 955", SAJIAHIS TYIHOLINVF| VEE - 2TTer - 00T
{ote) OSBIN GM ‘Somog ASUlld ‘Uoxy ‘1534 df | pog 9¥S’6 009's 009°€T SIDIAYIS AFLIVHINGD| 0F€ - ZTTTr - 00T
T - T 1 SINIWITLLIS SINIVID TveTl| TZE - Z11Zy - 001
tZfiefer sojoN pu3 Tefoc/e DZOZ | paacuddy | 1s3ND3IM uondiosag IsgquIny Uno0Y
o5y deap nayp jose wo.g 1202 202
aouejey paJsagLunouy jeny piemiod | (ynegaq)
sjgeneny agol palued
parewss| snig




WY U1-04 "Le02/9/0L PRjulid “Le-0€-6 SeoueIquInoug yim |enjoy ynegaq 1ebpng 1Zozuebpnayusuniedsg SOUBUIRA

T - - - 1 - SA1AYIS T¥IIGIW LTZZF TVLIOL
1 - - |1 - SIJIAYIS TvDIATIN| 06E - £TZzh - 00T
SISIAYAS TYNAIN LTZ2Y
(z60sz) 806°FST TOR'BEY - T19'895 600°619 LNIWLHVLIQ 3414 TTZZP TVLOL
T - 1 - SLNVY9| 088 - TTzev - 00T
00E'p 0021 005°s 0se's SIWI ONINIVYL] 128 - TTZZy - 00T
STEZ SE6'T 05Z'Y 005y ONINIVYL| 028 - T1ZZv - 001
005'T - 0051 00T SINVHAAH]| €69 - ITzey - 00T
T - T - TWHILYIN SROA¥YZvH| 169 - TT22F - 00T
00F'T - 00v'T 00F'T ININGINDI 321440] 069 - TTZZY - 00T
£0/°TT 16T 00021 00S'ET ¥vIs| 189 - Tizzy - 001
656'T saFeJane UO paseq palewlisy | sgy 9527 000y 000'F SWHOLINN| 089 - TTzZy - 0Ot
(toz) so5eJone Lo paseq parewnsy | 008t OV FT 000°6T 0005z IONVNILNIYN F1DIHIA| 099 - TTzer - 00T
1 - T - S3NddnNsS IVIYMOWAIN] 0s9 - TTZZr - 00T
68¢ 11T 009 005 S31ddns DNINVITI DNIGIING| 0¥9 - TIZZF - 00T
(6EE7) pua JeaA ySnoJyl patewnssy | zITy £72°8 000°0T 006'0T 13531a} 9€9 - 1TZZY - 00T
TEP'E 691 0097 000’z S311ddNS ID1440] 079 - TTZek - 00T
1S¥ 6T 004 002 5311ddns avH3yl 919 - T1ZZY - 00T
008 - 008 008 INVOd4| ST9 - TTzzy - 00T
414 89¢ 008 008 S3ddNS NOILNIAIYd| +I9 - TIzZ2b - oot
(T£9°€) safetane UO paseq pagewnsy § 959'T SIBY 000°E 00Z' SAddNS VIIGAW TIVINS| €19 - TTZ2h - 00T
0zZE sadeJane o paseq palewnsy [ 699 1102 000°¢ 000 ININCINDI| ¢T9 - TIZZF - 00T
S5 S33RI9AR UO paseq palewnsy | 99¢ 660°T 000 TT 00STT 213 'S3SOH ‘S1004{ 0T9 - 1IZzZv - 00T
GSE Sv6 Q0ET 00E'T $aNAj 09§ - TTZey - 00T
87L°C sedesane uo paseq patewns3 | epp'T 6ZEY 0058 0006 INIWAINDI IONYNIINIYIN| TSP - ETZZF - 00T
vSL'L se8esane Uo paseq pajewsy | [T SE6°E 000'ET 00001 SYUIVdIY B IONVYNIINIVIN| OFv - TTZZY - 00T
(zzs'1) pua JesA ys3noJyl parewnss | pzo'e TEQY 0£6'S 000°S INVIO¥d/TI0 ONILVIH| TT¥ - TT27Y - 00T
(€€9'T) pua Jeak ydnoayl pszeunisy | yope 619 5799 005/ ALIDIMLDAT3| 0T - TTZeh - 00T
{Tzz't) pus Jeah ySnosyy parewnsy | grg £58°T 057'T 0521 LNINGINDI B AINOHd T13D| £¥E - TTZZF - 00T
205 pua IeaA y2nouyl patewnsy | 9/5 ¥esT 8087 008y INOHdI1IL| OFE - TTZZY - 00T
{9er'T) pu® JeaA yanouy parewnsy | pos 9/0'T - 0921 $6300V LINYILNI| ¥E5 TTzey - 00T
(8e¥'9) 10BIU0d JEISWOY | 94T 2627 - 0009 DNITIIE IONVINGINY| €€ - TIZZE - 00T
(0z5's) ‘BAe U0 paseq pus JedA yEnoJyl 153 | $99°T 968'E - 004/ 1d3DUILINI DIQANVHYd| ZEE - ETZZF - 00T
{619'c) 695°gt 0567y 695‘9r SAIAHIS INIWIDYNVYW ALINNININOD! TES - TTZZ¥ - 00T
199°01 08T 0021 0y0'y S3DIAHIS AILDVHINOD| ofE - TTZey - 00T
{veg) pua Jeah iy siyausg | 9g80'Tz ¥69°ES 95t/ 8578 ANFNTHILIY] 0E2 - ITZZh - 0O
TZ/TE/2T 5910N puz TZ/0E/6 0Zoz | pascaddy | 1S3ND3IY vopduossq ASQUUNN WNOIIY
jo sy Jeag nuyy jose HETE TZ0T 1202
aouejeq pataquinaug [eny paemicd | (3nejeq)
s|qejieay agoj pante)
paiewnsy snid




WY URUL RCUCHIOL PORNG Lememh SIRURIUnGUS (M [enjoy Jnefed 19bpng Lzozyebpngiuswitedeq sousurdy A

{998} pus JesA niyy saxey | T0g'z 0/5°S S00°Z 6876 SS| 0ZZ - TIISF - 00%
¥ pus Jead niyz sigausg | zz TS /8 /8 34| STZ - TITEY - 00T
- - - - - SiN0-ANG IVAN3IA/HITvIH} 0T TTISF 00T
(Z8t 1) pus Jead ySnouya patewnsy | £TT6 69£°61 0001 000’z AYVIYS /0| OFT - TTISR - 00T
£9%'9 - L9%'9 - AYVIVS LNIOV avOy| 0€T - TITEP - 00T
Z8YVT - /6T 008'9T 0008 ONIMOIA 30ISAYOY 8 INIVIN SANNOYD| +IT - TLIEr - 00T
¥66°S Pus JeaA y3notyl patewnsy | 15T SSL°E 000'TT 000'TT AUVTYS MAHD TIVD AVMHDIH] £TT - TITEF - 00T
TIE pu=Jeah nuyr sadepn | OPETT ¥61'3¢ 9r8'6E 089°ch 193809 ZIT - TITEr - 00T
T/49'TY - - TL9'Th - - ANVIVS HIHO9VT AVON TVHIANID| TIT - T[ITsk - 00T
(£9£°€5) pus Jeah niyi segepy [ zre'sT TGE'RE - YHTE9 AYVIVS NVINIHOD SYEOM DITand| OTT - TITEY - 00T
NOILYHISININGY AYMUDIH TITED
8Zr'c ¥91 0£g - [44}t 4 989°/T LNIWIDVYNVIN ADNIDUING T062F TVLOL
T - - 1 T ONINIYYL| 078 - TO6TF - 00T
T - - T 000’y 1S0D INJWIADVYNYI] 169 - TO&ZF - 00T
000T - - D00T 000'T SA1ddNS INJWLIND3| 069 - T062F - 00T
007’1 - - 00Z1 002°E S3ddNS| 029 - T06ZF - 00T
- - - - SPT JIvIIaIn| szz - T06ZF - 00T
- - - - 0z9 SS| 0ZZ - 106Z¥ - 00T
azz pus JeaA y2nouyl pajewnsy | 49T Qgg 02l 0zL ANIFAINDI B AINOHd 1190] €vE - TosZr - 00T
- - - - 000°0T AN3diLs SW3| Z1T - to6Zy - 00T
INIWADYNYIN AINIDHIAING TO6EH
(0z0'T) 2L66 v0Z'sZ - 95T bE ZE635 ANIINIDYO4INT 3002/ONIATING TOVZE TY.LOL
T - T T 13AVYL] 0£8 - TOvEr - 001
1 - T T DNINIVEL| 078 - TovZy - 00T
Q02 - 00z 008 AININGIND3 30H40] 069 - TOVZE - 00T
(443 sa1) | oos 8¢ 007 00L JONVNIINIYIA ITOIHIA| 099 - TObEY - 00T
66€ pua Jead ysnosyl parewnsy | ozt Y4 0S9 059 13Nd| SE9 - T0vEF - 00T
74! - ST I 19VIS0d| §29 - 10tZy - 001
858 24 006 59 $311ddNs| 0z9 - TobZrF - 00T
00v - 00v 00% $INd} 095 - TOrer - 00T
{g6v) pus JesA ySnouy patewnsy | yot 0€€ T £0S ANINAGINDI B SINCHd 1130 eve - Tover - oot
658 _ 79T 0057 T SIMAHIS IOVHINODD| OEE - TOFEr - 00T
{0S) pua Jead niyy sexe) | gzt 0TE 98¢ L IHIQIN] 527 - TOPTY - 00T
{51%) pua JeaA nayy saxel | ovg YeE'T 6791 6507 SS| 0ZZ - 10¥Ty - 001
(2L7°E) pus JeaA nayl safem | sT/°g SSE'LT £65°97 068'7¢ AVIVS 3D} ZTT - TOvZv - 00T
INIWISH04NT 3C03/ONIANING TOVZY
T1Z/TE/T1 S3I0N pu3 TZ/05/6 0z0z | panoiddy | isanbDaIy uoizdiasag Bgunp unoXy
josy Jes)niyj jose wosd 1z02 TZ0Z
Ealil-J]:is) ﬁw._wn_E:u:m |emay plemiog nu_smmwn_w
2qefleAy agoL pauuey
pajellns3 shd




IV Ub-Ut LeUc/Bnl L bR “Lg-0e-6 SSOUBIqUINouUg Lim jeniosy Ineysq 198png Lzozwebpnagywustupedsq aausuiqy A

641'59 S[enioe 0zoz uo poseq a1ewns3 | /6471 [ vzo'zs _ o000t Tooo'str ] S3DIA¥IS QILDVMINOD| 0BE - SZIEY - 00T
TOY¥INGD 3J1 2 MONS STTEY
951’6y SOLE 66L°LT - 000°TL 005°LL JINVNILNIVIA B DNINVITI AVMHDIH 22TER TVL10L
0092 00v 000°€ 000°€ IOVIAYA AYOY{ T18 - ZZTEr - 00T
0006 - 000'6 00002 ONIFTINGTY - SAVON MHOM 334L] TI8 - ZZTIed - 00T
frzs's) [EIUSY 1038ABDXT | 00O'E vZ5's - 0007 0007 IYINIY INFNCIND3| 0T8 - ¢TIy - 00T
00S’t - 0052 0052 SIUVHAYYND! €89 - ZZIsy - 00T
S62°7 SUSISAS Jojeunurl | 5o/ - 0007 000’9 143AIND| 289 - ZZTEY - 00T
6IG 18F 0001 005'T LIvHdsY! 189 - ZzIsy - 00T
Z£8'S 8991 0052 0052 TIAVYD| 089 - 7ZIEK - 00T
vIT'1E 9zL't 000°6€ 000°0€ S3DIAYIS AIOVHINOD| 06€ - ZZIEF - 00T
AINVYNIINIYIN B ONINVITI AVMHDIH ZZIEY
06LF 000°STZ Zs - YIE0CT 00008 NOILINYLSNOJTY '8 ONIAVY TZIEY TV.LOL
- 000°0s - 00005 000'ST S12310Yd/ HdOYddY ¥0018 NMOL| 188 - TZISE - 001
60T 1oeuo) Buiaed | 000001 - 60F 70T 000°sP S1D3r0Yd - LNVYD M2078 AVMHDIH] 082 - 12Tk - 00T
18€°Z 000°59 vZs 506°£9 00001 5311ddns| 089 - TeTEr - 00T
NOLLINY1SNOIIY 8 ONIAV TZIED
{8858) S9T°95 658'EPT - LEV'TBT ¥86'S6T NOLLWYISININGY AYMHDIH TITER TWLOL
T - T T 5334 Lwdad| 048 - TITEF - 001
SST <6 0SZ 052 JONIYIINOD B DNINIVHL| 0Z8 - TTIEF - 00T
9z pus JesA ySnouys perewnsy | spo 696 009°T 0091 $3IMddNS INJNLYYdIa S100L| 089 - TITEY - 00T
T - T 000°T ANIWAIND3I| T99 - ITIEF - Q0T
{56) pus JesA y3nouy palewnsy | 8g6‘e 996°g 000'TTE 000'TT TINd| S€9 - TITER - 00T
{T4¥°5) safesane uo paseq ‘153 | yze‘s Y901 00SZT 00STT A2ONYL SHIVAIY B JINVNILNIVIA] 0E9 - TTIEY - 00T
0082 pus Jesd yBnouy patewnsy | psy 05€'T 009 005°T S3N4dNs| 0TS - TLTER - 003
LET'E - I5T'E 000's ONIQTING ONMIADTY - 1O/1VIH] €TF - TITEY - Q0T
0gs pua Jead y3nouy: parewnss | 999 00T 00v's 000°E ONICTING ONITOADIY - ALDIMIDTE| z1¥ - TTTEr - 00T
1 - T T 10/1¥IH] TIV - TTISY - 00T
{££5°T) pus JeaA ygnouyy pajewnsy | pes €8T 008 0001 ALDIMIDITA| Otk - TITEYF - 00T
089 0z8 0051 00T SIDIAYIS AILIVHINOD| 08F - TTISF - 00T
965 pus Jead yBnosg parewnsy | 9vz 8/t 0ze'T 0001 LNIWAINDI '8 SINOHd T13D| £FE - TTTEY - 00T
£0T pua Jead ysnoiyl pajewnsy | o £ST 00€ 00g INOHAT13L| OFE - TTTEY - 00T
{19¢) 191002 J3lem ‘Buiouol wiely | 09 T0Z - T SIDNAYIS AILIVHINOD| OEE - TTIEY - 00T
(679°01) Pus Jead nuyl sijausg | 6Tz ¥Z8'(T £TP'ZT 6SEYT ANFNTHIIIY| DEZ - TITEY - 00T
(c0z) pus Jeah niyisaxe] | geg £0ET 8E9'T T/T'T JUVDIQ3IN| SZZ - TTISP - 00T
1Z/iefer S210N pu3 TZ/0t/6 0zZoz | panoxddy | 1s3nDIy uondisag Jaquiny unoixy
josy Jeaj nayy jo se woid 1Z0T 1202
w.ucm_mm paiagunaugy feny PaBAMICY Aumsmh_.mﬂw
sjqe[Ieny agoyl pause)
pajewunsy siijd




2l WY 0101 “L20Z/9/01 PajUlld 'LZ-0¢-6 S9oueIqnaus Lym [enioy fneyaq] JeBipng Lzozuebpngyuatyedsn AIUBLLAA

(698F1) TSEYT 5609 - LLSTL YEB'TL NOLLVYISININGY NOLLYLINYS TTZER TYLOL
74 - : S/ Gl JOVINUWAIAVYL| 0€8 - TTZ8r - 00T
00£ - 00% 00§ ONINIVYL/SIONTHIINOD| 028 - TIZEY - 00T
ISTT 66T 0SET 0SE'T SANAdNS/INIINGINDI ALIVS| 069 - TIZSK - 00T
(s92) pua Jead ysnodyy pezewiisy | ge¢ 118 0001 000'T HIVd3H 2 IONYNIEINIVIA DNITUNG| 0€9 - TIZER - 00T
0s - 0s 0g JILLNINOD DNITIADIY S31ddNS| 079 - TTZE - 00T
{¥S) ¥55 005 00S SAddNS IVHINIS| 019 - TIZEY - 00T
{£9) €IF 0S€ 0SE SNOLLJI¥ISaNs/sInal 095 - TTZEr - 00T
SL8'T Y44 00T’E 000°T ONISILYIATY/ONIENIYG| 0SS - TIZER - 00T

- - , - - NOILVLINYS INFWIACUdNI ALMIDVA] S6F - TTZER - 00T
T - T T 10 sV ver - TTZEr - 001
{60T°4) pua feah ysnoauyl pazewnss | osz's £€8°6 - 0009 0006 JISYM SNOAYYZVYH| €6F - TTZEF - 001
T - 1 1 SIVLIW| Z6F - 1TZEF - 00T
00T - 00z [ ONITDADIY| T6v - TIZEY - 00T
(96) pua JeaA ysnoay parewnsa | 0z Z19 0zZL ozs NOILYNINYILXA| 06t - TT2Er - 00T
T - T T TvINTY| ovr - T1zer - 00T
1 - T 1 NOODYT| Z&r - TIZEY - 00T
05¢ - 0sZ 052 ININGIND3| TeF - TTzer - 00T
{rSr'T) pus Jead ySnouyy parewnsy | gog ave'T 005 005 HIVdIY B IINVNILNIVIAL INFWNAIND3| 0gv - TTesr - 00T
(Z9€) £9€ T T INVIOHL/ N0 ONILYIH| TIV - TEZEF - 00T
£¥0°E pua Jesh yBnosyl patewnsa | zzg SiVZ ore'g 000's ALIDIMIDATI| OTF - YIZEP - 00T
1 _ - T T ANINGINDI B SANOHA 173D0] £¥€ - TTZEF - 00T
{€g) pu? JeaA y3nouy) pajewnsy | 11T £z 00f 00¢ INOHdI1FL| OFE - TIZEV - 00T
(08T) puo Jeah y3nouyl soxel | gg7 619 ¥69 769 IIVIIQIN] SZT - TIZEY - 001
(T£4) pua Jead ySnoayi saxel | 160°T 8597 8967 96T SS{ 02Z - TIZ8F - 00%
{62¢c1) pus Jeah yBnouyl sa8em | 965/ T 0LeY vig'Ly ¥R Y AMVIVS 1/d] OTT - T1ZEF - 00T

NOILVHLSINIANQY NOILYLINYS TTZEY

T - - - T I ONLLHDI LITUIS E9TEL IVIOL
T - l1 [t ALIDIYIIE1I| 0Tt - €9TEF - 00T
DNLLHDIT 133418 €9TEY

816'E8 1967 STT'SL - 000°£9T T00'TLT TOYLNOD 3D1 8 MONS TYLOL
000°S - 000°E 1 DNIMOTd ¥IHLIO| €18 - SZT1EF - 001
(S07) S|enide 0zZgg U0 paseq 31BN | 65€ 9y8’g 0009 0009 IONVNILNIVIN INTFNJINDI| ZT8 - STTEF - 00T
£859 S{enjoe gzgz Uo paseq atewnsy {(9/¥'cT) 688'1¢ 000'sz 000'sZ 17vS| 189 - SZTEF - 00T
950°6 S|ENIIE Qg UO paseq a)ewlsy | /578 L9E°S 000°ce 000°st aNvs| 089 - SZLEr - 00T
1Z/Te/Tn sa1oN pu3 TZ/0E/6 0Z67 | psacuddy | 1S3IND3Y uonduasaq laquiny junexy

JO sy deap NI jo se Wwiod4 T20Z 1202

ajuejeg paJaquinouy lenay piemiog | (ynegaq)

a|qejieay agoj] pawuae)

pElewnsy shjd




WY 0L:0L "1202/9/01 paluld *LZ-0€-6 SSURIqUINOUT UM [2nioy Jnejad 18Bpng |znzvebpngyuswuedsy aoueULC A

el
79601 ot 0€z's - 95EYT 80V'TT TOUINCD TYININY TPTHY TYLOL
0s - 0s 1 N3d SNIQIOH| 089 - T¥T¥y - 00T
T99 6EE 000'T 000°T FONVYNILNIVIA B J1DIHIA] 089 - TvThy - 00T
1 - T 00s ININOSYD| S£9 - T¥Ivy - 00T
i €21 002 007 SAMNd4Ns| 029 - T¥Ive - Q0T
00T - 00T 00T ao0d 1vdINAS| 019 - T#THY - 00T
0¥ - 00F 00 SA9vY SIDIAYMIS 1IA] T6E - THIbY - Q0T
00s - 00s 005 v'ds| 06€ - T¥Ivr - 00T
oP - OF OF $319VY TYIITIN] OSE - TrIvr - 001
{£9) pua 1eaA Y3noayl psiewnsy | v9t 0EE TEY 1537 INIWGINDI B INOHL T132| EFE - THIHY - 00T
005 - 009 00s SAJIAHIS QILWYINOD| 0EE - T¥Ivy - 00T
1T pus Jesh ysnosyisaxer | - £€ 0ST 01T IUVIAIN] SZZ - TFIvF - 00T
105 pus JeaA ySnouyy saxe] - OvT 9 0st SS| 0€Z - T#TiF - 00T
8/0'8 pus Jead YSnoayy pazewnss sasem - S97°7 E¥E0T TN AUVIVS 321430 TOUINOD TYININY| TTT - TvIvt - 00T
JOULNQD TYWINY T¥TiP
018V BISE - - 28€] 88E'8 ININI¥YLIA HLITVIH TIIry TVLO0L
T - i T 1IAVHEL] 0€8 - TTIFF - 00T
T - 2 T ONINIVYL| 028 - TITvr - 00T
T - T 1 1aNd| S€9 - TITvr - 00T
1 - T T 39VISOd| §29 - TTTHF - GOT
T4 - T4 T4 SINddNS| 079 - TITHF - 00T
T - 1 T $Ind) 09S - ITivr - 00T
T - T T SHIVdIY AL¥3dOUd| OFp - TITvr - QOT
00Z°T - 0021 002'T AINIDHING TVINIWNCHIANT) T6€ - TTIvr - 00T
14 2unypuadxa %05 palewnsy | gy - 96 96 JHVOIUIN| SZZ - TTTHF - 00T
907 sinypuadxe %05 payewnsy | 9oz - (457 (457 SS| 0€Z - TIT#y - 00T
T - [ T AYVIVS Y3D1440 HITVAH ALNd3A| TTT - TTIHF - 00T
¥ZEE alnypuadxa %05 patewns3 | vee's - 2799 8%9'9 AYVTVS ¥3D1440 HIvaH| OTT - TTTHr - 00T
INIWIHYdIaT HITV3H TITEY
(6L£9€) or9'eE 6E8'66 - 00196 000°9£T TVYS0dSIa 31SVM QI10S £¥ZEr Iv101
(zog) Pu JeaA yFnoJuyl palewns3 - - Z06'T 0011 000°8 $1S0D TUAGNY] AFddNVT| T6E - E¥ZSH - 00T
{£08F) pus leah yBnoamyl pasewnsy | osy'zT LSE'LE 000°SH 000°0L NOILVLINYS - ONIddIl] 06€ - €¥ZEF - 00T
{6E6'ZE) PuU JesA y3nouyl piewnsy | veb'yT SSYEr 000'sz 000'$E JOVITIN/LYOdSNYY L] 53¢ - svzer - 001
6917 pus sead ysnoiyy paewnss | gos's STTLT 000°5Z 000°sz TVSOSIA IUNLINYNS/CWAA] 03E - £b2Er - 00T
TYSOdSIA ILSYA A0S EVZEY
TZ/IE/TT SS1ON pu3 1Z/0E/s 0202 panorddy | 1$3NDIY uondinsaq JBquiny Wnody
Jo sy Jeap nayg jose wos4 10T 1202
IdUejeq paJagunougy feny plEMIO] ﬁ.._._:mu_.wnv
s|qejieny sgoL pale)
paiewnsy shid




Vi

WV OL-0L "1202/9/G1 PRIULd “L2-0€-6 SeOUBIGUINIUT yim [Bn1oY Ynesd 1eBpng | z0zvusbpnausiwiedaq asuBul:A

{55ET) SSE9 000'S 000's IVINIY| 0¥ - zavbr - 00T
78.LT 812 000‘e 0007 110 8 Lv¥3H| Tiv - ZSPby - 00T
0057 - 0057 00ST AL 0T - Esvbr - 00T
SININAYJ SHOUNIA FHVYLTIM 2SSty
T - - - 1 T UV TIM-SININAYL T¥IIQIN TSP TV.LOL
T - T [T [ 39VA13IM SIDIAYIS TvDIaIn| 0SE - TSkiv - 00T
IYYAIIM-SINIWAYC T¥IIA3N TSty
L9Z°CT 766°C - - 65291 060°ZE NOLLYHISININGY JYVIT13M TTVby TYL0L
0st - 0ST 0ST 13IAVHL] 0£8 - TIPFP - 001
00T - 00T 00T SIINIYIINOD B DNINIVYL] 0Z8 - TIrby - 00T
00T - 00T 001 IDVISOd| 429 - Tivvy - 00T
00€ - 00€ 00€ S3MddNs 321440 079 - TTHir - 00T
St - St St SINGj 095 - TIvrr - 00T
£09 - £09 ££S ANIWGINDI B INOHd T13D| €¥E - TTHIF - 00T
T - 1 1 SN3I/IVDIN| 0ZE - TTFby - 00T
191 smipuadxs %0 palewnsy | oy - 10z 0sT JUYNAIN]| S22 - TIFFr - 001
689 alnppuzdxa %07 patewns] | z/1 - 198 079 SS{ 0Z¢ - 1Ty - 00T
T - T 1 AYYTVS INVISISSY| TTT - TThpb - 00T |
SIT'TT aunypusdxa %07 pejewnsy | 6/4°2 - /BR'ET 000°0Y AHVIVS HOLD3MIA| TIT - TIvkr - 00T
NOLLVYISININGY TYYSTIM TTEbD
{0sz) 8LY'TT S95'ST - £€67'0¢ o197 SIIDNIDV 1HCddNS ALINNWINOD TSTv V101
- 00T 0057 0sL S3QlY AQVY3IY| 188 - TSTvY - 00T
{0Sz'T) 052t - - 0521 ALND YI0Y 40 HILNID ADVD0AQY d1IHD| 9S8 - TSTHY - 00T
00S 005°T 0007 00S°T SSOMD 034 NYDI¥IINY| 558 - TSTob - 00T
- 00S - 009 00s SALVO0AAY TVID3dS QILNIOddY 14N0D| #52 - ISTHY - 00T
- 0002 000' 0007 {auiodAeM)SIDIAYIS ATIWYA B ATIHD| €98 - TSTEY - 0OT
- 00T 001 00T SHIFLINMTOA YOINIS B qIHILIH dASH| ZS8 - ISTHF - Q0T
- S8/'T S8L'T S8/°T NIAVH| TS8 - TSTHF - QOT
- 005°T - 005°T 00T HLIVIH TYININ 1SVOIVIS| 668 - TSIy - 00T
- 8776 - 8726 8726 dv2 ALNNQOD WYHONINDOY! S¥8 - TSTHy - 00T
- 44T TLLT 5781 dd NOILIYLNN ALNNOD INVHONDIDOY] #¥8 - TSIHr - 00T
- 005y 0OS'y - STIIHM NO SIVIINL ALD WYHDNBIDOY| Tv8 - TSIFY - 00T
- 80£°E 205 80E'S YNA INOLSYINHOD| Tv8 - ISTHE - 00T
- 001°C 001'T 00T NIYATUHD ONYTHVLOIN JIHDIN| 098 - TSTFF - Q0T
SIIDNIDY LECIdNS ALINNININGD TSTHE
TZ/TEf2T 5310N pug 1Z/0E/6 0zoZ | panoiddy | 1S3NDIY uondiasaq Jagunp unoday
jo sy Jeap nayp jo se wouid TZ0Z T20¢T
Souejeq —ow.._mn_:.:..ucm [endy pPLEAIG A.._._:m.._.wn:
ajqejeny ag ol patie)
palewns3y ’ snjd




WV OL-GL "L.202/9/01 palUld "L2-0g-6 S9oualquunoul yim [enioy yneja 196png LzoZvebpngyusuniedag saueul:

ZEF'T Pua Jead yshouys petewnsy | sg/ 8077 SLEY SIE'Y ALIDIM13373| OTF - T0SSP - 0O
(5€8) pu? Jead ySnoayl psrewnsy | ges [F97 orET 679'T INOH43131| OvE - TOSSE - 00T
TE0T HIUES[) o0y (e1sAr) IS4 dr ‘Aeg Yieg | €797 S63°TT 665°GT T9b'6T SINAYIS AILIVYLINGD| OEE - TOSSY - 00T
15 ST 9z 9L 1¥93I1) 0Z§ - TOSSE - 00T
TL0' pua Jeah yZnoamy syyauaq | zog 206 8LT'E - LNINIYILI¥| ogz - ToSSy - 00T
Z9 pua JesA yBnoayl saxe] | o8y 1211 899°T - IYVDIQIN] SZZ - TOSSE - 00T
TLE pua Jesi ydnolyi soxe) | vro'z S6L'Y ove's - SS| 0ZT - TOSSF - 00T
9 pus Jesh ySnosy syyeuag | TT £z (42 - 3411 s1Z - TOSSY - 00T
- - - - 156 SANS AYVHEN| ¥IT - TOSSP - 00T
99 pua Jead yBnouyy panewnsy | ooz ¥S 006 966'3T LNVISISSY ADOTONHDIL| €TT - TGSSY - 00T
6Y6 pus JesA ysnoJyl saepn | 95T 69Z°0T ¥/E'ST 9E8'FT ANVIVS HOIL NVIMvygr| zTT - Tossy - 00T
90ET pus JeaA yBnonp sesep | Zvb' T £S0°SE 01805 ¥65EV AYY1VS SINVLISISSY B S3AIV] TTT - TOSSY - 00T
(£59) pua JeaA ySnony saBep | g9y 02298 11205 ZOT'ES A¥VIYS ¥oLo3uial oTT - Tossy - 0ot
SIYVALIT TOSSY,
99z°9¢ 65LTT 8ZT'6T - ¥STL9 £9€°08 NOILYTHIIY B SHUYd TOZSE IV.LOL
05% - 0SE 005 T3AVYL] DES - TOZSY - 00T
00ET - 002 00591 ONINIVYL| 08 - T0Zsy - 00T
T0Z'T 667 000°Z 005 SINVYHDOUA NOILYIHD3N| 0TS - T0ZSF - Q0T
576 S/0'T 000T 00S‘T IONVNILNIYIN 8 GNVS| 0S8 - TOZSE - 001
00T - 00T - IDVISQ4d| 529 - TOZSP - Q0T
70z 86T Q0¥ 00F S3MNddNS 321440] 079 - T0ZSE - 00T
000°T - 000°T 00S‘T INJINDIND3E| 0T9 - T0ESE - 001
59 - 59 59 S3ndl 09s - T0Zsv - 00T
1912 - T9tC T9v'T NOILVLINYS| €T - TOZST - 00T
{6L%) pua JeaA ysnoiyl pajewnss | 1,1 805 00z 007 SAT314 TIve ALIDINLDTNE| OTF - T0ZSE - 00T
Ji3 €9 00t 00v ONISILLYIAGY/ONIINIYA| 0S€ - TOZSY - 00T
81 Pua JeaA ydnouyl psreunsy | 97T 9t 909 909 ANINGINDI '8 SANOHd T13D| £FE - TOZSE - 00T
- - - STEQ INIWTHILIY] O£ TOZSY 00T
YLE pua Jead ySnosy soxel | y5T 91z (224 178 IUVIIQ3IN]| S22 - TOZSE - 00T
009°T pua teaA yBnouy) saxe] | pog 26 ¥81'E LE5°E SS| 0T - T0TSY - Q0T
88T°C pus 1eak y3noaya sadem | o't 00%'T {2F'S - 1/d YOLVNIGYOGD InDvIT| 2T - T0ZSh - 00T
LET'E pus JeaA ysnouys saem | g0z's YO8TT 60Z%T 950'05% AYYIVS HOID3YIQ NOILYIYDIY]| TeT - 10Zsy - 00T
9/7°07 - T£7'T [0L°TE 000°Z INVANILLY HOV3E| 02T - TOTSE - 001
NOILYTHITY B SHHVA TOZSY
2002 - yev'L - 0056 005’6 SINTINAYC SHOANIA I¥vL1IM ZSTvE TV.LOL
6/ _ [ Tzs [ 000’1 [ 000E SNOINVTIADSIN] 068 - Zstbt - 00T
TZ/TE/TT saloN puz TZ/os/e 0Z0Z | ponozddy | JS3InDIy uondisag Jaquany 1mooy
o sy i2aj nayL jo se woiy TZ0Z 1202
Jduejeg palaquinaug renpy piemacy | (ynegaq)
alqejieny ago] perue)
polewRs] snjd




WY UL-UL "1.e02/0/01 Pelilid "LZ-0£-6 SSaUBIqUINOUT s [emoy Jinejaq J20png |Z0zusBpngyusiupedan souel|qy:A

iINVAR Od - 000°‘T T LNIWIDYNVIN ANVT 153404 NMOL| T6% - TTISY - 00T
1 - T i INIWIDYNYIN ® NOILVAYISNOD ANV} 06F - TTISY - 00T
000'T - - 000'T 0002 SAJNAHIS QILIVHINOD| OSE - TIISY - 00T
! - T 1 1Y931| OZE - TTI9% - 00T
NOLLVAYISNOD TTTI9Y
SSi - ors - T00T 1057 SNOILYNOQ 6685 TV.LOL
005 - 005 0D00'T NOII¥NOQ AYINYd Q004| ¥88 - 6685t - 00T
- 00% 005 00% NOILVNCQJ AL3I20S TYIIHOISIH| €88 - 6685 - 00T
1 - I T HSVE JI0HM Nv3d| 788 - 6685h - 00T
(9r) of - - sasuadx3 Aessaajuuy yosz| s83 - 1685k - 00T
SNOILYNOQ 5685F
orz'oT - - - ¥z 0T 97201 SINVYD0Yd LNVYD IDYM dd 0685k V101
LB i, VT LVT 103N - LINVYD 3DVM| STT - 068SY - 00T
660°0T - 660°0T 66001 SINVHDOUd LNVYD 3DVM Ad] 06T - 06857 - 001
SIYHED0Ud INVHD JOYM ad 0685t
00g - 005t - 008t 008'T 53S0ddNd 21.L0IYLYd TERSE TYLOL
D0E - 00g 0Dg SINJAIJUOIMIVI] 0Z9 - TERSY - DOT
- 005'T 00S'T 0051 NOLLYNOQ AVA TYIMOWIW| 0T9 - Te85 - 00T
$35044Nd JILOIYIYd TE35F
665°62 98.°¢S PI9ECT - 000°202 98EVIT SAIYVHAN T0SSE TYLOL
I - T 1 HOLVIN INVYD NAOL| T8% - TOSSY - 00T
T - T T SLNYYD| 088 - TOSSP - 00T
661 10 008 008 13AVYL] 0€8 - TOSSt - 00T
186°T 8ET SZT'C T4 84 SINVHNDOYd| §28 - TOSSE - 00T
0TL 0s 09/ 097 SIONIHIINGD B ONINIVYL| 0Z8 - TOSSE - 00T
9689 606 5082 9759 ANIWAINDI 3040 069 - TOSSY - 00T
108'T Od | 26211 6Lt TT £16%T 8St'vT S1¥21A0IM3d B SY00d| 0/9 - TOSSY - 001
(6T) pus Jeah yanouyy pslewinsy | ggz yavi 956 0zT's S3(1ddNS YOLINYI| 0€9 - TOSSy - 00T
SZT - GZT szl 39viISod| 579 - Tossy - 001
9/€ Od | 28Tt [44:] 0ov'Z 00b7 $53008d HI34| T79 - TOSSE - 00T
1122 SET £79 696C 696°7 $3NddNs| 029 - 0SSy - 00T
061 0ST ObE GgE sand| 095 - TOSSE - Q0T
£L1L 60T 5976 ZOT0T IINVYNIINIVIN DNIAIING] OSF - TOSSY - 00T
¥19 Pua JeaA ySnoly patewnsy | 11z 099°1 5867 Y65 INVLOUd/TI0 ONILYIH| TTV - T0SSE - 00T
Te/ie/TT S3j0N pu3 TZ/oc/s 0Z0T | panroiddy | 1s3nDay uonduasag Jaguiny unooy
josy JedA nuyg jose Lo TZ0¢ TZ0E
mu:m_mm palaquiniug jenlyy piemio4 Au._sm*mn_v
s|qeeay agoL palue)
palewmnsy snid




PV UE-UL LeUd/RitL PRINNG “Le-02-6 Seousliqlunous uim [enjoy Inejsq Jebipng LzozusBpngausiieds souet)y: A

OTE'ERT SIS'EPTT £¥8°06E' VYT 980°E0L'E  090°T96°E V101 ANYHD
T - - - T T ‘N L NO ISTHIINI TEZL P TVLOL
T ] _ [ - [t [T | "N'V'LNO LST¥AUNI OVE - TEZ/¥ - 00T
N'Y'L NO 1S2¥ILIN] TE2L b
0% - - - 709 S07 ANIWJOTIAIA IINONOIT 0TSSY TYLOL
T - T T 1IAVHL| 0€8 - 0TS9F - 00T
T - T T SIONIHIINCD B ONINIVYL| 0Z8 - 0TSO - 00T
00z - 00Z T JOVISOd| 529 - 01S9Y - 00T
T - T T 53Ng| 095 - QI59% - 00T
00t - 001 00t DNILNIYd| 0SS - 0TS9t - 00T
T - T T SANAMIS QILOVHINOD| 0£E - 01S9% - 00T
ININLOTIAIA JINONODT 0159
LISE - 13 - 759°E £55°¢ NOILVYAHISNOD TTIT9F Tv.101
S1T 13 0ST 00€ SIINIHIINOD B ONINIVEL] 078 - TTI9 - 00T
00T ~ 00¢ 00¢ INFNGIND3I| 069 - TIT9% - 00T
00T - 00T 00T AVA TVI33dS| €29 - TTISY - 00T
00¢ - 00¢€ 0StT SdVING TZ9 - TIT9% - 00T
SL - S/ St SIAdNS) 029 - TTTSY - 00T
579 - SZ9 579 5INGJ 095 - TTI9% - Q0T
00T - 007 00T NOLLYONAI/ONIINIYA] 0SS - TTT9% - 00T
12/1e/2T SION pu3j Te/og/e Q07 pasciddy | 153ND3IY uondinsaq JagUNN 1IN0y
jo sy JEap Ryl jo se Lol 1202 1202
asue|eg pajagquinouy lenmy piemlod | {3hegaq)
ajqejeay agol pauae)y
palewiysy shjd




Northwood NH Consent Agenda for October 12, 2021

Payroll Manifest dated October 4, 2021:
Batch # 17935 for $74,898.59

Accounts Payahle Manifest dated October 12, 2021:
Batch# for

Treasurer’s Report — N/A

Administrative Abatements — N/A

Property Tax Exemptions: Approve or Deny per Assessor’s Recommendations
Veteran’s Tax Credit: Patrick Graham Map 117 Lot 001

Other
N/A

Approved by a vote of __ —Yes, —..— Noon October 12, 2021
Hal Kreider

Matt Frye

Beth Boudreau

James Guzofski

Tim Colby




Town of Northwood
FINAL PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER

@@PV

Report # 34817

Include Authorization Codes: Yes
Batch: 17935

Check Dates: (Earliest) - (Latest)
Cash Account Number:
Minimum Check Amount: $0.00
Sorted By: Check Number

L Check# Check Date Code Name Chk Grp Gross Pay Net Pay Direct Deposit  Check Amt Void_l

10/06/2021  EFTPS EFTPS 12,129.68 12,129.68 0.00 0.00
23482 10/06/2021 597 Joseph Alie 1 225.00 199.92 0.00 199.92
23483 10/06/2021 571 PAUL S. ALLARD 1 3,308.50 2,336.53 2,336.53 0.00
23484  10/06/2021 515 DYLAN C. ANDREWS 1 1,697.67 1,383.95 0.00 1,383.95
23485  10/06/2021 274 KEVIN M. BATARAN 1 30.00 27.70 27.70 0.00
23486 10/06/2021 478 RICHARD R. BILODEAU 1 30.00 27.70 0.00 27.70
23487  10/06/2021 588 Scott A, Blewitt I 1,322.16 1,131.32 1,131.32 0.00
23488  10/06/2021 210 CHRISTOPHER BROWN 1 2,388.80 1,679.82 1,679.82 0.00
23489 10/06/2021 5 DONNA C. BUNKER 1 2,042.40 1,511.29 1,511.29 0.00
23490  10/06/2021 586 JEFFREY A. CALL 1 1,941.98 1,522.56 1,522.56 0.00
23491 10/06/2021 553 NICHOLAS T. CAREY I 1,608.00 1,249.67 1,249.67 0.00
23492 10/06/2021 581 ADINARA CHALLINOR 1 1,900.80 1,442.32 1,442.32 0.00
23493 10/06/2021 557 THOMAS CHASE 1 48.00 4432 44.32 0.00
23494 10/06/2021 596 Haley N. Clark 1 514.69 438.48 0.00 438.48
23495 10/06/2021 120 MICHAEL CORSON 1 246.78 227.90 227.90 0.00
23496 10/06/2021 540 SHANE R. DOWNS 1 2,580.38 2,116.87 2,116.87 0.00
23497 10/06/2021 204 GLENDON L. DROLET 1 3,301.77 2,283.86 2,283.86 0.00
23498  10/06/2021 523 JOSEPH M. DYRKACZ 1 [,510.32 1,182.50 1,182.50 0.00
23499 10/06/2021 585 CHERYL A. EASTMAN 1 2,688.81 1,974.71 1,974.71 0.00
23500 10/06/2021 554 KEVIN M. EVANS | 20.00 18.47 18.47 0.00
23501  10/06/2021 224 JEFFREY W. GIBSON 1 40.00 36.94 0.00 36.94
23502 10/06/2021 521 DANIEL L. GILON 1 2,164.56 1,631.84 1,631.84 0.00
23503 10/06/2021 555 ALEXANDRA L. HEAD 1 209.28 186.97 0.00 186.97
23504  10/06/2021 504 MICHAEL W. HEDMAN 1 463.05 426.51 426.51 0.00
23505 10/06/2021 491 SUSAN M. JASTREMSKI-AUST 1 1,524.00 1,139.58 1,139.58 0.00
23506 10/06/2021 583 WALTER PATRICK JOHNSON | 3,461.54 2,035.84 2,035.84 0.00
23507  10/06/2021 386 DIANE KIZIRIAN 1 1,059.16 839.71 839.71 0.00
23508  10/06/2021 327 NAOKO A. KONDRUP 1 40.00 36.94 36.94 0.00
23509  10/06/2021 136 GREGORY S. LEBLANC 1 20.00 8.47 0.00 8.47
23510 10/06/2021 566 JOSEPH D. LIPSHETZ I 40.00 36.94 36.94 0.00
23511 10/06/2021 569 CAROL A. MANTER 1 1,003.63 831.34 831.34 0.00
23512 10/06/2021 556 DAVID MCELROY 1 506.08 431.38 431.38 0.00
23513 10/06/2021 595 Michael R. McGinn 1 702.48 608.48 608.48 0.00
23514 10/06/2021 592 Madison R. Merchant 1 93.12 86.00 86.00 0.00
23515 10/06/2021 315 PAT A. POTTER 1 2,402.23 1,787.10 1,787.10 0.00
23516 10/06/2021 127 SANDRA E. PRIOLO 1 196.16 176.17 0.00 176.17
23517 10/06/2021 570 TIMOTHY M. RICHARDSON 1 503.25 429.05 429.05 0.00
23518  10/06/2021 580 MELISSA M. ROWE | 1,425.20 976.88 976.88 0.00
23519 10/06/2021 537 MARISA L. RUSSO 1 2,077.41 1,661.26 1,661.26 0.00
23520  10/06/2021 499 ADAM A. SCHAUB I 2,076.62 1,472.74 1,472.74 0.00
23521  10/06/2021 547 KENNETH SEYMOUR 1 720.00 664.92 0.00 664.92
23522 10/06/2021 589 Jared P. Shaheen 1 1,018.71 884.09 884.09 0.00
23523 10/06/2021 35 LINDA L. SMITH 1 1,336.67 951.10 931.10 0.00
23524 10/06/2021 543 BENJAMIN S. STAGG 1 2,311.57 1,845.40 1,845.40 0.00
23525 10/06/2021 282 KEVIN M. SULLIVAN I 1,328.13 1,087.08 1,087.08 0.00
23526 10/06/2021 532 MARK W. TETREAULT 1 2,880.80 2,282.27 2,282.27 0.00
23527  10/06/2021 299 WENDY L. TUTTLE 1 1,767.20 1,226.43 1,226.43 0.00
23528  10/06/2021 420 VALERIE A, TWOMBLY 1 570.60 500.45 0.00 500.45
23529 10/06/2021 387 SHARON L. YOUNG 1 31891 273.18 273.18 0.00
23530  10/06/2021 550 LUKE A. ZAGAR 1 40.00 36.94 0.00 36.94
23531  10/06/2021 261 MATTHEW J. ZOBEL 1 2,440,37 1,772.09 1,772.09 0.00
23532 10/06/2021 ICMA ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 45 102.12 102.12 0.00 102.12
23533 10/06/2021 POLICE NORTHWOOD POLICE ASSOC 40.00 40.00 0.00 40.00
23534 10/06/2021 VALIC VARIABLE ANNUITY LIFE INS ( 480.00 480.00 0.00 480.00

10/4/2021 12:51:15PM

Page 1 of 2



Town of Northwood

FINAL PAYROLL CHECK REGISTER

Report # 34817

[ Check# CheckDate Code Name Chk Grp Graoss Pay NetPay Direct Deposit Check Amt  Void |
74,898.59 59,915.78 43,503.07 4,283.03
Check Authorization Summary
Type Description Count Amount
Employee Checks 11 3,660.91
VYoided Checks 0 0.00
Direct Deposits (Fully Distributed) 39 43,503.07
ACH Employee Credits 39 43,503.07
ACH Employee Debits (Voids) 0 0.00
Deduction Checks 3 622,12
Voided Checks 0 0.00
ACH Vendor Credits 0 0.00
ACH VendorDebits {Voids) 0 0.00
Taxes EFTPS Payment - Debit I 12,129.68
pa—
MANIFEST# |79 35S DATE: O -( -2

AMOUNT: §_ 74, ¥9%, 59

CHECKS: 234%9 — 235 34

Hal Kreider, Chairman

Maithew Frye, Vice Chairman

Ann E. Boudreau, Selectperson

Timothy S. Colby, Selectperson

ngwﬁofski, Ir,, Selectperson -

“Walter Johnson, Town Administrator

10/4/2021 12:51:15PM

Page 2 of 2



Eor 26227
FORM NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE ADMINISTRATION b/ 2@

[ P29 | PERMANENT APPLICATION FOR PROPERTY TAX CREDITS/EXEMPTIONS
DUE DATE APRIL 15 PRECEDING THE SETTING OF THE TAX RATE

OWNER AND. APPLICANT. INFORMATION

STEP 1 : : S
OW&I&ER OWNER ; If required, is a PA-33 on file?
arron | e G T Fb F'Nﬂf N | Oves Ono
NAME APPLICANT'S LAST NAME - APPLICANT'S FIRST NAME M| PHONE NUMBER
aooness | L Gtellngon [ Pabhicy (& 1972725 £373]
APPLICANT'S LAST NAME ~ APPLICANT'S FIRST NAME ] IMI PHONE NUMBER
| 1
MAILING ADDRESS . N - S X : R -
Lit"] G JI€ goad ]
CITYTOWN . N STATE  "ZIPCODE
L ww-bhwmg I L NI'I’ T'I o% Z,{ﬂ I I
PROPERTY ADDRESS S R

Lis 1 e f?mr)

IS THIS YCOUR PRIMARY RESIDENCE'? :

STEF 2 —— -
VETERANS' APPLICANT IS THE:.

TAX CREDITS [ & @ Veté'ran
AND b

EXEMPTION | = (O Spouss " .0t

() surviving Spouse o

2. AF’F'LYING FOR:

ﬂ Veterans Tax Credit (RSA 12:28). Standard ($50) IOleonai {$51 up to $?50)
(A Veterans Tax Credlt (RSA

:28—b) I'fAdOpted by Town Standard ($50) IOptlomaI ($51 uptd $?5€)) i .

PR’ Tax Crecht for Serwce Connected Total D‘sability (RSA 7 '35} SIandard ($7oo '/ / Optional (8701 up to §4, 000)

; Ij Tax Credlt for Survlengr _pouse (RSA ?2 298, of any psfsﬁn'who was kJIfed or dfed th 6n active duiy 4

E'_] Tax Credlt for Combat Servlce {RSA 72 28—c) IfAdopted by Town (350 up 1o $500)
[:] Certam Dlsable Veterans ( h]btmn) (RSA 72 36-3) f

"3, Vetsraris Name = @ L
L{%)\J'V‘I(I( Y = -,‘((fi I/'I‘A%\
IF A VETERAN OF ALLIED COUNTRY (RSA 72:32)
6 “Name of Allléd Colirtry Served fn 7 Branch of Service -

105, %nm

9 Does any 0ther eltglble Voteran own: mterest m thls property?
YES NO [f YES, provide name .

DatesofmmtaryServlce . 5. Date of Discharge/Release .

_ =) Date of Entry -
' ).}

d

e !

" ESJE_IFRNS 10. N Elderly Exemptlon (Must be 65 years of age on or before ApnI 1of
EXEMPTIO _‘ ' (Em‘er numbers only MMDDYYYY) 10a Applfcant‘s Dat ' i

s 11 [:I Improvemsnts to Assist Perscms with Disabilifies (RSA' Lok

STEP 4
RESIDENCY

STEP 5
CWNERSHIP

STEP 6 Under penalueyeduw, 1 de

1A Vi |

dre thatl hav xamlned this document and to the best of my belief the information herein s true, correct
SIGNATURES | and compl

ete L .
VY . ‘ 0 )2%/) 202
SIGNATURE(IN INK) OF PROPERTY OWNER ) T )

DATE

SIGNATURE {IN INK) OF PROPERTY OWNER DATE




i
i
i
i

FORM NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE ADMINISTRATION
| PERMANENT APPLICATION FOR PROPERTY TAX CREDITS/EXEMPTIONS

MUNICIPAL AUTHORIZATION - TO BE COMPLETED BY MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIALS

' VETERANS.TAX CREDIT-

MUNIGIPAL TAXMAP [ | BLOGK[ ] ot [ |  AMOUNT ~ GRANTED DENIED
E] Veterans' Tax Credii RSA 72:28_(Si‘andard $50; Optional $57 up to $750) _
[} Al Veterans' Tax Credit RSA 72:28-b (Standard 550: Optional $51 up to §750)
[ Tax Credit for Service-Connected Total Disability (Standard $760; Optional $701 up to $4,000)
[] Surviving Spouse Tax Credit (Standard $700; Gptional $701 up to $2,000) '
[7] Tax Credit for Combat Service pursuant to RSA 72:28-¢ (850 up to $500)
[} Review Applicable Discharge Papers Form(s)|
[T} other infc_irmationL

&3

DATE

OO0CO0O
O0000

ETERANS'

EXEMPTION

[ Gertin Disabled Veterans' Exernption () Veteian - () Survivng Spousa - GRANTED () DENIED () [
APPLICABLE ELDERLY; DISABLED AND DEAF EXEMPTION INGOME NDASSES LIMIT R

CONTACT YOUR MUNICIPALITY FOR INCOME AND ASéET LIMITS

Income Limits 'Dea.ilf.E.xemptlon -+ . Disabled Exemption . Elderly Exemption = - - Eiderly Exemption Per Age Category .
IS'_ingIe e :33-._'L IL ‘ [ T ,;:. ﬁ'S;Zki:yééps"p_f ge L —| T
varad ¢ [ in % b oo |

Asest s — ST wipeasige |

| Singls - ’ | .

'Marri.éd_ I_ i} | - . |

PRINT / TYPE NAME OF SELECTMEN / MUNICIFAL ASSESSING CFFICIAL SIGNATURE {IN INIK) OF SELECTMEN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING QFFICIAL DATE
FRINT/ TYPE NAME OF SELECTMEN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL SIGNATURE (IN INK) OF SELECTMEN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL DATE
PRINT / TYPE NAME CF SELECTMEN / MUNIGIPAL ASSESSING OFFICTAL . SIGNATURE (IN INK) OF SELECTMEN / MUNICIPAL, ASSESSING OFFICIAL BATE

PRINT / TYPE NAME OF SELECTMEN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL SIGNATURE {IN INK) OF S8ELECTMEN / MUNIGIPAL ASSESSING OFFIGIAL DATE

PRINT / TYPE NAME QF SELECTMEN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL SBIGNATURE (IN INK} OF SELECTMEN / MUNICIPAL ASSESSING OFFICIAL DATE



Town of Northwood
Town Administrator’s Report
October 12, 2021

Staffing Update: The position of deputy finance director/admin assistant remain vacant for now and the duties
of the position have been divided among other staff. Assessing and building department admin assistant Carol
Manter has been reclassified to full time.

Building Repairs and Painting: Work repairs to the community center entrance have been completed. Due to
leaking damage through the siding on the east side of the building, a quote for residing the entire side has been
received from Home Repairs by Nate Smith the contractor who has been doing the repairs to the community hall
building and the Town Hall and office building in the amount of $11,628. The total repairs to the Town Hall
office building, two garage roofs and the community hall with the siding work will be approximately $40,000.
Funding for this work is being withdrawn from the Facilities Committeo Expendable Trust Fund which totaled
approximately $64,565 including the 2021 appropriation prior to any expenses being made. This will leave
approximately $24,565 at the end of 2021, 'm requesting approval to expend the $11,628 for replacing the
siding on the community center. Painting quotes are still being pursued for spring of 2022,

Town Facilities Lighting Upgrade: Still waiting for a final determination on the lighting upgrade project for
town buildings. We may receive an answer tomotrow according to Eversource.

Road Paving Schedule: Reclaiming and paving began on October 6 as planned and all work will be completed
on the 12" for a portion of Bow Street, Harmony and Bigelow Rd. Notices have been posted on the website and
FB.

Japanese Knotweed Treatment: Treatment was completed on the six roadside locations identified for
treatment this year.

FY 22 Department Head Budgets: Finance Director Cheryl and I have met with all department heads and
review their proposed budgets. We have copies of the proposed DH budgets for your review prior to meeting to
review them starting on next Tuesday October 19" in a work session. It will be necessary to schedule a second
budget work session on November 2, beginning at 6:30.

Transfer Station Improvements: The new waste oil heater has been installed in the DPW building and
handling all the waste oil collected at the transfer station going forward. This is a win win as the expense of
heating fucl and the disposal cost of the waste oil will no longer be necessary. The additional paving approved
for a section of the facility has been completed.

MT'S Finance Software Update: A “kick-off” meeting was held on Tuesday for the transition to the new
software over the next three months, The finance data for the last three years will be migrated to the new system
as history. We will go “live” with the new software at the beginning of FY22 on January 1.

Atlantic Broadband Franchise Agreement Renewal Consortium: The consortium met last week and agreed
to distribute a survey to the community regarding cable tv service in Northwood. The results will be presented to
the Company as part of the review of service to the town. The consortium will meet again in December.

Road Surface Management Program (RSMS) Update: DPW Foreman Chris Brown and I met with the
representative from SRPC and continued the process of evaluating needed treatment on the Town roads based
on the rating scores they assigned to each road. The plan for years 2022 — 2026 has been drafted and will be
used for the FY22 budget. The final plan will be completed in late October.

Upcoming Meetings Schedule: Regular Board Meeting Schedule: October 12, a budget work session on
October 19" and 26",



Home Repair Plus By Nate Smith

PO Box. 502 _
Northwood, NH 03261 Date Estimate #
cell # 603-608-5607 5/5/2001 660
Name / Address
Town of Northwood
Community cenfer
Project
Description Qty Rate Total
Demo old siding on left ext. wall, clean up debris 960 2.50 2,400.00
R/R window exterior trim as needed ] 60.60 360.00
Needed replacement of damaged underlayment suspected, 8 60.00 480.00
estimated time to do se.
Install rain shield, flash above windows with lead. ) 60.00 360.00
Install pre primed clapboards 4" exposure. 960 4.00 3,840.00
Seal siding as needed 2.5 60.00 150.00
Pre primed pine 440 3.20 1,408.00
Rain shield 4 170.00 680.00
Lead 30 12.00 360.00
Rough sawn 1x12x12 5 22.00 110.00
Pre Primed exterior trim boards 5/4 x 6 1 200.00 200.00
Fastener, Sealant 1 220.00 220.00
Equipment rental allowance 1 1,000.00 1,000.00
Dispose of old material at town dump, labor only. I 60.00 60.00
There may be some hidden damage to the sheathing and or 0.00 0.00
framing that s not visibie at the time of the estimate if so, the
damage wilt be brought to the customers attention prior to any
repairs and the cost associated will be above and beyond the
original estimate.
Thank you for your business.
Home Repair plus by Nate Smith, LLC. Total

Phone 2603 608 SA07

Page 1




Home Repair Plus By Nate Smith ES ti ma te

PO Box. 502 .

Northwood, NH 03261 | Date Estimate #

cell # 603-608-5607 S5/2001 w5
Name [/ Address

Town of Northwood
Commumnity center

Project
Description Qty Rate Total
0.06 0.G0
Clarification of condract;
By signing this contract you under stand that by state law you have
3 days to cancel this contract, once three days have expired it is up
to the discretion of Hotne Repair Plus to refund any deposit if you
"the customet” wish to terminate this contract after the three day
peried.
Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving
extra costs will be executed only upon written order, and will
become an extra charge over and above the estimate, All
agreements contingent upon accidents or delays beyond our
control.
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and
are hereby accepted, You are authorized to do the work as
specified.
customer authorization signature;
date:
Thank you for your business. . ' )
Home Repair plus by Nate Smith, LLC, ‘ Total $11,628.00
JLPhone #6032 (OR SANT

Page 2



TOWN OF NORTHWOOD, NH

A POLICY GOVERNING THE USE OF TOWN PROPERTY

SECTION 1. AUTHORITY

1.1 The Board of Selectmen hereby adopts this policy pursuant to the provisions of
RSA 41:8 and 41:11-a; whereby the use of Town-owned property shall be subject to the
requirements and limitations as set forth herein.

SECTION 2. PURPOSE

2.1 This policy is established to provide the general public with the convenient use of
municipal property that is owned by the taxpayers of Northwood, in such a way as 1o be
fair, consistent and in the best overali interests of the Town.

2.2 This policy also serves as the written regulations pertaining to smoking on Town
property, as otherwise required by RSA 155:68: whereby all forms of smoking are
prohibited within the interior and/or within ten (10) feet of any Northwood municipal
building, except for specifically designated exterior areas.

SECTION 3. REPEAL OF PREVIOUS POLICIES

3.1 This policy supersedes and replaces the Town Hall Use and Maintenance Policy
as previously adopted.

SECTION 4. ADDITIONAL REGULATIONS

4.1  This policy is intended to serve as a supplement to the Town Beach Regulations
and RT 4 Sports Fields Complex Regulations which are incorporated herein by
reference.

4.2  Inthe event of a conflict or inconsistency with the provisions of any other
applicable regulations, including those incorporated herein, the stricter language shall

apply.

Page 1 of 7



4.3 Authorization from the Board of Selectmen shall be required for any long-term
use (more than 6 months), lease or proposed rental agreement for Town facilities.

SECTION 5. ALLOWABLE USERS (IN ORDER OF PREFERENCE)

(@)  Town of Northwood — Municipal Functions

(b)  School Administrative Unit 44 :

(c)  Civic Organizations/Associations based in Northwood

(d)  Other Government Agencies

(e}  Private Family Events (preference given to Northwood residents)

) Civic Organizations (from out-of-town: IRS 501(c)3 only)

(@)  Commercial Activities (subject to conditional approval, see also
Section 11.2)

5.1 The Town reserves the right to "bump” scheduled groups in the event a priority
user requires use of a Town facility, in which case the Town shall strive to give a
minimum seventy-two hour (72) notice to the extent practical.

SECTION 6. RESTRICTED AREAS

6.1  Nothing in this policy is intended to imply or establish any rights whereby
members of the public who are not authorized employees, officials or invitees of the
Town of Northwood may enter any work area within a municipal building except upon
invitation of a Department Manager or their designee. These restricted areas include,
but are not limited to: offices, maintenance areas, mechanical rooms, police facilities,
fire-rescue facilities, residential facilities, storage areas, tool sheds, garages, vehicles,
mail rooms, equipment areas, any site that is posted as “closed” and places where
confidential information is kept.

6.2 Any person who fails to immediately vacate an unauthorized area upon lawfu}
request of a Department Manager or their designee may be subject to arrest and
prosecution for criminal trespass.

SECTION 7. ACCESSIBILITY

7.1 The Town of Northwood shall strive, in so much as practical and reasonable, to

make all public facilities accessible to persons with disabilities as otherwise required by
applicable federal and state laws.

Page 2 of 7



7.2 In the event that a physical barrier to accessibility exists that prevents reasonable
access to a public area of a Town-owned facility or restricts access to the delivery of
customary government services, all Town employees shall take immediate steps to
deliver such services in the most practical manner for the convenience of the person
involved. Thereafter, employees shall provide written notice to the Department
Manager describing the circumstances so that management may develop a plan to
permanently correct the situation to the extent that resources are available in the future.

7.3 All complaints about barriers to accessibility shall be directed to the Town
Administrator who serves as the American with Disabilities Act (ADA) Coordinator for
the purposes of ensuring compliance with applicable laws and meeting the needs of
disabled citizens in the use of Town property.

SECTION 8. SCHEDULING

8.1  Requests by organized groups, private or commercial parties to use the Center
School, Community Center or indoor facilities at the Town Hall, including the Town Hall
conference room, shall be submitted in writing to the Office of the Selectmen at least
fifteen (15) days in advance, to the extent practical.

8.2  Requests by organized groups, private or commercial parties to use outdoor
recreation facilities, including, but not limited to the Town Beach, ball fields, adjacent
parking lots, etc., shall be submitted in writing to the Parks & Recreation Department at
least fifteen (15) days in advance, to the extent practical.

8.3  Requests to use the Northwood Public Library and public grounds adjacent
thereto, shall be administered by the Library Director, under the auspices of the Library
Trustees, subject to their rules and regulations in addition to the requirements set forth
herein.

8.4  Requests to use the Northwood Fire Station and public grounds adjacent thereto
shall be administered by the Fire Chief.

8.5  Permission to use Town facilities shall be issued in writing, at the sole discretion
of the Town, subject to the terms and conditions of this policy and whatever conditions
may be deemed to be in the best interest of the Town, on a first-come, first-served
basis. In addition, all such permission may be revoked at anytime as determined solely
by the Town.

Page 3 of 7



SECTION 9. INSURANCE & INDEMNIFICATION

9.1 The Town may require users to provide a certificate of insurance that names the
Town of Northwood and its agents as “additional insured” for each event under any of
the following scenarios: '

(@)  Forevents that consist of 25 or more participants.

(b} For events that involve the consumption of alcohol, upon specific request
and authorization; and subject to all laws pertaining to such use.

(c)  Forevents that involve the use of temporary structures, appliances or
utilities, including tents, tables, chairs, sound systems, light systems,
electricity, generators, cooking, etc.

(d)  Forany commercial activity.

9.2  Allrequests to use Town facilities shall require the event organizers to indemnify
and hold harmless, the Town of Northwood and its agents from any and all liability or
claims resulting from damages associated with the use of the facility, except for acts of
gross negligence on the part of Town officials.

SECTION 10. MAINTENANCE

10.1  The Town reserves the right to require persons using municipal facilities to pay
for custodial services, including, but not limited to a security deposit of not less than
$100. Applicants shall be held responsible for any and all damages to Town property
which occurs during the period of use. Notwithstanding any criminal or civil action that
may be imposed, the Town also reserves the right to utilize all or part of the security
deposit to pay for damages and/or cleaning expenses.

10.2 It shall be a condition of approval for all persons using municipal facilities to
return the facilities to the same condition as found upon arrival,

10.3 The Town requests that all groups using municipal facilities be responsible for
disposal of trash on a carry-in/carry-out basis. However, the disposal of food wastes or
garbage that is subject to decomposition and/or obnoxious odors is not allowed in any
Town building. Groups that leave piles of trash or rotten items behind may be denied
permission to use Town facilities in the future.

10.4 It is requested that all persons using municipal facilities conserve energy
(electricity, heating fuel) and natural resources (water) to the greatest extent possible.
Any problems with the facilities, including appliances or structures, should be reported
to the Fire Department immediately.

Page 4 of 7



SECTION 11, FEES

11.1 There shall be no rental fees for the use of Town facilities for non-commercial
activities during normal business hours, notwithstanding any security deposit and/or
compensation for damages that may be imposed.

11.2  The Town reserves the right to charge fees for after-hours use of Town facilities
that require additional expenditures for staff, electricity, supplies, etc.

11.3  The Town reserves the right to charge a fee for commercial activities as may be
deemed reasonable by the jurisdictional authority. Such fees may be a flat rate or
based on a percentage of sales.

SECTION 12. WAIVERS & EXEMPTIONS

12.1  The Board of Selectmen may, upon written request, waive any provision of these
rules, using their sole discretion.

SECTION 13, MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION

13.1  Alcohol use in Town buildings is not allowed except by special permission and
approval may be conditioned upon the requirement to hire a Police Officer(s), especially
if minors will be present.

13.2 Glass containers are not allowed at any outside facilities.

13.3 The Town reserves the right to accept or reject any application, and to prohibit
the use of Town facilities for purposes which are deemed to be in violation of local

decency standards or otherwise not in the best interest of the Town.

13.4  Any person found to have been in violation of this policy may be denied
permission to use Town facilities for future events.

13.5 No person shall install any device which requires penetration of a wall or paved
surface without written permission of the Town Administrator. The use of tape on walls
is permitted, but the applicant shall be held responsible for any damages to painted
surfaces. The use of easels and tables for the display of materials is strongly
encouraged.

13.6 Al facilities and events must close by 11PM.

Page 5 of 7



13.7 The use of a facility for measurements, decorations, banners, posters, etc. can
only take place during such periods when the operations of Town government will not
be disturbed. Nothing shall be erected so as to cause any damage to Town property
and all private property must be removed at the conclusion of an event.

13.8  In the event that contracted entertainment services are to be provided, the
application form shall be forwarded to the Police and Fire Chief for review & approval
with whatever conditions are deemed to be essential in order to maintain public safety.

13.9  There shall be no flames, fire, grills or barbecues within any building or
underneath any roof structure.

13.10 It shall be the responsibility of the applicants to maintain sanitary conditions in
the public bathrooms of the facility at all times during events. Equipment malfunctions
should be reported to the Police Department immediately. The use of portable toilets
may be allowed (or required) under special circumstances as determined by the Town
Administrator.

13.11 The authority of the Town Administrator as set forth herein may be delegated fo a
designee. All decisions made are subject to appeal by written submission to the Board
of Selectmen.

13.12 Applicants must familiarize themselves with the maximum number of persons
allowed in meeting rooms as set forth in the posted Place of Assembly permit. These
limits must not be exceeded, except by written authorization of the Town of Northwood
Bureau of Fire Prevention, under such terms and conditions as may be established.

13.13 Facilities are subject to being closed due to inclement weather, loss of electrical
service or other emergencies.

13.14 Applicants (or event organizers) are strongly encouraged to notify all participants
of locations for exits and restrooms and the Town's carry-in/carry-out trash policy.

13.15 The selling of food, beverages or any other products on Town property shall
require a Vendor Permit (available from the Department of Planning & Land Use) in
addition to the authorization provided under this policy for use of Town facilities and any
other applicable state or local health regulations.

13.16 Applicants (or event organizers) shall be solely responsible for any lighting,
sound amplification, tables, chairs or other needs to the extent that the Town is not able
fo provide such items. The relocation or modification of Town lighting and electrical
fixtures is strictly prohibited. *

13.17 The use of Town tables, chairs or other items for private parties at off-premise

locations shall not be allowed, except for special occasions that require approval of the
Selectmen.

Page 6 of 7



13.18 The Town encourages scheduled tours of its facilities and operations by
appointment as a means of educating taxpayers, residents, students and other
interested persons in the delivery of government services.

13.19 The Select Board reserves the option to modify or waive the any term of this

policy on a case by case basis.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this policy governing the use of Town property is approved
and adopted this 12" day of October 2021. ATTEST:

Hal Kreider, Chair

Matt Frye, Vice-Chair

Beth Boudreau

Tim Colby

James Guzofski

Page 7 of 7



TOWN OF NORTHWOOD

HIGHWAY AND FACILITIES COMMITTEE MISSION

The mission of the Town of Northwood Highway and Facilities Committee is to assist the Board
of Selectmen, as an advisory group of community minded citizens, with the Towns effort to
preserve, maintain and improve the vital highways and facilities of the Town.

¢ Highways:

1. To review annually the current Road Surfy _f'gntagement Plan (RSMP)and to
encourage the Board for Selecimen and {axpayers fo support the plans®
improvements and maintenance rec¢ mmendations annually.

2. To support the regular updating: of the RSMP to insure i ré@epts as accurately as
possible the current conditions of a 1 Fown roads and includes the latest market

cost of reconstruction, paving, crack seali

3. To review cach spring with thTown Administrator and DPW Foreman, the
proposed maintenance plan for all Town gravel ads prepared by the DPW
Foreman ; :

dition of & town buildings and grounds and assemble a
the Town Administrator, DPW Foreman and Board of

ended significant (over $10,000) improvements to any Town
ds. This plan is for long range planning purposes looking out
3-5 years, Thisplan should include all new facilities, facility expansions and
deletions. The plan should include rough estimates of project costs,

3. Encourage public input regarding the preservation, maintenance and improvements to
all Town facilities that will assist in building support for funding from taxpayers,



TOWN OF FICIALS AS OF DECEMBER 31,2020

APPOINTED BOARDS & COMMITTEES

Zoning Board of Adjustment

Pam Sanderson, Chairman Term Expires March 2021
Brenda DiMatteo Term Expires March 2021 -
Justin Miller Term Expires March 2021
Ted Wilkinson Term Expires March 2022
Betsy Colburn Term Expires March 2023

Linda Smith, Land Use Specialist
Susan Austin, Land Use Administrative Assistant

Conservation Commission

Grace Levergood, P.E., Chair Term Expires March 2022
Fred Borman, Vice Chair Term Expires March 2021
Wini Young , Term Expires March 2021
Thomas Chase Term Expires March 2022
Susan Romano _ Term Expires March 2022
Steven Hampl Term Expires March 2021
Shelley Frost, Alternate Term Expires March 2022

Linda Smith, Land Use Specialist’
Susan Austin, Land Use Administrative Assistant

Emergency Management Committee
Robert E. Young, Director Term Expires March 2021
Glendon Drolet, Assistant Director Term Expires March 2021
‘Nikolas Bassett Term Expires March 2021
Stephen Bailey Term Expires March 2021

Highway and Facilities Committee

MWMW&MWT—WWJ i
JM@&%M%&&M_M%&MMM& fecyne

10

S TR | [y s 74 % Xo)
\JJ.IISVL J.JUI\J, L_)\J\.Jl\./b(ll.y J. ATTT L{API].\./D J.YLCLLDJ,.( L rpe,
Robert Strobel Term Expires March 2023

Chris Brown, Highway Department Representative
Beth Boudreau, Selectmen Representative’

Tim Colby, Selectmen Representative

Betty Smith, Library Trustee Representative

Recreation Comnission

Ashley Martin, Chairman Term Expires March 2023
Janice Coffill Term Expires March 2021
Ashley Trudeay Term Expires March 2022
Dakota Newman ‘Term Expires March 2022

Matthew Frye, Selectmen Representative

B
o
©
&
(s
I
m
o
w
o
=
o
=
-




LLUL/E/0L YUSUGAOT JB][EAN AQ paiedald

SUOIIDIIISAT §IIM SISRNGE 0 3)85 SsnoY-Uf] | Sa[dwo]| || TZ/5280 T WD/seaftm ﬁ Y T 8[es Jaungy Avadoid psumO UMOL Tz0z/01/8 |75
| 233[dwog | Tegz/v/e _ _7 LIN/S28/TM _“ _ ysiH | 7_ SSES.AU SA1eY Souenquiy Buip.eSay Suliesy u__g:u”ﬁmom\cﬂ\m Mw
,
[e38p 123png Way aui| SuRsenbal spesy usWiiedsE of sAeysed anssy a32/dwo) 1Z0Z/ET/6 m 7_ HEIS/A0/ T ﬁ m_ UslH “ §5900.4 UoljeJedald 1a8png gz A4 ulseqg Tmoﬁiw Mm
Qg1 uoneso| “77/91/oT 23ep uoony| | sizidwen BT0Z/91/01 | Hels/soa/m ,_ | YaIH m Ri J3BUONINY Y3 UOKSAY Jjgnd ﬂmc_u_oouhﬂmom\iw MH
sdwey 37 Asrien g POOMULICN 01 Sjuzwaaoadull yaieasar 2lo|dwosy Te0z/1/e TZ0T/T/L ‘mmo\Eoumou\:S_i _ yaiy f “ sdweileoq jo uopipLre mu.mem..&_iﬁmom\m\m “M
[ ]
0Z0Z/T0 40 S3UIpUY $3q ssaippe "diysisumo SUlw=Iap| | 339duio)| | T202/1/6 | TZ02/ST/ _ A UsiH diystaumg wieq e AsAIeH S1E313S8AUN| T207/2/5 W
TZ/Te/€ Bunesaw a1 S3ep0dau 01 wnjxosuos paujof $53204d Ul €T0T/TE/ZT JAUBNY/SO09/ AR Mme)| SS200.4 |emausy JULLBBISY asIyoueIy A Blqel| TZOT/ST/T MM
62/t uo Auedwoa ufisap/isoy pim paInpayas Suirsaw ssazoud uil [TZ0E/ST/6 TZ0zZ/T/8 HeIS/S0g/Tm wnipsin 2sgIM Umo1 no.dw] pue :epdn| Tzoz/ST/T MM
a=|dwodfun .mmo\m\\mw\mo FuuuiSaq ssunssw S04 yoes Buunp malnal ssavoud ui| | TZ0Z/08/TT Te0T/T/6 rm/sos Wnipaw _ SSIUBUIPIG pUR $2101|0d UMO ] 4O Bm?mm_ 120z/5/1 Mm
CZOT/T/T 4O #1Ep BAINY3 pasodorg TZ0Z/6/TT 1207/5¢/s S04/50/rm wnipan _ $824 JW.34 Juipiing map uc Buileay agqng TN@N\m\m MM
218 ‘UOISSIW $5M15]p 03 SNIWILIGI PUE SPAE0q Jj2 JO SURssil B azjueg1o aar SOq/TM _ wnipa S9SRIWILIC) Jo B3UDIIUO) B IZIUERIQ | 1707/55 /7 Mm
133315 A3UaBIs s Jof NOIW dO[@A3p 61 GING PUE UIWIpE [06(j3s/m iom| | ssa001d ul T20Z/T/0T SOU/Aa/TA LinipajA] A31RYS AdURRIBIIT 10} 10043S WEIM NO doRARd | TZ07/5/8 MM
530 oy SUOEDUDLULICOB. 0 JO115) Sselppe TTOT/TE/OT Tz0e/1/e || a2/ ,_ wnipajy , FINON $3Q Weq pucd Yya|ns ssauppy 1Z0Z/6¢/9 MM
B AInr 1oy 100 uuMm Fugssit Sulnpsyas] | ss330.d Uj var Llog/as/m | [T anss| sdeuleJq UOIasIeIul 1y PUB 1§ MOG| TZ0Z/0T/3 Mw
“Spuny pA1edpilueUn 25343 95N 61 MGY uc Jndul aand Bunjaag vl _ S09/TMm Y3H _ i SPUNY VdHY JO asq Jof Fulresy aijqnd [T20Z/87/6 MM
TT0Z/P/ZT 7 CVERIT _ | 48 ﬁ _ 198pNg UMOL 40 MBIADY D ﬁmom\ﬁ\m M
[ I8 01 s133y0ed o4u] 198phg TZ07/8T/TT 3o/t ﬁ | Y3 _ 8 01 UoRNqLAsIP 10} §101398pNa SO7 JeAIRA | TZ02/7E/3 MM
| I
B dndeimz/T1 ‘9z/01 % UOISSS5I0M 5T/0T -SUGISSS OM $310U 35| “ ID/im/SHA _ Ve _W gﬁ $0g 01 suolluSsald J98png peEan EmEtmnmn_Tmcm\wm\w ﬁ”m
- T20Z/C1/ot y SPERHG//TA| _ FE _ _ 508 01 183png TeAd V1 PR | T20e/7E/8 Mw
-[ll‘.[mummam.@cm\im_u uoISsIW/351eyd 5| ‘PEPISU (135 T SUILLIBIED TZ0T/ZT/0T | |T20c/0e/s So9/TA _ ySig g S9dley) J2UL PUE SEaNILILIO) || §O MIASY P4E08|TZ07/5T/E Mw
m:umwrmm?_ﬁm: ‘wonavjosd wesFoad Saonoeid pue sapijod mainay ssao0ud Ul [TZ0z/05/6 TZ0Z/ST/v | | ARasulen/30/Tm ydiy L0322104d A3undas Jeqhy azepdn pue ma1Ay T20Z/6/E w”
0zZ/£ uo Funssw HoMany “rewiwans fFuuds 818] U1 uj8aq 07 ssavoud 553002d L) TZOZ/TE/0T 2dU38/93/t/m PFET W33SAS JuaLUaFeuR)y DIBHNS prOY M B1=[dWwo) TZOE/¥/e M
3|eas di pue dpels efem ayepdr)| | ssascid U] TZ0¢/92/0T || Tzoz/sT/v In/sea/rm Y3iH 9[eds a¥em sxepdn [ TZ0z/5z/T m”
" sénepdn oz Sog/mg aoue)dwsd Jo} [e8a] A pemainal A[od Wa1Ind sAey| | ssa000d u| [Tz0e/TT/6 1Z0Z/ST/v <09/ TAL i USiH A31l0d [aUU0sIag Bm‘na: PUB MIIARY|  TZOZ/ST/T M
[ Gorssidiwio 585 G3u0) S0a7M 181 Wiljuos pue sHiEs Suiuusepl | sseaaud UI| |1z0z/9T/0T || 1202/05/R S09/TM 43y Aado.d pIUMG umoL S|GRIBRY JO UDDNY 10 B185|  TZ07/5/T M
SNO0N sSHRIS Eei are(y (5)aouSissy [PAS] yse], DaISI] 21B(J M
pasIAYYy angy Aoug | 3
| . N 1oBERE[A 5% TONEISIUUIPY PUE PIEOG 103195 | ¢
TT02/90/0T pasepdn POOMTION JO WO [ L
N L 1 2 ] I H E] 3] a 1 2 | v




State of New Hampshire Department of Safety
Robert L. Quinn, Commissioner
Richard C. Bailey, Jr., Assistant Commissioner
Eddie Edwards, Assistant Commissioner

Homeland Security and Emergency Management
Jennifer L. Harper, Diractor
Grant M. Nichols, Assistant Director

October 1, 2021
Robert Young, EMD
818 First NH Turnpike
Northwood, NH 03261

Dear Director Young:

The New Hampshire Department of Safety, Homeland Security and Emergency Management (HSEM)
is pleased to provide your community with an Emergency Management Performance Grant (CFDA
#97.042). The amount of the Federal portion of this grant is $4,000.00 for the LEOP update project.
This amount represents a maximum of 50% of approved eligible activities, as outlined in Exhibit A of
your Grant Agreement. The remaining 50% match is to be supplied by you, the Subrecipient, as
outlined in Exhibit B, T am enclosing a fully executed copy of the Grant Agreement for your file,

The first Quarterly Report will need to be completed and submitted prior to October 15,2021 for this
current quarter (July 1 to September 30, 2021). The Quarterly Report form can be completed online at
https://apps.nh.gov/blogs/hsem/Ipage id=2666. Quarterly reports are an important way for us to
monitor the progress of your project. Subsequent reports are to be submitted within 15 days after the
end of each quarter until the project is complete. Failure to submit your reports on time can result in
loss of funding for projects and future grant awards.

Your community has been identified as a Low Risk subrecipient. Therefore no additional reporting
than that which has been outlined within this letter and within the EMPG Grant Guidance is required.

You will need to refer to this identifier: Low Risk when completing Quarterly Progress Reports. In
accordance with your grant agreement, you agreed to comply with all reporting and monitoring
activities that are required through this grant award. Failure to comply can limit or prohibit future
Junding opportunities

Office: 110 Smokey Bear Boulevard, Concord, N.H.
Mailing Address: 33 Hazen Drive, Concord, N.H. 03305

603-271-2231, 1-800-852-3792, Fax 603-223-3609
State of New Hampshire TDD Access: Relay 1-800-735-2964



Director Robert Young
Page Two
October 1, 2021

In accordance with your grant agreement, your project is required to be completed and invoices
need to be dated on or before August 31, 2022; all requests for reimbursement/payment need to be
made by September 30, 2022. Requests for reimbursement/payment must be submitted on your
community’s letterhead and should include copies of invoices/bills, cancelled checks or copies of
expense ledgers (if applicable) and submitted on the HSEM Resource Center:
hitps://prd.blogs.nh.gov/dos/hsem/?page id=4648.

Please note any changes in the original scope of work must have prior approval; please be sure to
complete a Grant Change Request Form found on the HSEM Resource Center at
https://apps.nh.gov/blogs/hsemy/?page id=419 well in advance of the grant’s expiration date to allow
for adequate review and approval, if allowable.

Additionally, an Equipment Inventory Form that will need to be completed and submitted on the
HSEM Resource Center: https://prd.bloes.nh, gov/dos/hsem/?page id=5614. Please note only
equipment with a value of $250.00 or greater needs to be documente. When original or replacement
equipment acquired under this award is no longer needed for the original project or program or for
other activities currently or previously supported by DHS/FEMA, you must request instructions from
the EMPG Program Coordinator to make proper disposition of the equipment pursuant to 2 C.F.R.
Section 200.313,

Lastly, a Final Expenditure and Performance Report will need to be completed when your project
is complete and all expenses in connection with this project are captured. The Final Performance and
Expenditure Report can be completed online at: https://prd.blogs.nh.gov/dos/hsem/?page id=4644.
This form needs to be returned to this office no later than September 30, 2022,

For your convenience, all of these forms can be found on our website at
https://apps.nh.gov/blogs/hsem/Ipage id=419.

With the acceptance of this Federal money you are required to maintain financial records, supporting
documents and all other pertinent records for a period of three (3) years.

If you have any questions concerning this grant, payment of it or about any of the required forms,
please contact me at (603) 223-3639 or at NHEMPGprogram@dos.nh.gov.

Thank you for your dedication and commitment to emergency management.

Sincerely,

Robert Perocchi
EMPG Program Coordinator

Enclosures

cc: Heather Dunkerly, Senior Field Representative, HSEM



Betsy Colburn
PO Box 204
Northwood, NH 03261

Northwood Board of Selectmen
% Hal Kreider, Chair

818 NH Tpke

Northwood, NH 03261

September 30, 2021
Re: Highway & Facilities Committee

Please except this letter as my resignation from the Highway & Facilities Committee as the chair
of the committee and a committee member effective this date.

I have devoted numerous hours to this position over the past year through the pandemic so to
perform the management duties of the Highway & Facilities Committee. There is a lack of
communication and cooperation from the Selectmen’s Office for two-way communication. |
have made many attempts with emails and phone calls to keep you informed of the Highway
and Facilities maintenance and repair issues that need attention in the Town of Northwood, but
the communication guidance has not been returned.

| feel that the Highway & Facilities Committee had made great progress last fall, but
communication since January has been little or none for the committee to work with causing
monthly meetings to be cancelled because the committee was not being included in the
process as it had been included with previous administrations and the Board of Selectmen. This
town has several repair issues to the Community Center and Chesley Memorial Library that are
not being addressed in a timely manner to avoid higher repair costs down the road. The
Highway and Facilities Committee had prioritized these two buildings be done first with the
Town Hall repairs after if funds were still available.

BetS Colburn; Chair
Highway & Facilities Committee



Betsy Colburn
PO Box 204
Northwood, NH 03261

Northwood Board of Selectmen
% Hal Kreider, Chair

818 NH Tpke

Northwood, NH 03261

September 30, 2021
Re: Northwood Community Center

Please except this letter as my resignation from managing the Northwood Community Center at
135 Main Street, Northwood effective this date.

I have devoted numerous hours to this position over the past year through the pandemic so
that the center would remain open to the citizens of Northwood. Lately, there is a lack of
communication and cooperation from the Selectmen’s Office for two-way communication. |
have made many attempts with emails and phone calls to keep you informed of the
maintenance and repair issues that need attention on that building, but the communication
isn’t being returned.

| was not kept informed on Monday of the entrance work status, nor was | asked to contact any
of the user groups regarding access to the building, those emails and phone calls were not
returned. | feel that | can no longer continue where there seems to be little or no interest in
addressing maintenance and usage requirements associated with this aging facility.

I'have attached the permission forms from the various groups for keys and the spare keys with
this letter.

Sincerely,

Betsy Colburn
Community Center Manager

Attachments: Permission Key Forms
Miscellaneous forms
Remaining keys to building



